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NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 13™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF
M/S. GARMENT MANTRA LIFESTYLE LIMITED (CIN: L18101TZ2011PLC017586) WILL BE HELD
ON SATURDAY, 28™ DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2024 AT 11:00 A.M. AT SWAAD MANTRA HOTELS AND
RESTAURANTS TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements (Standalone and Consolidated) as at
31* March 2024 together with the Directors’ Report and Auditors’ Report thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in the place of Mrs. Shikha Aggarwal Prem, (DIN: 03373965), who retires by
rotation and, being eligible offers herself for reappointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
3. TO RATIFY THE REMUNERATION PAYABLE TO COST AUDITOR FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2024-25:

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to section 148 (3) and rule 14 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules,2014 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) (including any statutory
modification or re-enactment thereof) the remuneration payable to Mr. B. Venkateswar, Cost and
Management Accountant (Membership No. 27622 ) appointed by the Board of Directors of the company
to conduct audit of cost records maintained by the company for the financial year 2024-25 shall not
exceed Rs. 50,000/- (Rupees Fifty Thousand only) plus applicable tax, travelling and other out-of-pocket
expenses incurred by him in connection with the aforesaid audit, be and is hereby ratified and
confirmed.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Prem Aggarwal, Managing Director or Mrs. Shikha Aggarwal Prem,
Whole time Director or any one of the directors of the company be and is hereby authorized to all such
other acts, deeds and things and to sign, seal and deliver all such documents as may be necessary to give
effect to the above resolution.

4, TO OBTAIN OMNIBUS APPROVAL FOR RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
Ordinary Resolution

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 15
of the Companies ( Meeting of the Board and its Power) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended till date and the provisions of Regulation 23 of the SEBI (
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Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement), 2015 (including statutory modification(s) or re-

enactment thereof for the time being in force) approval of the members of the Company be and is hereby

accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company to enter into contracts/ arrangements/

agreements/transactions (including any modifications, alterations or amendments thereto) in ordinary

course of business and on arm's length basis with related parties within the meaning of the Act and

Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

on such terms and conditions as the Board of Directors may deem fit, up to a maximum aggregate value
of Rs. 60 Crores (Rupees Sixty Crores only) per year for the financial year 2024- 25.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Prem Aggarwal, Managing Director or Mrs. Shikha Aggarwal Prem, Whole
time Director or any one of the directors of the company be and are hereby severally authorized to
execute the agreement for rendering the services to the said Related Party and to do all such acts,
deeds, matters and things as may be necessary for giving effect to this resolution.

Place: Tirupur By order of the Board
Date: 28.05.2024 -5d-

Prem Aggarwal

Managing Director

DIN No: 02050297
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NOTES:

The explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 setting out the details
relating to Special business at the meeting, is provided thereto.

A member entitled to attend and vote at Annual General Meeting (the "meeting") is entitled to
appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself / herself and the proxy need not be a
member of the company. The instrument appointing the proxy, duly completed, must be deposited
at the company's registered office not less than 48 hours before the meeting.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not
more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights. A member
holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights may
appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or
shareholder.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative to attend the meeting are
requested to send to the Company a certified copy of Board resolution authorizing their
representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

Relevant documents referred to in the above Notice are open for inspection at the Registered Office
of the Company during the business hours on any working day (except Sunday and haolidays) between
10.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m.

M/s. Bigshare Services Private Limited, S6-2, 6™ Floor, Pinnacle Business Park, Next to Ahuja Centre,
Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai — 400093 is the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (RTA)
of the Company. All communications in respect of share transfers and change in the address of the
members may be communicated to them.

The Notice is sent to all the members, whose name appeared in the Register of Members as on 30"
August, 2024

A brief resume of the Director proposed to be re-appointed at this AGM, nature of their expertise in
specific functional areas, names of companies in which they hold directorship and membership /
chairmanships of Board Committees, shareholding and relationship between directors inter se as
stipulated 3 under Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and other requisite information as per Clause 1.2.5 of Secretarial Standards-2 on
General meetings are provided as Annexure to this notice

Members desirous of seeking information in respect of business to be transacted at the AGM are
requested to send their queries to companysecretary@junctionfabrics.in atleast one week prior to the
meeting date. Replies will be provided in respect of such written queries at the meeting or by reply mail.

Members holding shares in identical order of names in more than one folio are requested to write
to the Company's Registrar and Transfer Agent enclosing their share certificates to enable
consolidation of their shareholdings in ane folio.
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In case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names

as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at the AGM through e-
voting.

Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, email
address, telephone/ mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN), mandates, nominations,
power of attorney, bank details such as, name of the bank and branch details, bank account number,
MICR code, IFSC code, etc., to their Depository Participant in case the shares are held by them in
electronic form.

The Notice of the AGM is being sent by electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses
are registered with the Company/Depositories. Members may note that the notice of AGM will also be
available on the Company’s website www.garmentmantra.com and on the website of the Stock
Exchange i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com. For any communication, the shareholders may also
send requests to the Company’s dedicated investor email-id: companysecretary@junctionfabrics.in

In compliance with Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014, and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Including statutory modification(s) or re- enactment(s) for the time
being in force), the Company is pleased to provide e-voting facility to its members enabling them to
cast their votes electronically through e-Voting services provided By Bigshare Services Private Limited.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INSTRUCTION:

1. In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies(Management and
Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015, the Company is pleased to provide members facility to
exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at the Annual General Meeting
(AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e- Voting Services. The
facility of casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place other
than venue of the AGM (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by Bigshare Services Private Limited
(“Bigshare”).

2. The Members may note that VC/OAVM mode for the scheduled AGM is not available and the
meeting is held in physical mode.

3. The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their shares in the paid-up equity share
capital of the Company as on the cut-off date.

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April13, 2020, the Notice
calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.garmentmantra.com. The
Notice can also be accessed from the website of the Stock Exchange i.e. BSE Limited at
www.bseindia.com.
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THE INSTRUCTIONS TO SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING

The voting period begins on 25" September, 2024 at 9:00 A.M and ends on 27" September, 2024
(5:00 PM). During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares in dematerialized form,
as on the cut-off date (record date) of 21" September, 2024 may cast their vote electronically. The e-
voting module shall be disabled by Bigshare for voting thereafter.

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the
meeting venue.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under
Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to
its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the
participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed
entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs
and passwords by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has
been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login
credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants.
Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the
ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and
convenience of participating in e-voting process.

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-
Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat
mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and
Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in
their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-voting for Individual shareholders holding
securities in Demat mode is given below:
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Type

Shareholders

Login Method

Individual

holding

with CDSL

Shareholders

securities

in Demat mode

1)

2)

3)

4)

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their
existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting
page without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi /
Easiest are  https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login  or  visit
www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi.

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting
option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the
information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user
will be able to see e-Voting page of BIGSHARE, the e-Voting service provider
and you will be re-directed to i-Vote website for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period. Additionally, there is also links provided to access
the system of all e-Voting Service Providers i.e. BIGSHARE, so that the user
can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration.

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat
Account Number and PAN No. from a link www.cdslindia.com home page. The
system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile &
Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user
will be able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress, and
also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. Click
on BIGSHARE and you will be re-directed to i-Vote website for casting your
vote during the remote e-voting period.
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Individual You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your
Shareholders Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After

Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-
Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or

(holding securities
In demat mode)

login through e- Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service
their Depository provider website for casting your vote during the remote e- Voting period.
Participants

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget
User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues
related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details
Individual Shareholders holding securities in Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
Demat mode with CDSL CDSL  helpdesk by sending a request at

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact at 022-
23058738 and 22-23058542-43.

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
Demat mode with NSDL NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in
or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

2. Login method for e-Voting for shareholder other than individual shareholders holding
shares in Demat mode & physical mode is given below:

»  You are requested to launch the URL on internet browser: https://ivote.bigshareonline.com
= (Click on “LOGIN” button under the ‘INVESTOR LOGIN’ section to Login on E-Voting Platform.

» Please enter you ‘USER ID’ (User id description is given below) and ‘PASSWORD’ which is
shared separately on you register email id.
o Shareholders holding shares in CDSL demat account should enter 16 Digit Beneficiary
ID as user id.
o Shareholders holding shares in NSDL demat account should enter 8 Character DP ID
followed by 8 Digit Client ID as user id.
o Shareholders holding shares in physical form should enter Event No + Folio Number
registered with the Company as user id.

Note If you have not received any user id or password please email from your registered email id or contact i-vote
helpdesk team. (Email id and contact number are mentioned in helpdesk section).

= (Clickon | AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA) option and login.
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NOTE: If Shareholders are holding shares in demat form and have registered on to e-Voting system of
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com and/or voted on an earlier event of any company then they can use their existing
user id and password to login.

If you have forgotten the password: Click on ‘LOGIN’ under ‘INVESTOR LOGIN’ tab and then
Click on ‘Forgot your password?

Enter “User ID” and “Registered email ID” Click on | AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA) option and
click on ‘Reset’.

(In case a shareholder is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered e-mail address).

Voting method for shareholders on i-Vote E-voting portal:

After successful login, Bigshare E-voting system page will appear.

Click on “VIEW EVENT DETAILS (CURRENT)” under ‘EVENTS’ option on investor portal.

Select event for which you are desire to vote under the dropdown option.

Click on “VOTE NOW” option which is appearing on the right-hand side top corner of the page.
Cast your vote by selecting an appropriate option “IN FAVOUR”, “NOT IN FAVOUR” or
“ABSTAIN” and click on “SUBMIT VOTE”. A confirmation box will be displayed. Click “OK” to
confirm, else “CANCEL” to modify.

Once you confirm, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

Once you confirm the vote you will receive confirmation message on display screen and also
you will receive an email on your registered email id. During the voting period, members can
login any number of times till they have voted on the resolution(s). Once vote on a resolution is
casted, it cannot be changed subsequently.

Shareholder can “CHANGE PASSWORD” or “VIEW/UPDATE PROFILE” under “PROFILE” option
on investor portal.

1. Custodian registration process for i-Vote E-Voting Website:

You are requested to launch the URL on internet browser: https://ivote.bigshareonline.com
Click on “REGISTER” under “CUSTODIAN LOGIN”, to register yourself on Bigshare i-Vote e-
Voting Platform.

Enter all required details and submit.

After Successful registration, message will be displayed with “User id and password will be
sent via email on your registered email id”.

NOTE: If Custodian have registered on to e-Voting system of htips.//ivote.bigshareonline.com and/or voted on an
earlier event of any company then they can use their existing user id and password to login.

If you have forgotten the password: Click on ‘LOGIN’ under ‘CUSTODIAN LOGIN’ tab and
further Click on ‘Forgot your password?

Enter “User ID” and “Registered email ID” Click on | AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA) option and
click on ‘RESET.

(In case a custodian is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered e-mail address).
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Voting method for Custodian on i-Vote E-voting portal:

= After successful login, Bigshare E-voting system page will appear.

Investor Mapping:

»  First you need to map the investor with your user ID under “DOCUMENTS” option on custodian

portal.

o Click on “DOCUMENT TYPE” dropdown option and select document type power of

attorney (POA).

o Click on upload document “CHOOSE FILE” and upload power of attorney (POA) or
board resolution for respective investor and click on “UPLOAD".

Note: The power of attorney (POA) or board resolution has to be named as the “InvestoriD.pdf” (Mention Demat

account number as Investor ID.)

o Your investor is now mapped and you can check the file status on display.

Investor vote File Upload:

e To cast your vote select “VOTE FILE UPLOAD"” option from left hand side menu on custodian

portal.

e Select the Event under dropdown option.

» Download sample voting file and enter relevant details as required and upload the same file
under upload document option by clicking on “UPLOAD”. Confirmation message will be
displayed on the screen and also you can check the file status on display (Once vote on a
resolution is casted, it cannot be changed subsequently).

= Custodian can “CHANGE PASSWORD” or “VIEW/UPDATE PROFILE” under “PROFILE” option on

custodian portal.

Helpdesk for queries regarding e-voting:

Login type

Helpdesk details

Shareholder’s other than individual
shareholders holding shares in Demat
mode & Physical mode.

In case shareholders/ investor have any queries regarding E-
voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (‘FAQs’)
and i-Vote e-Voting module available at
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com, under download section or
you can email us to ivote@bigshareonline.com or call us at:
1800 22 54 22.

Shareholders may please note the following:

1. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial
owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date ( 21% September, 2024) only shall
be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as voting at the AGM through polling

paper.

10
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2. The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to
be held, allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of polling paper for all those
members who are present at the AGM but have not casted their votesby availing the remote e-
voting facility.

The board has appointed Mr. G. Vasudevan, Practising Company Secretary (FCS No: 6699, CP
No: 6522) as the Scrutinizer to conduct the E-Voting process and poll at AGM process in a fair
and transparent manner. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general
meeting, will first count the votes cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast
through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the
Company and shall make, not later than two working days of the conclusion of the AGM, a
consalidated scrutinizer's report of the total votes cast in favor or against, if any, to the Chairman
or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of
the voting forthwith.

The result of e-voting and poll at AGM will be announced within 2 working days from the
conclusion of the AGM and will also be displayed at the company website
www.garmentmantra.com and on the website of Bigshare Services Private limited
www.bigshareonline.com and communicated to the Stock Exchanges.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS:

ITEM: 3

The Board of Directors of the Company (‘the Board’) at their meeting held on 12™ August, 2024,
on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, approved the appointment and remuneration of
Mr, B. Venkateswar, Cost Accountant (Membership No: 276 ) to conduct audit of cost records
made and maintained by the company pertaining to fabrics and garments for financial year
commencing on 1% April, 2024 and ending on 31 March, 2025 at a remuneration not exceeding
Rs. 50,000/- (Rupees Fifty Thousand only) plus applicable taxes & re-imbursement of out—of-
pocket expenses.

In terms of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration of the Cost Auditor requires ratification by the Members.
None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, or their relatives, is
interested in this Resolution.

The Board recammends the resolution for your approval.
ITEM 4:

Pursuant to Rule 15 of Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, as amended
till date, particulars of transactions with related party are as follows:

Name of Related Party Nature of Relationship Nature of Omnibus

Transactions Approval

11
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(AmountinRs. )
Beatle Apparels Entity forming a part of
same group
lannat Fabrics and Wholly owned subsidiary
Apparels Private Limited
Twenty Twenty Trading | Wholly owned subsidiary Purchase/ 60,00,00,000.00
LLP Sales
Full Choices Proprietorship of Promoter
Fibre Forge Studios HUF of Promoter
Ocean Fibres and Fabric | HUF of Director

Material terms of the transactions with related parties include the following:

1. All the transactions were on continuing basis and were undertaken on arm’s length basis and in
the ordinary course of business.

2. The transactions were based on Purchase / Service Orders issued from time to time.

3. In case of proprietary products, prices are negotiated and agreed mutually based on product
specification and degree of customization/ technology involved.

Mr. Prem Aggarwal (Managing Director), Shikha Aggarwal Prem (Wholetime Director), and
Aditya Aggarwal (CFO) are interested in this resolution.

Place: Tirupur By order of the Board
Date: 28.05.2024
-Sd-
Prem Aggarwal
Managing Director
DIN No: 02050297

12
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE
Additional information of Director recommended for appointment/re-appointment
(Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Revised Secretarial Standards on General meeting

issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India)

Name of the Director

Mrs. Shika Aggarwal Prem

Directors Identification Number 03373965
Nationality Indian
Date of Birth 16-08-1965
Date of appointment on the Board 15-11-2011
Qualification M. Com

Nature of Expertise in functional areas

She is the pillar of our present sales
strength and has invested decades of
effort into building a personalized
network of wholesalers, distributors and
retailers from far and wide. She is the
active bridge between customer led
designing and production activities.

Number of Board meetings attended

6 meetings held during the financial year
2023-24

Terms and conditions of appointment/Re-
appointment

Mrs. Shika Aggarwal Prem was appointed
as an Executive Director liable to retire
by rotation

Shareholding in the company as on 31°° March,
2024

2312043

Relationship with other Directors, Manager and
other Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company/ Disclosure of relationships between
directors inter-se

Mr. Prem Aggarwal - Husband,
Mrs. Ashmita Agarwal - Daughter and
Mr. Aditya Aggarwal — Son

of other Companies/ Names of listed entities in
which the person also holds the directorship and
the membership of the Committees of the board

Directorship of other board of director of listed | NIL
entity as on 31% March, 2024
Chairman/Member of the Committees of Board | NIL

13
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Your director’s have pleasure in presenting the 13" Annual Report of your Company together

with the audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statement for the Financial Year ended 31%

March, 2024.

1. FINANCIALRESULTS:

(Amount in Lakhs)

Standalone Consolidated
y CurrentYear | Previous Year | CurrentYear | Previous Year
Particulars
2023-2024 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23
Income from Operations 10,484.94 10,662.83 16,413.01 17,197.43
Gross Receipts (including other Income) 10,499.70 10,692.91 16,428.45 17,224.03
Total Expenditure before Interest and
- 10,056.87 10,359.99 15,599.5 16,594.92
Depreciation
Less: Interest and Financial Charges 210.15 197.00 416.30 377.01
Less: Depreciation and Amortization 39.90 36.26 78.14 89.19
Profit/(Loss) before taxation for the year 192.78 99.67 334.51 162.90
Add: Exceptional Items 0.00 0.34 0.97 0.34
Less: Current tax Expenses 47.17 29.70 86.22 46.95
Less: Deferred Tax Liability/Asset 1.67 (1.16) 0.88 (1.11)
Excess/(Shortfall) Prov. For Tax in P.Y. 0.90 27.59 0.98 25.11
Profit/(Loss) after taxation for the year 143.05 43.88 247.40 92.29
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to Profit] 110.60 110.67 12.34 1.98
or Loss
Total Comprising Profit/loss and other
; . 253.65 154.55 259.75 94.27
Comprehensive Income for the period
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PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY:

During the year under review, the Company has earned sales income of Rs. 10,484.94 Lakhs
(Previous year Rs. 10,662.83 lakhs) and other income Rs. 14.76 Lakhs (Previous year Rs.30.09
Lakhs/-) on standalone basis. After providing depreciation, finance charges and tax the
Company has earned Net profit of Rs. 143.05 Lakhs (Previous year company earned Net profit
Rs. 43.88 Lakhs).

On a consolidated basis, the company has earned sales revenue of Rs. 16,413.01 Lakhs
(Previous year Rs. 17,197.43 lakhs) and net profit of Rs. 247.40 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 92.29
Lakhs),

DIVIDEND:

In order to conserve the reserves for further expansion of business the directors do not
recommend any dividend.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

The Company has not transferred any amount to reserves during the year under review.

BUSINESS REVIEW:

The management broke down the organizational objectives into divisional goals which were
further cascaded to the respective functions — providing complete clarity of what needs to be
done to meet the aspirations of the organization. This helped identify and plug gaps in the
systems processes skill sets and products which have kept the company ready to take a plunge
when evergreen shoots of revival show up.

The team worked throughout the year to improve its product offering with better features. It
also streamlined its systems and processes to enhance productivity and optimize cost and time
for manufacture.

The company is making efforts to improve the business and your Directors are optimistic of
better performance during the forthcoming year.

DEPOSITS:

Your Company has not invited or accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 and
74 of the Act read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), from public
during the year under review.
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7. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:

There was no change in the nature of business of the company during the financial year under
review.

8. SHARE CAPITAL:

Authorised Share Capital:

The Authorized share capital of your company as on 31 March, 2024 is Rs.37,00,00,000 (Rupees
Thirty Seven crores only/-) divided into 37,00,00,000 (Thirty Seven Crore) equity shares of Rs.1/-
each. The Authorized Share Capital has been increased from Rs. 15,00,00,000 (Rupees Fifteen
crores only/-) to 37,00,00,000 (Rupees Thirty Seven crores only/-)

Issued, Paid-up and Subscribed Capital:

The Paid-up share capital of the company is Rs.10,03,84,050.00/-. There are no changes in the
share capital of the company during the period under review,

9. DIRECTORS/KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

As per the provision of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Shikha Aggarwal Prem (DIN:
03373965), Whole time Director retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting
and being eligible, seeks re-appointment.

The Board recommends the appointment of Mrs. Shikha Aggarwal Prem (DIN: 03373965) as
Director of the Company. The details pursuant to SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations, 2015 are annexed with the notice of AGM.

Mrs. Ashmitha Agarwal (DIN: 07332067), Non-Executive Director has resigned from
directorship with effect from 25" May 2023.

Mr. R Senthil Rajagopal (DIN: 06520260), Non-Executive Independent Director has resigned
from directorship on 18" August 2023 due to professional and personal commitment and he
has further confirmed that there are no material reasons other than professional commitment.

Mr. Deva Kumar (DIN:09243364) has been appointed as an Additional Director with effect from
10™ November 2023 who was subsequently regularized as an Independent Director w.e.f. 23"
December 2023 through postal ballot.

There are no other changes in the Key Managerial personnel during the year under review.
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POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION:

Your Company believes that building a diverse and inclusive culture is integral to its success. A
diverse Board will be able to leverage different skills, qualifications, professional experiences,
perspectives and backgrounds, which is necessary for achieving sustainable and balanced
development. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee had adopted principles for
identification of Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Management including the Executive
Directors. Pursuant to Section 134(3)(e) and Section 178(3) of the Act, the Nomination and
Remuneration Policy adopted by the Board also sets out the criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes and independence while evaluating a person for appointment /
re-appointment as Director or as KMP with no discrimination on the grounds of gender, race or
ethnicity, nationality or country of origin, and to also determine the framework for
remuneration of Directors, KMP, Senior Management Personnel and other employees.

No change has been made in the Nomination and Remuneration Policy during the Financial Year
under review. The detailed Nomination and Remuneration Policy is available on the website of
the Company www.garmentmantra.com

AUDITORS:

(A) STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s. NBT & Co, (previously known as A. Biyani & Co.) Chartered accountants, (Firm Registration
No: 140489W), Mumbai are the Statutory Auditors of the Company who will hold office up to
the conclusion of 14™ Annual general meeting.

(B) SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

The Board of Directors have appointed M/s. GV and Associates, Practicing Company
Secretaries, to conduct Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2023-24.

The Secretarial Audit Report and Secretarial compliance report pursuant to Regulation 24A of
SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 of Mr. G. Vasudevan,
Partner of M/s GV and Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries for the financial year 2023-
24, is annexed herewith as Annexure A.

(C) COST AUDITOR

The Board of Directors have appointed Mr. B Venkateswar (Membership No: 27622), Practicing
Cost & Management Accountants as Cost Auditors to conduct audit of the cost records
maintained by the Company pertaining to fabrics and garments for the financial year 2023-24.

Your Company has prepared and maintained the cost records as specified by the Central
Government under Section 148(1) of the Act.
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CLARIFICATION ON STATUTORY AUDITOR’S REMARK IN THEIR REPORT:

There were no qualifications or reservations or adverse remarks in the Statutory Auditor’s
report and hence no clarification is required

CLARIFICATION ON SECRETARIAL AUDITOR’S REMARK IN THEIR REPORT:

The qualifications raised by the secretarial auditors in the report seems to be self-explanatory
and does not require detailed note on the same.

REPORT OF FRAUD BY AUDITORS UNDER SECTION 143(12) OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors or Secretarial Auditor of the Company
have not reported any frauds to the Audit Committee or to the Board of Directors under
Section 143(12) of the Act, including rules made thereunder.

ANNUAL RETURN:

The annual return pursuant to the sub-section (3) of Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013
forms a part of Boards Report and the same is available on the website of the company
www.garmentmantra.com

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:

Your Company has two subsidiaries viz., Jannat fabrics and Apparels Private Limited and Twenty
Trading LLP. The statement under Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the
subsidiary in Form AOC-1 is attached as Annexure B.

The Consolidated Accounts of the company duly audited by the Statutory Auditors are presented
as part of this Report.

The financial statements together with related information and other reports of the subsidiary
are available on the website of the company at www.garmentmantra.com

The Company’s policy on material subsidiary is also available on the website at
Www.garmentmantra.com

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

During the Financial Year 2023-2024, 6 (Six) Board Meetings, 4 (Four) Audit Committee and
2(Two) Nomination and Remuneration Committee meetings, 1(One) Stakeholder Relationship
Committee meeting, 1(One) Independent Directors meeting were held within the period
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, the details of which
are given in the Corporate Governance Report.
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18. STATEMENT ON DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR:

All independent directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of
Independence as laid down under the provisions of the Companies Act and the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015.

19. STATEMENT ON DECLARATION BY MANAGING DIRECTOR:

The Managing Director of the company has given declaration that members of board of
directors and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of
conduct of board of directors and senior management as laid down under the provisions of the
Companies Act and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation,
2015.

The declaration is placed as Annexure C to director’s report.

20. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

In terms of provisions of Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing obligations and
Disclosures Requirements) Regulation, 2015, the Management’s discussion and analysis is set
out below:

. Textiles Industry Structure and Development:

As per the International Textile Manufacturers Federation (ITMF), the Textile sector has seen
weakening demand since June 2022. This is due to persistent global inflation and possibilities of a
recession. Consumers and manufacturers alike have been affected by Inflation with both having to
pay much more along all stages of their supply chains, from the cost of freight to wage increases for
their workers. This has put textile manufacturers in a difficult situation.

Despite the slowdown in the sector globally, the Indian textile and apparel industry is expected to
reach USS$ 190 billion by 2025-26. The overall Indian textiles market is expected to be worth more
than USS 209 billion by 2029. The exports of readymade garments (RMG) cotton including accessories
is expected to surpass USS 30 billion by 2027, with an estimated 4.6-4.9% share globally. This has
been made possible due to a structurally strong Indian economy fuelled by an ever-increasing
domestic demand and some critical policy initiatives taken by the Government of India.

The government has introduced various schemes such as the Scheme for Integrated Textile Parks
(SITP) and Mega Integrated Textile Region and Apparel (MITRA) Park scheme to attract private equity
in the sector. The PM Mitra Park Scheme under which the government plans to invest over 70,000
crore to set up mega textile parks will provide a massive fillip to the textile sector and will help India
transform from only a traditional textile industry to an MMF (man-made fibre) and technical textile
hub in the world.
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The government has come up with several export promotion policies for the textile sector as well. It

has also allowed 100% FDI in the sector under the automatic route. The government aims to achieve
a 3-5x time increase in the export of technical textiles worth USS 10 billion over the next three years.

Il.  Opportunities and Threats
Opportunities:

e Favourable government initiatives such as the National Technical Textiles Mission (NTTM),
100% FDI in the sector, SAMARTH- Scheme for Capacity Building in the Textile Sector, etc. for
the development of the textile industry

e As global retailers are looking for an alternate supply base, India has greater appeal as an
attractive option for manufacturing and exports of textiles and apparels
The growth of the technical textile market will create lucrative opportunities
The rapid growth of the retail sector and E-commerce will boost the growth of the textile and
apparel industry

e The growing popularity of ‘fast fashion’ products will contribute to the growth of the textile
and apparel industry

Threats

e Being a labour-intensive sector, the shortage of skilled workforce may impact the operations
and there will be a struggle to complete orders

e |ntense competition in the global market, especially from the textile and garment industries
in Bangladesh and China

e Subdued demand for textile and apparel exports as consumer confidence is low in the key
markets

e The Main threat in the Apparel Industry is the Cost escalation while the same cannot be
passed on to the consumers.

lll. Segment-Wise or Product-Wise Performance

The Company’s primary business comprises of manufacturing of knitted garments and trading of
fabrics which contributes to 100% revenue.

IV. Outlook

The future for the Indian textile industry looks promising, buoyed by both strong domestic
consumption as well as export demand. With consumerism and disposable income on the rise, the
retail sector has experienced a rapid growth in the past decade. The domestic market for apparel and
lifestyle products, currently estimated at USS 85 billion, is expected to reach USS 160 billion by 2025.
Over the last three years, we have successfully moderate in the gaps in our business strategy. Our
efforts have laid the foundation for our future as an innovation driven, quality-focused organization.
In the future, we will focus on translating these efforts into high margins for the company.

V. Risks and concerns:

Our business and results of operations are dependent on our ability to effectively plan our
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manufacturing processes and on our ability to optimally utilize our manufacturing capacities for the

various products we manufacture. Any disruption to our manufacturing process or the operation of

our production facilities may result from various factors beyond our control, including, among others,
the following:

e  Utility supply disturbances, particularly power supply;

® Severe weather condition;

e |Interruption of our information technology systems that facilitate the management of our
manufacturing facilities; and

e Other production or distribution problems, including limitations to production capacity due to
regulatory requirements, changes in the types of products produced or physical limitations
that could impact continuous supply.

e The volatility in prices of raw materials such as cotton, specialty fibres and yarns, glass roving,
specialty chemicals and a variety of resin increases the input costs which adversely impacts
the Company’s profitability.

e The geopolitical turmoil, global economic slowdown, high inflation and the threat of a
looming recession in key markets like the US and Europe have led to a slowdown in the
export market. Demand compression would reduce the Company’s export business

VI. Internal control systems and their adequacy

The Company maintains an efficient internal control system commensurate with the size, nature and
complexity of its business. The internal control system is responsible for addressing the evolving risks
in the business, reliability of financial information, timely reporting of operational and financial
transactions, safeguarding of assets and stringent adherence to the applicable laws and regulations.
The internal auditors of the Company are responsible for regular monitoring and review of these
controls. The Audit Committee periodically reviews the audit reports and ensures correction of any
variance, as may be required. Key observations are communicated to the management who
undertakes prompt corrective actions.

VII. Financial Performance:

During the year under review, the Company has earned sales income of Rs. 10,484.94 Lakhs
(Previous year Rs. 10,662.83 lakhs) and other income Rs. 14.76 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 30.09
Lakhs/-) on standalone basis. After providing depreciation, finance charges and tax the Company
has earned Net profit of Rs. 143.05 Lakhs (Previous year company earned Net profit Rs. 43.88
Lakhs).

VIIL. Material Development in Human Resource/Industrial Relations Front:
The timely availability of skilled and technical personnel is one of the key challenges. The Company
maintains healthy and motivating work environment through various measures. This has helped the

Company to recruit and retain skilled work force which would result in timely completion of the
projects. The Company has cordial relation with the employees and contractors of the company. The
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staff has the depth of experience and skills to handle company’s activities. Skilled team of workers

and other professionals ensure superior quality standards during every stage of work.

IX. Details of Significant changes in Key Financial Ratios along with explanation®:

Particulars 2023-2024 | 2022-2024 | Explanation

Current Ratio 141 1.67 NA

Debt Equity Ratio 1.08 0.64 Increase in Debt resulted in change in
the ratio

Debt Service Coverage Ratio 211 1.69 NA

Return on Equity Ratio 0.04 0.01 Increase in Profit resulted in change in
the ratio

Inventory Turnover Ratio 3.79 4.24 NA

Trade Receivables Turnover 4.00 4.32 NA

Ratio

Trade Payables Turnover ratio 8.17 10.84 NA

Net capital turnover ratio 4.59 5.18 NA

Net Profit Ratio 0.01 0.00 Increase in Profit resulted in change in
the ratio

Return on Capital employed 0.10 0.08 Increase in Profit resulted in change in
the ratio

Return on Investment 0.05 0.04 NA

*Ratios produced here were calculated based on Standalone financials

21. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS BY THE COMPANY:

During the year under review, the company has not made any investments.

In the year ending 2021-2022, your company had provided guarantee for loan availed by Jannat
Fabrics and Apparels Private Limited, Wholly Owned Subsidiary company within the meaning of the
provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

In the year ending 2023-2024, your company enhanced the guarantee value over Immovable
properties to secure the credit facility by Jannat Fabrics and Apparels Private Limited, Wholly Owned
Subsidiary company within the meaning of the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.
For the year under review, the guarantee for secure the credit facility is still continuing.

22. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

A) Conservation of energy:
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(i) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: Nil
(ii) The steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of energy: Nil
(iii) The capital investment on energy conservation equipment: Nil
B) Technology absorption:
(i) The efforts made towards technology absorption: Nil
(ii) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product Nil
development orimport substitution:

(i} In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned

from the beginning of the financial year): Nil
(iv) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development: Nil

C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo:

Foreign exchange earnings : Nil

Foreign exchange outgo : Nil

23. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:

In terms of the provisions of section 178 of the Act read with Rules issued thereunder and Regulation
19 read with Part D of Schedule Il of the Listing Regulations, the Board of Directors in consultation
with Nomination and Remuneration Committee, has formulated a framework containing, inter-alia,
the criteria for performance evaluation of the entire Board of the Company, its Committees and
individual directors, for the Financial Year 2023-24.

During the reporting year, customized questionnaires were circulated to all the Board members in
order to enhance the effectiveness of the Evaluation Process. The Board Evaluation process was
carried out to ensure that the Board and various Committees of the Board have appropriate
composition and they have been functioning collectively to achieve the business goals of the
Company. Directors were evaluated based on their contribution at Board / Committee meetings and
guidance & support to the management outside Board / Committee meetings and other parameters
as specified by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company.

The Board’s functioning was evaluated on various aspects, including inter alia degree of fulfillment of
key responsibilities, Board structure and composition, role and accountability, management
oversight, risk management, culture and communication, frequency and effectiveness of meetings.

The Committees of the Board were assessed on the basis of degree of fulfillment of key

23



From the house of.,

e

Directors Report
2023-24
responsibilities, adequacy of Committee composition and effectiveness of meetings. The Chairman

appointed for the Board meetings was also evaluated by all the Directors on the basis of managing
relations, leadership, competence and diligence.

The performance evaluation of Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board, excluding
the Director being evaluated. The performance evaluation of the Chairman appointed for the Board
meeting and the Non-Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors who also
reviewed the performance of the Board as a whole.

The Board of Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

24. FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMMES:

In terms of Regulation 25(7) of the Listing Regulations, the Company familiarizes its Directors about
their role and responsibilities at the time of their appointment through a formal letter of
appointment.

Sessions are conducted at the meetings of the Board and its various Committees on the relevant
subjects such as strategy, Company performance, financial performance, internal financial controls,
risk management, plants, retail, products, finance, human resource, capital expenditure, CSR,
Compliances etc. All efforts are made to keep Independent Directors aware of major developments
taking place in the industry, the Company’s business model and relevant changes in the law governing
the Company’s business. The policy of familiarization programme is available on the website of the

company www.garmentmantra.com

25. DETAILS OF ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM FOR DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES:

The company has formulated vigil mechanism for employees including directors of the company to
report genuine concerns. Till date the company has not received any complaints.

26. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

The particulars of contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties
referred to in sub-Section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form No. AOC -2 is
furnished as Annexure D to this report.

27. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

Risk management is integral to your Company’s strategy and to the achievement of long-term goals.
Our success as an organization depends on our ability to identify and exploit the opportunities
generated by our business and the markets we operate in. In doing this we take an embedded
approach to risk management which puts risk and opportunity assessment at the core of the Board's
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agenda.

The Management has devised proper and adequate risk mitigation strategies considering the
nature of industry and associated risks pertaining to the industry. The Management is overseeing
the implementation of risk mitigation strategies on regular basis.

28. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL:

The Company's internal control procedures which include internal financial controls, ensure
compliance with various policies, practices and statutes and keeping in view the organization’s pace
of growth and increasing complexity of operations. The internal auditors’ team carries out extensive
audits throughout the year across all functional areas and submits its reports to the Audit
Committee of the Board of Directors on quarterly basis.

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors actively reviews the adequacy and effectiveness of
internal control systems and suggests improvement for strengthening them. The Company has a
strong Management Information System, which is an integral part of the control mechanism.

The Company continues to strengthen its risk management and internal control capabilities by
improving its policies and procedures and introducing advanced risk management tools.

29. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, corporate social responsibility is not applicable to
the Company. The company has devised Corporate Social responsibility policy and has disseminated
the same in its website i.e., www.garmentmantra.com.

30. PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT THE WORK PLACE:

As per the requirements specified in the “The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act 2013”, the Company has constituted an Internal
Complaints Committee and is committed to provide a work environment that is free from sexual
harassment.

31. MATERIAL CHANGES:

There are material changes occurring from the end of the financial year till the date of this report.
The authorized Share Capital of the company was increased from Rs. 37,00,00,000/- (Rs. Thirty
Seven Crore only) to Rs. 52,00,00,000/- ( Rupees Fifty Two Crore only).

Your company has approved the issue of Bonus shares in the ratio of 1:1.

32. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNAL:
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There were no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunal which
would impact the going concern status and the Company’s operations in future.

33. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The company has complied with applicable Secretarial standards as stipulated by Institute of
Company Secretaries of India.

34. EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME

Your company has approved the issue of options under Employee Stock option scheme on 4th April,
2022 and created a pool of 2,27,50,000 (Two crore twenty-seven lakh fifty thousand only) shares
under the scheme. The company has thereafter obtained your approval in extra-ordinary general
meeting held on 7th May, 2022 and in-principal approval from Bombay Stock Exchange via their
approval letter dated 24™ June, 2022.

However, till date the company has not issued any options under the scheme.,

35. EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE SCHEME

Your company has approved the issue of shares under Employee Stock Purchase scheme on 4th
April, 2022 and created a pool of 2,00,00,000 (Two crore only) shares under the scheme. The
company has thereafter obtained your approval in extra-ordinary general meeting held on 7th May,
2022 and in-principal approval from Bombay Stock Exchange via their approval letter dated 23"
June, 2022.

However, till date the company has not issued any shares under the scheme.

36. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
obtained by them, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3)(c) of the
Companies Act, 2013:

i. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

ii. the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of profit
of the company for that period;

iii. the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
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of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv. the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

v.  the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. and

vi.  the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

37. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

There were no employees drawing remuneration in excess of limit specified under Rule 5 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

The ratio of remuneration of each director to the median of employees remuneration as per Section
197(12) of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of Companies Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 forms part of the Board report Annexure E.

38. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors wish to place on record their deep gratitude and appreciation towards the Company’s
suppliers, customers, investors, bankers, Government of India, State Government and other
regulatory authorities for their continued support during the year. Your Directors also acknowledge
the commitment and the dedication of the employees at all levels who have contributed to the

growth of the Company.
Place: Tirupur For and on behalf of the Board
Date: 28.05.2024 -Sd- -Sd-
Prem Aggarwal Shikha Aggarwal Prem
Managing Director Whole Time Director
DIN: 02050297 DIN: 03373965

27



From the house of,,

=

Directors Report

2023-24
ANNEXURE A
FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
OF

GARMENT MANTRA LIFESTYLE LIMITED
(Formerly known as JUNCTION FABRICS AND APPARELS LIMITED)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2024

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act,2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)Rules, 2014]

To

The Members,

Garment Mantra Lifestyle Limited

(Formerly known as Junction Fabrics and Apparels Limited)
No.15, Murthy's Plaza Kariagounder Street,

Khaderpet, Tirupur - 641601.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of compliance ofapplicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. GARMENT MANTRA LIFESTYLE LIMITED
(CIN:L18101TZ2011PLC017586) (Formerly known as lunction Fabrics and Apparels Limited), a listed
entity, having its registered office at No.15, Murthy's Plaza Kariagounder Street, Khaderpet, Tirupur -
641601, (herein after called ‘the Company’). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided
us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our
opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms andreturns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report
that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on
31.03.2024 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place (with respect to statutory provisions listed
hereunder) to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31.03.2024 according to the provisions of:

I.  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
Il.  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
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Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to extent
of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial borrowings -Not
Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period.

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): -

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
(c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018;

(d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements)
Regulation, 2015;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018- Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period;

(f) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity)
Regulations, 2021 - Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period

(g) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy-back of Securities) Regulations, 2018 - Not
Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period;

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,

2008 - Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period;

—_—

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client - Not Applicable to the
Company during the Audit Period;

(j) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,2009 -Not
Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses ofthe Secretarial Standards 1, 2 & 4
issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review the Company has complied withthe provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except the following observations:

29



From the house of,,

SRS

Directors Report
2023-24

a) As per Regulation 27(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 2015 the Corporate
Governance Report for the quarter April 2023 to June 2023 was submitted within due date (i.e 21st
July 2023). But the revised report for the said quarter was submitted on 12.9.2023 which is after the
due date.

b) As per Regulation 30 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 2015 the outcome of
Board Meeting has to be intimated within 30 minutes from the conclusion of Board Meeting. The
Board Meeting held on 25.05.2023 was concluded at 4.45 pm but the outcome was submitted to
stock exchange at 5.20 pm which is in delay of 5 minutes.

c) As per Regulation 40 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 2015 the certificate
on share transfer audit from Practicing Company Secretary (PCS) has to be submitted simultaneously.
The Company has obtained PCS certificate on 11.04.2023 but the same was submitted to stock
exchange on 12.04.2023 which is submitted next day from the date of report of PCS.

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors, Independent Directors and a Woman Director. The changes in the composition
of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance
with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda were sent in advance
and a system exists for seeking andobtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at themeeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings were carried outunanimously as recorded in
the minutes ofthe meetings of the Board of Directors orCommittees of the Board, as the case maybe.

We further report that there are adequate systems andprocesses in the Companythat commensurate
with the size andoperations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance withlaws, rules,
regulations and guidelines mentioned herein above.

For G.V. and Associates
Company Secretaries

-Sd-

G.Vasudevan
Date: 28.05.2024 Partner
Place: Coimbatore FCS No: 6699
ICSI UDIN: FOO6699F000460196 CP No.: 6522

30



From the house of,,

SRS

Directors Report
2023-24

SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT OF

M/S. GARMENT MANTRA LIFESTYLE LIMITED
(Formerly Known as JUNCTION FABRICS AND APPARELS LIMITED)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2024

We have conducted the review of the compliance of the applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. Garment Mantra Lifestyle Limited (CIN:
L18101TZ2011PLC0O17586) (hereinafter referred as ‘the listed entity’), having its Registered Office at
No.15, Murthy's Plaza Kariagounder Street, Khaderpet, Tirupur - 641601. Secretarial Review was
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the listed entity’s books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the listed entity and also the information provided by the listed entity, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Review, we hereby
report that the listed entity has, during the review period covering the financial year ended on March 31,
2024, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter:

We, G.V. and Associates, Company Secretaries have examined:

(a) all the documents and records made available to us and explanation provided by M/s. Garment
Mantra Lifestyle Limited (“the listed entity”),

(b) the filings / submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges,
(c) website of the listed entity,

(d) any other document / filing, as may be relevant, which has been relied upon to make this report.

For the financial year ended 31.03.2024 (“Review Period”) in respect of compliance with the provisions of :

(a) the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”) and the Regulations,
circulars,guidelines issued thereunder; and

(b) the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”), rules made thereunder and

the Regulations, circulars, guidelines issued thereunder by the Securities and Exchange Board
of India(“SEBI”);
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The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder, have been

examined, include:-

(@)

(h)

(i)

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations,2015;

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations,2018; - Not Applicable tothe Listed Entity during the Review Period;

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations,2011;

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 - Not
Applicable tothe Listed Entity during the Review Period;

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity)
Regulations,2021- Not Applicable to the Listed Entity during the Review Period;

Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities)
Regulations,2021- Not Applicable to the Listed Entity during the Review Period;

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018 and

circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder;

and based on the above examination, We hereby report that, during the Review Period:
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I. We hereby report that, during the review period the compliance status of the listed entity with the

following requirements:

Sr. . Compliance Observations/
No Eafsicuiacs Status Remarks by
(Yes/No/NA) PCS*
1. Secretarial Standards:
The compliances of the listed entity are in accordance
with the applicable Secretarial Standards (SS) issued Yes Nil
by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI)
2. Adoption and timely updation of the Policies:
All applicable policies under SEBI Regulations are
adopted with the approval of board of directors of the Yes Nil
listed entities.
All the policies are in conformity with SEBI
Regulations and have been reviewed & updated on
time, as per the regulations /circulars / guidelines Yes
issued by SEBI.
3. Maintenance and disclosures on Website:
The Listed entity is maintaining a functional Website.
Yes
Timely dissemination of the documents/ information Nil
under a separate section on the website. Yes
Web-links provided in annual corporate governance Yes
reports under Regulation 27(2) are accurate and
specific which re directs to the relevant
document(s)/section of the website.
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Sr. o Compliance Observations/
No Rarticutars Status Remarks by
(Yes/No/NA) PCS*
i Disqualification of Director:
None of the Director(s) of the Company is/ are Yes
disqualified under Section 164 of Companies Act, Nil
2013 as confirmed by the listed entity
5. Details related to Subsidiaries of listed entities
havebeen examined w.r.t.:
Yes
Identification of material subsidiary companies.
Nil
Disclosure requirement of material as well asother
subsidiaries. Yes
6. Preservation of Documents:
The listed entity is preserving and maintaining records
as prescribed under SEBI Regulations and disposal of
records as per Policy of Preservation of Documents
and archival policy prescribed under SEBI LODR Yes Nil
Regulations, 2015.
7. Performance Evaluation:
The listed entity has conducted performance Nil
Yes

evaluation of the Board, Independent Directors and
the Committees at the start of every financial
year/during the financial year as prescribed in SEBI
Regulations.
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Sr.
No

Particulars

Compliance
Status
(Yes/No/NA)

Observations/
Remarks by
PCS*

Related Party Transactions:

The listed entity has obtained prior approval of Audit
Committee for all related party transactions;

In case no prior approval obtained, the listed entity
shall provide detailed reasons along with confirmation
whether the transactions were subsequently
approved/ ratified/rejected by the Audit Committee.

Yes

NA

Nil

Disclosure of events or information:

The listed entity has provided all the required
disclosure(s) under Regulation 30 along with Schedule
Il of SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015 within the time
limits

Prescribed there under.

No

As stated in the
above
mentioned
table.

10

Prohibition of Insider Trading:

The listed entity is in compliance with Regulation 3(5)
&3(6) SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015.

Yes

Nil

11

Actions taken by SEBI or Stock Exchange(s), if any:

No action(s) has been taken against the listed
entity/ its promoters/ directors/ subsidiaries either
by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges (including under the
Standard Operating Procedures issued by SEBI
through various circulars) under SEBI Regulations and
circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder.

Yes

Nil
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Sr. o Compliance Observations/
No Rarticutars Status Remarks by
(Yes/No/NA) PCS*
12 Resignation of statutory auditors from the listed
entity or its material subsidiaries:
In case of resignation of statutory auditor from the
listed entity or any of its material subsidiaries during
the financial year, the listed entity and / or its
material subsidiary(ies) has / have complied with NA NA
paragraph 6.1 and 6.2 of section V-D of chapter V of
the Master Circular on compliance with the provisions
of the LODR Regulations by listed entities.
12 Additional Non-compliances, if any:
No additional non-compliances observed for any SEBI
NA NA

regulation/circular/guidance note etc. except as
reported above.
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Assumptions & Limitation of scope and Review:

1. Compliance of the applicable laws and ensuring the authenticity of documents and information
furnished, are the responsibilities of the management of the listed entity.

2. Our responsibility is to report based upon our examination of relevant documents and
information.This is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial Records and Books of Accounts of
the listed entity.

4. This Report is solely for the intended purpose of compliance in terms of Regulation 24A (2) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and is neither an assurance as to
the future viability of the listed entity nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management
has conducted the affairs of the listed entity.

For G.V and Associates
Company Secretaries

-Sd-

G. Vasudevan
Date: 28.05.2024 Partner
Place: Coimbatore FCS No.:6699
ICSI UDIN: FO06699F000460284 C P No.:6522
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Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
OF
JANNAT FABRICS AND APPARELS PRIVATE LIMITED
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2024

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Jannat Fabrics and Apparels Private Limited,

Unit no.22 Nethaji Apparel Park, Eettiveerampalayam,
New Tirupur - 641666.

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Jannat Fabrics and Apparels Private Limited
(CIN:U18101TZ2013PTC019376) having Unit no.22 Nethaji Apparel Park, Eettiveerampalayam, New
Tirupur - 641666 (herein after called “The Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expressing my Opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Jannat Fabrics and Apparels Private Limited books, papers, minute
books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on 31* March 2024 complied with the statutory provisions
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in
place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by Jannat Fabrics and Apparels Private Limited for the financial year ended on, 31"
March 2024 according to the provisions of:

(1) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(i1) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;
(Not applicable to the company)
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(1i1) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws Framed there under; (Not applicable
to the company)

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial borrowing- (Not
Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”) to the extent applicable to the Company:

(iv) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (as amended).

(1)  During the period under review, provisions of the following regulations and guidelines were not
applicable to the Company:

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011,

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009;

. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,
1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
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(a) Secretarial Standards 1, 2 and 4 issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations:

| further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors. There were no changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate
with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,
rules, regulations and guidelines.

Place: Coimbatore
Date: 27.05.2024
UDIN: A024507F000458490
-Sd-
Hariram R
Company Secretary in Practice
M. No 24507
CP No.18309
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ANNEXURE B
Form AOC-1
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of
subsidiaries/associate Companies/joint ventures
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014)

upn, P o

Name of Subsidiary JANNAT FABRICS AND APPARELS PRIVATE
LIMITED

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if March, 2024
different from the holding company's reporting
period

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the INR (in Lakhs)
last date of the relevant financial year in the case
of foreign subsidiaries

Share capital 246.88
Reserves & surplus 861.90
Total assets 6652.64
Total Liabilities 6652.64
Investments 17.75
Turnover 9230.12
Profit before taxation 157.15
Provision for taxation 38.34
Profit after taxation 118.81
Proposed Dividend 0.00

% of shareholding 100%

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations - NIL
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year - NIL
For and on behalf of the company

Place: Tirupur -Sd- -Sd-
Date : 28.05.2024 Prem Aggarwal Shikha Aggarwal Prem

Managing Director Whole - Time Director
DIN No:02050297 DIN No: 03373965

-Sd- -Sd-

Aditya Aggarwal K. Lakshmi Priya
Chief Financial officer = Company Secretary
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Annexure C

DECLARATION BY MANAGING DIRECTOR
(PURSUANT TO SCHEDULE V OF SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015)

To
The members

Garment Mantra Lifestyle Limited
Tirupur

| Prem Aggarwal (DIN No: 02050297), Managing Director of Garment Mantra Lifestyle Limited

hereby declare that the members of the Board of Directors and Senior Management personnel
have affirmed with code of conduct of Board of Directors and senior management.

Date: 28.05.2024 -Sd-

Place : Tirupur Prem Aggarwal
Managing Director
DIN No: 02050297
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Annexure E
Particulars of employees:

Information as per Rule 5(1) of Chapter Xlll, Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014:

(i) the ratio of the remuneration of each
Director to the median remuneration of
the employees of the Company for the
financial year

Name of the Director Ratio to the Median
Mr. Prem Aggarwal 18.00

Mrs. Shikha Aggarwal 12.00

Mrs. Ashmita Aggarwal* NIL

(Resigned on 25.05.2023) NA

Mr. Senthil Rajagopal** NA

(Resigned on 18.08.2023) NA

Mr. Deva Kumar NA

Mr. Thirumurugan

Mr. Thangamuthu Muthiah

ii) The percentage increase in
remuneration of each Director, Chief
Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer,
Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in
the Financial Year

The remuneration was decreased for Mr. Prem Aggarwal,
Managing Director during the year 2023-2024

The remuneration to the Chief Financial Officer was decreased to
Nil during the year 2023-24.

There was no increase in remuneration to any other Directors and
the Company Secretary during the year 2023-24

(iii) The percentage increase in the
median remuneration of employees in
the Financial Year

There was no percentage increase in the median remuneration of
employees during FY 23-24,

(iv) The number of permanent
employees on the rolls of Company

The total number of employees excluding contract labors and
subsidiary employees as on March, 2024 is 65

v) Average percentile increase already
made in the salaries of employees other
than the managerial personnel in the last
financial year and its comparison with
the percentile increase in the managerial
remuneration and justification thereof
and point out if there are any exceptional
circumstances for increase in the
managerial remuneration;

There was no increase in managerial remuneration in the last
financial year and hence no justification is required in this regard

(vi) Affirmation that the remuneration is
as per the remuneration policy of the
Company.

Yes, the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the
Company.

* Based on annualized salary of employees employed during the year
* The company has paid sitting fees to Independent Directors during theyear
* During the fiscal year 2024-25, no employee has received remuneration in excess of the

highest paid director
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

In terms of Compliance to the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 (“Listing Regulations”) on Corporate Governance, your Company is complying with the Listing
Regulations. The report for year ended on 31* March, 2024 is as follows:

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Corporate governance is about commitment to values and ethical business conduct. It is about how an
organization is managed. Timely and accurate disclosure of information regarding the financial
situation, performance, ownership and management of the Company is an important part of corporate
governance. The Company has always been committed to the principles of good corporate
governance.,

The Philosophy of the Company on Corporate Governance lies in its concern to protect interests of
various stakeholders, fair dealings with all and active contribution to the Society at large, while
enhancing the wealth of shareholders. The processes of Company are directed to achieve compliance
with the Code of Corporate Governance. Company's own policies and expectations include ethical
conduct, protection of health, safety and environment and commitment to employees.

The Company believes that Corporate Governance is critical to success of its business and its
governance practices are reflected in its strategy, plan, culture, policies and relationship with

stakeholders.

Garment Mantra Lifestyle Limited has complied with all applicable guidelines & regulations as
stipulated by the Securities and Exchange Board of India pertaining to the Corporate Governance.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board of Directors of Garment Mantra life Style Limited as on March 31, 2024, comprised of five
(5) Directors with optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors ie : 3 Independent
Non-Executive Directors and 2 Executive Directors including a Managing Director and a Whole-time
Women Director which is in conformity with the requirement of Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations) and Companies Act,
2013.

The Chairman of the Board is an Executive Director (Promoter). The Non-Executive Directors on the

Board are experienced, competent and each of them are professionals in their respective areas of
specialization and have held eminent positions. The Board is headed by the Managing Director.

51



From the house of,,

SR

Directors Report
2023-24

COMPOSITION/ CATEGORY OF DIRECTORS/ ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS/ DIRECTORSHIPS AND

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS IN OTHER COMPANIES:

Sno: | Name of Directors Category of | No of [No of | Board Whether No. of Equity
Director Directorship [Committee | meeting attended shares held in
in Public Is in which | attende last AGM the Company
companies as |Member/C | d
on March |hairman
2024
1. Mr.Prem Aggarwal Managing 1 1 6 Yes 27599596
Director
2. Mrs.Shikha Aggarwal | Whole-time 1 1 6 Yes 2312043
Prem Director
3. *Mrs. Ashmita | Non-Executive 1 0 0 Yes 265780
Agarwal Director
4, Mr.Subramanian Non-Executive 1: 2 5 Yes -
Thirumurugan & Independent
Director
5. Mr. T. Muthiah Non-Executive 1 1 6 Yes -
& Independent
Director
6. **Mr.Ramasubraman | Non-Executive 1 0 2 No -
iam Senthilrajagopal & Independent
Director
7. **¥*Mr. Deva Kumar Non-Executive 1 2 3 No -
& Independent
Director

*Resigned from directorship with effect from 25.05.2023

** Resigned from directorship with effect from 18.08.2023

***Appointed as director with effect from 10.11.2023
**¥** The no of directorship in public companies includes Garment Mantra Lifestyle Limited also and

includes membership of only Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee

NO. OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2023-24 AND DATES ON WHICH HELD:
THE BOARD HELD SIX (6) MEETINGS DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2023-24 THROUGH VIDEO

CONFERENCING ON THE FOLLOWING DATES:

|
Sno: Date of Board Meeting

25.05.2023
14.08.2023
10.11.2023
10.01.2024
05.02.2024

G o B
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6. | 21.03.2024

DISCLOSURE OF RELATIONSHIPS BETWEEN DIRECTORS INTER-SE

Mr. Prem Aggarwal, Managing Director is the Husband of Mrs. Shikha Aggarwal Prem (Whole time
Director). No other Director is related to any other Director on the Board.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Independent Directors, who are from diverse fields of expertise and have long standing experience
and expert knowledge in their respective fields are very relevant as well as of considerable value for
the Company's business. As a part of familiarization programme as required under Listing Regulations,
the Directors have been appraised during the Board Meetings about the amendments to the various
enactments viz., Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), Listing Regulations, Code of Conduct for Prevention of
Insider Trading and Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive
Information etc.

During the financial year 2023-24, one (1) meeting of the Independent Directors was held on January,
27, 2024, inter-alia to review the following and the meeting was attended by all the Independent
Directors:

(i) Review performance of non-independent directors and the Board of Directors as a whole;

(i) Review performance of the Chairperson of the Company;

(iii) Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the management of the
Company and the Board of Directors that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably

perform their duties.

Familiarisation Programmes for Independent Directors

The familiarization programmes and the terms & conditions of appointment of the Independent
Directors as required under the Companies Act, 2013 & Listing Regulations are updated on the
Company's website at www.garmentmantra.com

SKILLS / EXPERTISE / COMPETENCIES OF DIRECTORS
As per the Listing Regulations, the Board of Directors of the Company have identified the below
mentioned skills/ expertise /competencies in the context of the business and the sector in which the

Company is operating, for the Company to function effectively

The board skill matrix provides a guide as to the core skills, expertise, competencies and other criteria
(collectively referred to as ‘skill sets’) considered appropriate by the board of the Company in the
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context of its business and sector(s) for it to function effectively and those actually available with the

Board. The skill sets will keep on changing as the organisation evolves and hence the board may review
the matrix from time to time to ensure that the composition of the skill sets remains aligned to the

Company’s strategic direction.

—_—— - | { nnn-nn »n= n-- - ------- - -
Sno:

Name of the Director

Expertise in specific functional areas

Mr. Prem Aggarwal

He has more than 28 years of experience in the textile sector.
Over the years, Mr. Prem Aggarwal has acquired expertise in
various areas of production. Under his dynamic leadership and
vast experience, we are able to deliver constant value to our
Company’s projects and expansion strategy. He has overall
experience of 25 Years in the various business activities ranging
from manufacturing, fabrication, Knitting, Distribution Dyeing, and
Printing, of garment products.

Mrs. Shikha

Prem

Aggarwal

She has more than 18 years of experience in the garment industry
particularly in reading the requirements of the domestic market
and carrying the business of readymade garments with various
technical matters thereto. She is also one of the core promoters
of our Company and she looks after the domestic sales of our
products in local market and in other areas.

*Mrs. Ashmita Agarwal

She has more than 8 years of experience in Product designing and
packaging designing according to current market requirement.
With such relevant experience in the field of textile industry, she
assists in the designing process of fabrics manufacturing. In
addition, she looks after the administration and human resource
function of our Company.

Mr.Subramanian
Thirumurugan

Mr. S Thirumurugan is the Non Executive & Independent Director
of our company. He holds a Degree of Bachelor of Engineer and
having more than 20 years of experiences in the IT field.

**Mr.Ramasubramaniam
Senthilrajagopal

He holds a Degree of Chartered Accountant from Institute of
Chartered Accountant of India having Fellow membership of the
institute for more than 18 years and has hands on experience in
practice in field of Audit and Taxation.

Mr. T. Muthiah

He has worked in the Sericulture department under Handloom
Secretariat for 33 years in various positions from Assistant
director, Regional Deputy Director to Joint Director. Also he has
experience in all the field of sericulture like Mulberry
production, Silk worm Rearing, cocoon and Silk yarn production
& marketing. He was appointed as Managing Director / Special
officer for Tamil Nadu State silk producers marketing

federation (TANSILK) for four years. During that tenure he got
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import license for TANSILK and Monitor the import of Chinese
silk. He was monitoring the marketing of domestic and Chinese
silk to all handloom weavers cooperative society in the state.
He was working as joint director under the commissioner of
sericulture looking after all the administration work until
Retirement

He was the liason officer between the department and the
Central Silk Board (CSB) Bangalore in the implementation of
Government sponsored schemes

7. ***Mr. Deva Kumar He is a Qualified Cost Accountant with 13+ years of experience in

the field of Finance Accounts and Accounting.
—  — |

* Resigned from directorship w.e.f 25.05.2023
** Resigned from directorship w.e.f 18.08.2023
*** Appointed as director w.e.f 10.11.2023

CONFIRMATION ON THE INDEPENDENCE OF THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors hereby confirms that in their opinion, the Independent Directors fulfill the
conditions specified in the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015 and are Independent of the Management.

DETAILED REASONS FOR RESIGNATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR:
Mr.Ramasubramaniam Senthilrajagopal, Non-executive Independent Director has resigned from the
directorship on 18" of August, 2023 due to professional and family commitments and he has further

confirmed that there are no other material reasons other than professional commitment.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

COMPOSITION, NAME OF CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS & TERMS OF REFERENCE

Terms of Reference:

The Audit Committee acts on the terms of reference given by the Board pursuant to Section 177 of
the Act and Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations. The Committee acts as a link between the
Management, the Statutory Auditors, the Internal Auditors, the Cost Auditors, Secretarial Auditors and
the Board of Directors. The scope of functioning of the Audit Committee is to review, from time to
time, the internal control system & procedures and its adequacy. The Committee reviews accounting
policies and financial reporting system & procedures of the Company. It ensures that the financial
statements are correct, sufficient and credible and also such other functions as may prescribe from
time to time by Regulatory Authorities. The Audit Committee is vested with the necessary powers to
achieve its objectives.
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The Audit Committee comprises of 3 (Three) Independent Non-Executive Directors and 1 (One) Whole
time Director. The terms of reference of the Committee cover the matters specified for Audit
Committee under the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015 and the Act.

The Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors, and other relevant Senior Management Persons are invited
to attend the meetings of the Audit Committee. The Company Secretary of the Company acts as

Secretary to the Committee.

Chairman of Audit Committee was present at the last Annual General Meeting held on 23™ September,
2023.

The details of composition of the Audit Committee, meetings held during the year and attendance of

members are as under:

Sno: Name Category Position in the No. of Meetings
Audit attended out of
Committee Four(4)
meetings held
during the year
2023-24
1. *Mr.Ramasubramaniam | Non-Executive Chairman 2
Senthilrajagopal Independent Director
2, **Mr. Deva Kumar Non-Executive Chairman 2
Independent Director
3. Mr. Thirumurugan Non-Executive Member 4
Independent Director
4, Mr. T. Muthiah Non-Executive Member 4
Independent Director
5 Mrs. Shikha Aggarwal | Whole time Director — | Member 4
Prem Executive

* Resigned from directorship w.e.f 18.08.2023
** Appointed as director w.e.f 10.11.2023

***During the financial year 2023-24, Four (4) meetings of the Audit Committee were held
through Video Conferencing as per details given below

Sno: | Date of Audit Committee
Meeting
1. 25.05.2023

56



From the house of,,

SR

Directors Report

2023-24
2. 14.08.2023
3. 10.11.2023
5 05.02.2024

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

1. COMPOSITION, NAME OF CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS & TERMS OF REFERENCE

Terms of Reference:

The terms of reference and role of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as per the
provisions of Section 178 of the Act and Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations, which includes
devising a policy on Board diversity, Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and
who may be appointed in senior management roles in accordance with the criteria laid down, and
recommend to the Board their appointment and removal, determination of qualifications, positive
attributes and independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the
remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees and also formulating
performance evaluation criteria. The Committee also ensures equity, fairness and consistency. The
recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are considered and approved by
the Board, subject to the approval of Members, wherever necessary. The policy is framed by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board, which includes performance
evaluation criteria for Independent Directors and disclosed on the website of the Company at
www.garmentmantra.com

Composition, name of Members & Chairman, Meetings held during the year and attendance at
meetings:

Nomination and Remuneration Committee presently consist of three Independent Non-Executive
Directors. The Chairman is an Independent Non-Executive Director. The details of composition of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, meetings held during the year and attendance of members

are as under.
R EEE—

Sno: | Name Category Position in the No. of Meetings
Audit attended out of
Committee two (2) meeting

held during the
year 2023-24

1. Mr.Subramanian Non-Executive Chairman 2
Thirumurugan Independent Director

2 *Mr.Ramasubramaniam | Non-Executive Member 1
Senthilrajagopal Independent Director

3. Mr. T. Muthiah Non-Executive Member 2

Independent Director
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4 **Mr. Deva Kumar Non-Executive Member 0
Independent Director

* Resigned from directorship w.e.f 18.08.2023
** Appointed as director w.e.f 10.11.2023

During the financial year 2023-24, Two (2) meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
was held through video conferencing as per details given below:

Sno: | Date of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee
Meeting
25.05.2023
10.11.2023

STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

COMPOSITION, NAME OF CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS & TERMS OF REFERENCE

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee, amongst the areas, mentioned in Regulation 20 of the
Listing Regulations and Section 178 of the Act is ensuring expeditious redressal of shareholders' and
investors' complaints like non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of share certificates upon transfer
of shares, dematerialization/re-materialization, transfer/ transmission, split/consolidation of shares
etc.

Mrs. Lakshmi Priya K, Company Secretary is the Compliance Officer of the Company

The details of Composition of the Committee and attendance of each member of the Stakeholders
Relationship Committee is given below

Sno: | Name Category Position in the No. of Meetings
Audit attended out of
Committee One (1) meeting

held during the
year 2023-24

1. Mr.Subramanian Non-Executive Chairman 1
Thirumurugan Independent Director

2, *Mr.Ramasubramaniam | Non-Executive Member 0
Senthilrajagopal Independent Director

3. Mr.Prem Aggarwal Managing Director Member 1

4, **Mr. Deva Kumar Non-Executive Member 1

Independent Director

58



From the house of,,

SR

Directors Report
2023-24

* Resigned from directorship w.e.f 18.08.2023
** Appointed as director w.e.f 10.11.2023

Meetings and attendance during the year
During the financial year 2023-24, One (1) meeting of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee was

held through video conferencing as per details given below:

Sno: | Date of Stakeholders
Relationship Committee
1. 27.01.2024

The details of Shareholder’s complaints received and resolved during the Financial Year 2023-24 are
as under:

No. of Shareholders’ | satisfaction of shareholders complaints pending
complaints received Complaints at the end of the year
Nil Nil Nil

2. Performance Evaluation Criteria for Independent Directors

The performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors are disclosed at point no. 23 of the
Board’s Report.

DETAILS OF REMUNERATION PAID TO DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

The details of all elements of remuneration package i.e. salary, benefits, bonus, pension, etc. paid to
the Executive Directors for the financial year 2023-24 are given below:
Amount in Lakhs

Name and Designation | Tenure Fixed Salary | Valuable Commission | Total
of Executive Directors performance
Bonus

Mr.Prem Aggarwal 5 Years with | 18,00,000.00 | - - 18,00,000.00
Managing Director effect from

March 23,

2020
Mrs. Shikha Aggarwal |5 Years with | 12,00,000.00 | - - 12,00,000.00
Prem, effect from
Wholetime Director March 23,

2020
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a) The Executive Directors and the Company are entitled to terminate the service contracts by giving
not less than three months’ notice in writing to the other party.

b) There is no provision for payment of severance fees.

c) The Company does not have any Stock Options Scheme.

Non-Executive Directors

The Board has approved the payment of salary to Non-Executive Directors which is within the limit
approved by the members of the Company. Further the remuneration to Non-Executive Directors is

based on the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company.

The details of payment made to Non-Executive Directors during the financial year 2023-24 are as

under:

Name and Designation of Non | Salary* Sitting Fess Commission Total
Executive Directors

*Mr.Ramasubramaniam - 20,000.00 - 20,000.00
Senthilrajagopal

Independent = Non Executive

Director

Mr. Subramanian Thirumurugan g 30,000.00 = 30,000.00
Independent = Non Executive

Director

Mr. T. Muthiah - 50,000.00 - 50,000.00
Independent = Non Executive

Director

T — - 20,000.00 - 20,000.00
Independent = Non Executive

Director

—
* Resigned from directorship w.e.f 18.08.2023

** Appointed as director w.e.f 10.11.2023

None of the Non-Executive Directors has any pecuniary relationship or transactions with the
Company and its associates.

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

Location and time where last three (3) Annual General Meetings (AGMs) held:
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Financial Year Location Date Time

2022-2023 Swaad Mantra Hotels and | September 11:30 A.M.
restaurants, No.8, College Road, | 23,2023
Tirupur — 641602

2021-2022 Swaad Mantra Hotels and | September 11:30 A.M.
restaurants, No.8, College Road, | 26,2022
Tirupur — 641602

2020-2021 Through Video conference/Other | September 11:45 A.M.
audio visual means 30,2021

Special Resolutions passed in the previous three (3) General Meetings:

e EERERE}E}ER}E}E}R}E}REEFEFEFE}E}E}E}E}E}E}fEfEfEfEfEfEEEEE
Financial Year

AGM/EGM Date

Special Resolutions passed

2023-2024 December g 1. To consider the appointment of Mr. Deva Kumar
2024 (EGM) (DIN: 09243364) as the Non- Executive
Independent Director for a period of 5 years
February 12", 2024 | No Special resolutions passed
(EGM)
2022-2023 September 23" [ No Special resolutions passed
,2023
2021-22 September 26™, 1. To revise the remuneration payable to Mr. Prem
2022 Aggarwal (DIN No: 02050297) managing director
of the company
2. To revise the remuneration payable to Mrs.
Shikha Aggarwal (DIN No: 03373965) Whole
time director of the company
3. To revise the remuneration payable to Mrs.
Ashmita Aggarwal (DIN No: 07332067) director
of the company
4. To provide authorization under Section 186 of
Companies Act, 2013
May 7' 2022 (EGM) 1. To approve sub-division of equity shares of the
company
2. To approve increase in Authorised share capital
of the company
3. To approve the alteration of capital clause V of
Memorandum of Association of the company
4. To approve Garment Mantra Lifestyle Limited
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Employees Stock option scheme- 2022

5. To approve grant of options to employees of
group company including subsidiary or its
associate company, in India or outside India or
of a holding company of the company under
Garment Mantra Lifestyle Limited Employees
Stock Option Scheme — 2022

6. To approve of grant of options equal to or
exceeding 1% of the issued capital (excluding
outstanding warrants and conversions) of the
company under Garment Mantra Lifestyle
Limited employees stock option scheme — 2022

7. To approve Garment Mantra Lifestyle Limited
Employees Stock Purchase scheme- 2022

8. To approve offer of shares to employees of
group company including subsidiary or its
associate company, in India or outside India or
of a holding company of the company under
Garment Mantra Lifestyle Limited Employees
Stock Purchase Scheme — 2022

9. To approve offer of shares equal to or exceeding
1% of the issued capital (excluding outstanding
warrants and conversions) of the company
under Garment Mantra Lifestyle Limited
employees stock purchase scheme — 2022

10. To appoint Mr. Thangamuthu Muthiah (DIN No:
09550682) as Independent Director of the

company
|

PROCEDURE FOR POSTAL BALLOT:

The Company conducted the postal ballot in accordance with the provisions of Section 108, 110 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 22 of the Companies (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014
(“Rules”). The Company has sent the Postal Ballot Notice along with the explanatory statement in
electronic form on 17™ November, 2023 to all those Members as on the cut of date to enable them to
cast their vote electronically/through postal ballot form. The Company also published a Notice in the
newspaper and other requirements as mandated under the provisions of the Act and Rules framed
thereunder. The voting rights were reckoned on the paid-up value of the shares registered in the names
of the members as on the cut-off date i.e. 17" November, 2023

In compliance with the provisions of Sections 108 and 110 of the Act and Rule 20 and 22 of the Rules
read with Regulation 44 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company had offered the facility of e-voting
to its members to enable them to cast their vote electronically. The voting under the postal ballot was
kept open from 24™ November, 2023 at 9:00 a.m (IST) until 23™ December, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. (IST).
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Upon completion of scrutiny of the votes cast through e-voting in a fair and transparent manner, the
scrutinizer i.e. Mr. G. Vasudevan, Practising Company Secretary submitted his report to the Company
and the results of the postal ballot was announced by the Company on 26™ December, 2023. The voting
results were sent to the Stock Exchanges and also displayed on the Company’s website
www.junctionfabrics.in  and on the website of Central Depository Services Limited

www.evotingindia.com

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The Company’s Quarterly / Half-Yearly / Annual Financial Results are submitted to the Stock Exchanges
immediately after the conclusion of the Board meetings
s
Quarterly Results The results will be published in the newspapers
having wide coverage

Newspapers wherein results are | Will be published normally in — Business Standard
normally published (English), Malai Murasu or Tamil Murasu (Tamil)
Website, where the results, official | www.garmentmantra.com

news releases and presentation made

to institutional investors or

analysts are displayed

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

|
Annual General Meeting
Date, Time and Venue 28" September, 2024 at 11:00 a.m at Hotel Swaad Mantra

Hotels and Restaurants, Tirupur- 641602

Financial Year

2023-24
Dividend Payment Date
NA
Listing on Stock Exchanges Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE)

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400 001.

The Company confirms that the annual listing fees to the
stock exchange for the F.Y. 2024-25 have been paid.

Stock Code The equity shares of the Company are listed on the BSE
Limited (BSE)

ISIN: INE653501028
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Market price data — high, low during
each month in last financial year

Annexure CG1

Share Performance of the Company
in comparison to BSE Sensex

Annexure CG1

In case the securities are suspended
from trading, the directors report
shall explain the reason thereof

NA

Registrar and Share Transfer Agents

BIGSHARE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

OFFICE NO: S6-2, 6™ FLOOR, PINNACLE BUSINESS PARK,
NEXT TO AHUJA CENTRE, MAHAKALI CAVES ROAD,
ANDHERI(EAST), MUMBAI — 400 093

Email id : info@bigshareonline.com

Website : www.bigshareonline.com

Telephone No: 022 62638200

Share Transfer System

SEBI has mandated that w.e.f. 1st April, 2019, shares shall be
transferred only in demat form. The entire share capital of
the company is being held in Demat form and hence there
were no request for transfer of shares in physical form.

Distribution of Shareholding/
Shareholding Pattern as on 31st
March, 2024

Annexure CG 2

Dematerialization of Shares and
Liquidity

The equity shares of the Company are available in
dematerialized form with National Securities Depository
Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Ltd.
(CDSL). The Company's equity shares are traded
compulsorily in the dematerialized form. As on date,
10,03,84,050 equity shares of the Company have been
dematerialized, representing 100% of the total number of
shares.

The company also confirms that the promoters' holdings are
also in dematerialized form and the same is in line with the
circulars issued by SEBI.

Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants NA
or any Convertible Instruments,

conversion date and likely impact

on equity

Commodity price risk or foreign NA

exchange risk and hedging activities

Plant Locations

Shed No:40, Nethaji Apparel Park, Eettiveerampalayam,
New Tirupur — 641 666
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Address for Correspondence / Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Investor Correspondence Garment Mantra Lifestyle Limited

No.15, Murthy’s Plaza, Karia gounder street, Khaderpet,
Tirupur — 641601, Tamil Nadu, India

Tele Phone: 0421 4333896

Email id : Companysecretary@junctionfabrics.in

Credit Ratings

Instrument Amount in Cr. Rating Agency Rating & Outlook Remarks
Bank Loan | 16.32 CRISIL Limited BB+/Positive NIL
Facilities

OTHER DISCLOSURES

a ) Related party transactions:

Transactions with related parties, as per requirements of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24 are
disclosed in the notes to accounts annexed to the financial statements. All the transactions with
related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on arm's length basis. In terms of
Regulation 23 of Listing Regulations the Company has started obtaining prior approval of the Audit
Committee for entering into any transaction with related parties. The Audit Committee has granted
omnibus approval for certain transactions to be entered into with the related parties, during the year.
Statement giving details of all related party transactions entered into pursuant to the omnibus
approval so granted is placed before the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors for their
approval on a quarterly basis

The details pertaining to related party transactions are provided at point no. 26 of the Directors
Report.

b) Disclosure of Accounting Treatment:

The company has followed all relevant Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS) while preparing the
financial statements.

C ) Compliance:

The company has received the following fines imposed by Stock exchanges during the last three year.
The company has remitted the fine as stipulated by the Stock Exchange. The details are as under:
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Year Regulation under which fine was | Waiver letter received | Amount
imposed date
2022-2023 Regulation 23(9) - Rs. 35,000
(July)

Non- compliance with Disclosure
of related party transactions on
consolidated basis.

d) Whistle Blower Policy:

The details pertaining to Vigil Mechanism or Whistle Blower Policy established by the Company are
placed in the website of the company www.garmentmantra.com.

The Company has provided opportunities to encourage employees to become whistle blowers. It has
also ensured a mechanism within the same framework to protect them from any kind of harm. It is
hereby affirmed that no personnel has been denied access to the Audit Committee.

e) Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of non-mandatory
requirements:

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015
with regards to Corporate Governance and has fulfilled the following discretionary requirements
specified in Part E of Schedule Il under Regulation 27(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements), 2015:

° The Board:

The Company has an Executive Chairman and hence, the need for implementing this non-mandatory
requirement

] Modified Opinion(s) Audit Report:

The Company already has a regime of unqualified financial statements. Auditors have raised no
qualification on the financial statements.

° Reporting of Internal Auditor:
The Internal Auditor of the company is a permanent invitee to the Audit Committee meeting and
regularly attends the Meeting for the reporting their findings of the internal audit to the Audit

Committee Members

° Shareholders Rights:
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The Quarterly, Half-yearly and Annual Financial Results of the Company are published in newspapers
and posted on Company’s website www.garmentmantra.com . The same are also available on the site
of the stock exchange (BSE Limited) where the shares of the Company are listed i.e. www.bseindia.com

f) Policy for determining ‘material’ subsidiaries’ and dealing with related party transactions:

The Company has formed the policy for determining ‘material’ subsidiaries’ and for dealing with
related party transactions. The same has been placed on the website of the Company
WWwWw.garmentmantra.com

g) Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities:

The Company does not deal in commodities and hence the disclosure pursuant to Listing Regulations is
not applicable

h) Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions

placement as specified under Regulation 32 (7A)

The company has not raised funds through preferential allotment or qualified institution placement
during the year.

i) Certificate on qualification of directors:

None of the Directors have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as
director of the Company by the Board/Ministry of Corporate affairs or any statutory authority. The
certificate from Mr. G. Vasudevan, Practicing company secretary on the same is annexed as Annexure
CG 3 to this report.

j)Demat Suspense Account/Unclaimed Suspense Account:

There are no shares lying in the demat suspense account or unclaimed suspense account.

k) Recommendations of Committees of the Board

The SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018 introduced
requirement to disclose, along with the reasons thereof, where the Board has not accepted any
recommendation of any committee of the Board which is mandatorily required.

We hereby confirm that the Board has accepted all the recommendations received from committees
of the Board which is mandatorily required and there is no recommendation which has not been

accepted by the Board to comment on required to disclose.

1) Fees paid by the company and its subsidiaries, on consolidated basis to the Statutory auditor:
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The total fees paid to statutory auditor is provided in the Note no. 26 of financial statements

m) Disclosure by listed entity and its subsidiaries of Loans and advances in the nature of loans to
firms/companies in which Directors are interested by name and amount:

The company has provided corporate guarantee to its wholly owned subsidiary ‘Jannat Fabrics and
Apparels Private Limited for Rs.17.11 Crore.

m) Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013:

The Company has in place a Policy on prevention of Sexual Harassment in line with the requirements
of The Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act,
2013. Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding
sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under

this policy.

. Number of complaints filed during the financial year: NIL

. Number of complaints disposed of during the financial year: NIL
° Number of complaints pending on end of the financial year: NIL

n) Details of Material Subsidiaries

S. No Particulars Details

1 Name of Material Subsidiary Jannat Fabrics and Apparels Private Limited

2 Date of Incorporation 12.04.2013

3 Place of Incorporation Tirupur

4 Name of Statutory Auditor of subsidiary M/s Balaji and Thulasiraman, Chartered
Accountants

5 Date of appointment of Statutory Auditor 03.08.2019

o) Disclosure of the compliance with corporate governance requirements specified in Regulations 17

to 27 and Clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of the SEBI Listing Regulations,
2015:

During the Financial Year under review, the Company has complied with the requirements specified in
Regulations 17 to 27 and Regulation 46(2) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Declaration by Managing Director stating compliance with Code of Conduct:
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The Company has formulated and implemented a General Code of Conduct (copy available on the
Company’s Website at www.garmentmantra.com) for all its Directors and Senior Management of the
Company in compliance with Listing Regulation. All the Board Members and Senior Management of
the Company have affirmed compliance with the said Code of Conduct for the financial year ended
March 31, 2023.

A declaration by the Managing Director affirming compliance with the said Code of Conduct by Board
Members and Senior Management is annexed as Annexure C and forms part of this Report.

Certificate from Company Secretary regarding compliance with Corporate Governance:
This Corporate Governance Report forms part of the Annual Report. A certificate from Mr. G.

Vasudevan, Practicing Company Secretary confirming compliance with the conditions of Corporate
Governance as stipulated in Listing Regulations is annexed to this report as Annexure CG 4 which also
forms part of this Annual Report.
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ANNEXURECG 1
MARKET PRICE DATA
Month Share Price at BSE BSE Sensex
High Low Volume High Low
Traded (No
of Shares)

April 2023 5.40 411 5,82,600 61,209.46 58,793.08
May 2023 5.00 3.91 11,50,000 63,036.12 61,002.17
June 2023 5.40 4.63 12,10,000 64,768.58 62,359.14
July 2023 5.20 4.45 7,74,780 67,619.17 64,836.16
August 2023 5.00 3.78 14,20,000 66,658.12 64,723.63
September 5.18 4.35 16,10,000 67,927.23 64,818.37
2023

October 2023 4.90 4.30 9,02,990 66,592.16 63,092.98
November 5.26 4.48 14,20,000 67,069.89 63,550.46
2023

December 4.95 4.41 14,20,000 72,484.34 67,149.07
2023

January 2024 7.35 4.56 1,02,30,000 73,427.59 70,001.60
February 2024 | 9.22 6.62 5,75,80,000 73,413.93 70,809.84
March 2024 7.82 6.00 2,79,00,000 74,245.17 71,674.42

Perfomance comparison with BSE Index

64000 10
62000 \ /A\ 9
- 8
60000 ~
58000 P2
6
56000 -
5
54000 - 4  —BSE
52000 - . 3 Garment Mantra
50000 3
48000 : |
46000 - T T T T T T T T T T 0
~NoNMmom =5 Iy W WO I~ 0 W
W 0 o~ < M~ Qa m w & ™~ w00
§3IIFIIIIIFIIIFII




From the house of,,

SR

Directors Report
2023-24

ANNEXURE CG 2

Distribution of shareholding as on March 31, 2024:

No of Shareholding of | No of | % of Total Share %of
Nominal Share Amount shares
Holders Held
1-5000 31950 96.4499 16822538 16.7582
5001-10000 624 1.8837 4827746 4.8093
10001-20000 264 0.7970 3747488 3.7332
20001-30000 88 0.2657 2177663 2.1693
30001-40000 27 0.0815 947368 0.9437
40001-50000 29 0.0875 1365987 1.3608
50001-100000 45 0.1358 3446069 3.4329
100001-999999999 99 0.2989 67049191 66.7927

Shareholding pattern as on March 31, 2024:

Sno: | Category of | Number of | Number of Number of % of
Share Holders Shareholders | shares held shares held in shareholding
dematerialized
form
1 Promoters / 2 29911639 29911639 29.79
Directors
2. Promotergroup | 3 385680 385680 0.38
3. Public 32804 70086731 70086731 69.82
4, Corporate 28 3870277 3870277 3.86
bodies
5: Clearing 3 3872952 3872952 3.86
member
6. Relatives of |2 90924 90924 0.09
Promoters(Non-
Promoter)
7. Non Resident | 59 349264 349264 0.35
Indians

N R NN R ————— ———€S—~<_<1— ———Ss———————
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ANNEXURE CG 3

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI
(ListingObligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To

The Members,

Garment Mantra Lifestyle Limited

(Formerly known as Junction Fabrics and Apparels Limited)
No.15, Murthy's Plaza,Kariagounder Street,

Khaderpet, Tirupur -641601.

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the
Directors of M/s. Garment Mantra Lifestyle Limited (CIN: L18101TZ2011PLC017586) (Formerly
known as Junction Fabrics and Apparels Limited)and having registered office at No.15, Murthy's
Plaza, Kariagounder Street, Khaderpet, Tirupur -641601(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’),
produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with
Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications [including
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in]as considered necessary

and explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers, we hereby certify that none of the
Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31*'March,
2024 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of
companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such
other Statutory Authority:

Date of
S. . ) . Appointment
DIN Name of the Director Designation I
No in the Company
as per MCA
1 | 02050297 | Prem Aggarwal Managing Director 15.11.2011
2 | 03373965 | Shikha Aggarwal Prem Whole-time Director 15.11.2011
3 | 03107366 | Subramanian Thirumurugan Independent Director 06.03.2015
4 | 06520260 | Ramasubramaniam Senthilrajagopal | Independent Director 06.03.2015*
5 | 07332067 | Ashmita Agarwal Non-Executive Director 21.11.2015*
6 (09550682 Thangamuthu Muthiah Independent Director 04.04.2022
7 109243364 Deva Kumar Independent Director 10.11.2023
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* Ashmita Agarwal resigned on 25.05.2023 and Ramasubramaniam Senthilrajagopal resigned on
18.08.2023.

Ensuring the eligibility of the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

For G.V. and Associates
Company Secretaries

-Sd-
G.Vasudevan
Partner
FCS No.: 6699
CP No.: 6522
Date: 28.05.2024
Place: Coimbatore
ICSI UDIN: FO06699F000460152
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ANNEXURE CG 4

Certificate on Compliance of Conditions of Corporate Governance
(Pursuant to para E of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015

To
The members of garment mantra lifestyle limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Garment Mantra Lifestyle
Limited (CIN: L18101TZ2011PLC017586) (Formerly known as Junction Fabrics and Apparels Limited), for
the year ended on 31° March, 2024, as specified in relevant regulations of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The compliance of conditions of the Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management.
Our examination has been limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, as adopted by the
Company for ensuring the compliance with conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an
audit nor an expression of an opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and
representations made by the Directors and management of the Company, we certify that the company
has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company

nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

For G.V. and Associates

Company Secretaries

Date: 28.05.2024

Place: Coimbatore -Sd-
UDIN: FO06699F000460284 G.Vasudevan
Partner,
Membership No. 6699
C.P No: 6522
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of M/s. Garment Mantra Lifestyle Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Garment Mantra Lifestyle
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit
and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the standalone Ind AS financial
statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024 and total comprehensive
income (comprising of profit and other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for
the year ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the Standalone Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Director’s report, but does not include the Standalone Ind AS
financial statements and our auditors” report thereon. Our opinion on the Standalone Ind AS financial
statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon. In connection with our audit of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is
to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Standalone Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or

75



otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the Standalone Ind AS
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, (changes in
equity) and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operatling effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
Standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors
are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Ind AS financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these Standalone Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to Standalone Ind AS financial statements in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the Standalone Ind AS financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Ind AS financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Ind AS financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone Ind AS financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone Ind AS financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the
standalone Ind AS financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matter

(i) Certain debit/credit balances including trade receivables, other current and non-current assets, trade
payables, other financial liabilities and other current and non-current liabilities in the Company are
pending independent confirmation and consequential reconciliation thereof.

(ii) The determination of the transactions with MSME vendors and balances thereof, have been done
based on the certificate received from the respective parties as available from the system. In absence of
complete reconciliation in this respect, completeness of the disclosures in respect of MSME vendors,
interest liability thereon as per MSME Act, Income tax computations as such need to be ascertained.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in
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the Annexure “A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

d)

f)

8)

h)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our
audit have been received from the branches not visited by us.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including comprehensive income), Statement of
changes in equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

On the basis of the wrilten representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2024 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 315 March, 2024 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure
B”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:
i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position
ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company or there were no amounts which were required
to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;.
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(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company
from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above,
contain any material misstatement.

(d) Based on our examination, which included test checks, and other generally accepted audit
procedures performed by us, we report that the company has not used an accounting software
for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility.

For N B T and Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 140489W

Ashutosh Biyani

Partner

Membership No. 165017
Place: Mumbai

Date - 28/05/2024

UDIN - 24165017BKCYQB5826
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“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors” Report

(Referred to in paragraph under the heading “Report On Other Legal And Regulatory Requirements” of
our report of even date to the members of Garment Mantra Lifestyle Limited as at and for the year
ended 31t March, 2024).

i)

iii)

In respect of its Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets on the basis of available
information.

b) The Property, Plant and Equipment are physically verified by the Management annually, which
in our opinion is reasonable, having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets.
No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification as compared with available
records.

c) The title deeds of immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee
and the lease agreements are duly executed in favor of the lessee) are held in the name of the
Company.

d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right-of-use
assets) and intangible assets during the year.

e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at
March 31, 2024 for holding any benami property under the benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

(a) The physical verification of inventory has been conducted by the management once during the
year and no discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

(b) The Company has obtained/using working capital limits for more than 5 crores in the financial
year and submitted the quarterly returns as required as per the terms, quarterly return submitted by
the company does not agree with the financial statements details of the same is mentioned below: -

Particulars As per Return | As per Financials Difference Reason

The difference is due to the

300 3,03 — submissions to the Banks
L D L B,085AD ) were made before financial

Book Debls 2,662.68 2,684.10 (21.42) reporting closure process

The Company has made investments in, companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships, and has
not granted any unsecured loans to other parties, during the year, in respect of which:

(a) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans but has provided
guarantee for the loan obtained by its wholly owned subsidiary M/s Jannat Fabrics and Apparels
Private Limited, and has not provided security to any other entity during the year.

(b) In our opinion, the investment made by the company during the year are, prima facie, not
prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

(c) Since no loans has been granted by the company during the year, reporting under clause 3(iii)(c )
is not applicable.
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iv)

vi)

vii)

(d) Since no loans has been granted by the company during the year, reporting under clause 3(iii)(d
) is not applicable.

(e) No loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or
extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given to the same parties.

(f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on
demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year. Hence, reporting
under clause 3(iii)(f) is not applicable.

The Company has provided guarantee in respect of the loan obtained by its wholly owned
subsidiary M/s Jannat Fabrics and Apparels Private Limited. The Company has not provided any
security or granted any advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. In respect of loans, investment, guarantees and
security the Company has complied with provision of section 185 and 186 of the Act.

The company has not accepted any deposit from public within the meaning of Section 73,74,75 and
76 and clause (v) of Para 3 of the order is not applicable.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules
made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the
Act, related to the manufacturing activities, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the specified
accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however, made detailed
examination of the same.

(a) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales-Tax, Service Tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,
value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues with appropriate authorities, where applicable.
According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of such statutory dues which have remained outstanding as at 31st March, 2024
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b)According to the records of the company, there are no dues outstanding of income-tax, sales-tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise and value added tax on account of any dispute.

viii) There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or

disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of
1961).

(@) The company has not defaulted in repayment of any dues to a financial institution, bank, and
government. The company has not borrowed any amount by way of debentures.

(b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

(c) As observed by us during the Audit and representation made by the company, the company has
used the fund obtained in form of term loans for the object for which they were obtained.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-

term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the
Company.
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Xi)

Xii)

Xiii)

Xiv)

XV)

xvi)

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries.

(f) The Company has not raised any loans during the year by pledging securities held in their
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies and hence reporting on clause 3(ix)(f) of the
Order is not applicable.

(a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order
is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause
3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Acl has been filed in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government, during the year and up to the date of this report.

(c) The company has not received any whistle blower complaints during the year (and upto the date
of this report), Hence report under clause 2(xi)(c) of the order is not applicable.

The company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
with respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of related party
transactions have been disclosed in the standalone Ind AS financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

(@) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size
and the nature of its business.

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company
during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its
Directors or persons connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is
not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core

Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause
3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.
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XVii)

XViii)

Xix)

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the
immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this
is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date,
will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

xx) The provisions of Section 135 towards corporate social responsibility are not applicable on the

company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xx) of the Order are not applicable.

For N B T and Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 140489W

Sd-

Ashutosh Biyani

Partner

Membership No. 165017
Place: Mumbai

Date - 28/05/2024

UDIN - 24165017BKCYQB5826

83



Annexure “B” To the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Standalone Ind AS Financial
Statements of Garment Mantra Lifestyle Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Garment Mantra Lifestyle
Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind AS
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
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statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of standalone Ind AS financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For N B T and Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 140489W

Sd-
Ashutosh Biyani
Partner
Membership No. 165017
Place: Mumbai
Date - 28/05/2024
UDIN - 24165017BKCYQB5826
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GARMENT MANTRA LIFESTYLE LIMITED
(CIN : L18101TZ2011PLC017586)
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

{Amount in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Heulunlom Note No. Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Income
1 Revenue from operations 19 10,484.94 10,662.83
II  Other income 20 14.76 30.09
I Total income (I +1I) 10,499.70 10,692.91
IV Expenses
Cost of material consumed 21 9,993.45 9,294.39
Changes in inventories of finished goods and stock-in-trade 2 (495.04) 331.51
Employee benefits expenses 23 107.21 146.68
Finance costs 24 210.15 197.00
Depreciation and amortisation expense 25 39.90 36.26
Other expenses 26 451.25 587.41
Total expenses (IV) 10,306.92 10,593.25
V  Profit (Loss) before exceptional tems and tax (I1I-1V) 192.78 99.67
VI Exceptional items 27 - 0.34
VII Profit (Loss) before tax (V+VI) 192.78 100.01
VIII Tax expense 28
(1) Current tax 4717 29.70
(2) Deferred tax 1.67 (1.16)
(3) Short/ (Excess) provision of income tax for earlier year 0.90 27.59
Total tax expenses (VIII) 49.74 56.13
IX  Profit (Loss) for the year (VII-VIII) 143.05 43.88
X  Other comprehensive income
(i) Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss 29 110,60 110.67
XI Total comprehensive ncome for the year (IX+X) 253.65 154.55
XII Earnings per equity share of Rs 1/- each (Basic and Diluted) 0.14 0.04

Summary of significant accounting policies

1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Ind AS Standalone financial statements

In terms of our report attached
For N B T and Co

Chartered Accountants

FRN - 140489W

_8d-
Ashutosh Biyani
Partmer
Membership No-165017

Place: Mumbai
Date : 28/05/2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Garment Mantra Lifestyle Limited

_Sd-

Prem Aggarwal

Managing Director
DIN: 02050297

-Sd-
Aditya Aggarwal
CFO
PAN: BQJPAO155L

Place: Tirupur
Date : 28/05/2024

-S5d-
Shikha Aggarwal
Director
DIN: 03373965

-Sd-
K. Lakshmi Priya
Company Secretary
PAN:BBRPP6162M
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GARMENT MANTRA LIFESTYLE LIMITED
(CIN : L18101TZ2011PLCO17586)
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

(Amount in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023
Cash flow from operating activities
Net Profit before Tax 192.78 100.01
Discontinued operations - A
Profit before income tax including discontinued operations 192.78 100.01
Adjustments for
Depreciation and amortisation expense 39.90 36.26
Provision for Gratuity 7.068 5.96
Profit on sale of fixed assets - (0.34)
Provision for Impairment Loss on Debtors 19.44 3
Finance Cost 210.15 276.56 197.00 238.88
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 469.35 338.89
(Increase)/ Decrease in trade receivables (144.57) (185.23)
(Increase)/Decrease in inventories (552.97) 56.22
(Increase)/decrease in other current assets (3.69) 33.59
(Increase)/ decrease in Short Term Loan and Advance (1537) 124.72
Increase/ (Decrease) in trade payables 538.95 155.75
Increase/(decrease) in provision (current and non current) 16.52 (9.39)
Increase/(decrease) in other current liabilities 39.36 (4.84)
Cash generated from operations (121.77) 170.82
Income taxes paid 48.07 06.47
Net cash inflow from operating activities 299.50 443.24
Cash flows from investing activities
(Increase)/Decrease in investments 127.15 (78.00)
(Increase)/ Decrease in Property, Plant & Equipment (67.45) (49.80)
Deposit Given/(Released) - 047
Long Term Loans Recovered /(Given) 12.63 (18.39)
Net cash used in investing activities 7232 (145.72)
Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds From long Term Borrowing (Net) (32.53) (109.11)
Increase/ (Decrease) in short Term borrowings 1,924.59 15.59
Interest paid (210.15) (197.00)
Net cash from financing activities 1,681.90 (290.52)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 2,053.73 7.00
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 16.18 9.18
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 2,069.91 16.18
Cash and cash equivalents comprise; -
Balances with Banks in current accounts 2,064.51 874
Cash on hand 5.40 7.44
Total cash and bank balances at the end of the period 2,069.91 16.18

MNote -

1. The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method' as set out in the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 7, Statement of]

Cash Flows as specified in the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards), Rules, 2015 {as amended).

2. Cash comprises cash on hand, Current Accounts and deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short term balances (with an original maturity of three

months or less from the date of acquisition).

Summary of significant accounting policies

1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Ind AS Standalone financial statements

In terms of our report attached
For N B Tand Co

Chartered Accountants

FEN - 140489W

-Sd-
Ashutosh Biyani
Parmer
Membership No-165017

Place: Mumbai
Date : 28/05,/2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Garment Mantra Lifestyle Limited

-Sd-
Prem Aggarwal
Managing Director
DIN: 02050297

-Sd-
Aditya Aggarwal
CFO
PAN: BQJPAO155L
Place: Tirupur
Date: 28/05/2024

-5d-
Shikha Aggarwal
Director
DIN: 03373965

-8d-
K. Lakshmi Priya
Company Secretary
PAN:BBRPP6162M
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GARMENT MANTRA LIFESTYLE LIMITED
(CIN : L1810 TZ2011PLC017586)

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

(Amount m Lakhs unless otherwise stated )

Asat Asat
(A) Equity Share Capital 31 March, 2024 31 March 2023
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,003.54 1,003.84
Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 1,003.84 1,003.84
(B) Other equily
Equity Instr t Reserves and Surplus
Particulars through Other Securities Premium | Retained Earnings TOTAL
Comprehensive Reserve
Balance as at April 1, 2022 23247 1,260.00 956.68 2,449.13
Profit for the vear 2022-23 - - 43.88 43.88
Other Comprehensive Income for the year 202223 110.67 - - 110.67
Previous year adjustment (4.01)
Balance as at March 31, 2023 343.14 1,260.00 1,000.56 2,599.68
Protit for the year 2023-24 - - 143.05 143.05
Other Comprehensive Income for the year 2023-24 110.60 - - 11060
Previous year adjustment
Balance as at March 31, 2024 453.74 1,260.00 1,143.61 2,853.33
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GARMENT MANTRA LIFESTYLE LIMITED
{CIN: L1S101TZ2011 PLCOIT586)

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2024
(Amount in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

TMNote 2
Property, Plant and Equipment
2 Furniture & g . Computer & v
. Vehicl 3
Patticalass Buildings Hxiases Plant and Equipment chicles i Ticinge Miscellaneons Assets Total
Ovmed Ovmed Ovmed Ovmed Owned Ovmed
Gross Block
ATT0sTor Far value as af March 3T, 2023 304.90 136.75 48.26 b7.32 26.72 0.23
Additions 30.50 2231 0.45 1419
Dhsposals = = = = = =
T 405 of Ty VaTee 35 ol Rarch 31, 207F 20490 167.25 7058 67.77 40.91 023 65164
Depreciation Block
Accumulated depreciation as at the March 31, 2023 77.37 67.37 2542 48.69 1045 [T 229,16
— — — — — — -

Depreciation for the year 985 0.7 1832 6.29 463 0% 39.90
Disposals - - - - - - -
Accumulated depreciation as al the March 31, 2024 B7.21 66,13 #3.73 54.98 1508 012 269.26
MNet Block
As at March 31, 2023 227.53 69,38 22.85 1563 16.27 017 35483
As at March 31, 2024 769 9912 26.85 1279 2583 012 3238
Title Deeds of Immovable Property not held in the Name of Company.

Whether the title

deed holder is a

. promoter, director or Reason for not
o Doipionat || G i \iwar |POP N
pedy: promaoter/director or name of company
employee of
promoter/dire clor

Benami Property
Thete is no Proceeding have been initlated or Pending against the company for holding any benama property under Benami Transaction {Prohibition) Act 1988 (45 of 1958)

Note:-
a} In accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 36 ) on * Impairment of Assets”, the management during, the year carried out an exercise of identitying, the assets that may have been impaived iy
accordance with the said Ind A5 On the basis of review carned out by the management, there was no mpairment loss on property, plant and equipment during the year ended 31st March, 2024

b) The carrying value (Gross Block less accumulated depreciation and amortisation) as on 1st April, 2019 of the Property, plant and equipment is considered as a deemed cost on the date of transition.
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GARMENT MANTRA LIFESTYLE LIMITED
(CIN : L18101TZ2011PLC017586)
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2024

(Amount in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 4
Loans & Advances - Non Current
Pl As at As at
articwiars March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Unsecured, considered good - Long Term 40.21 52.84
Total 40.21 52.84

(i) There is no loans or advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and

the related parties during the year.

(ii) Out of which recievables from related parties;

Group Entity 13.50 13.50
Proportion 33.57% 25.55%
Note 5
Other Financial Assets - Non Current
Particul. As at As at
LRI March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023

Security Deposits, unsecured, considered good
- To Others 0.17 017

Total 0.17 0.17
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GARMENT MANTRA LIFESTYLE LIMITED
(CIN : L18101TZ2011PLC017586)
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2024

Note 6
Inventories (Amount in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
i ) As at Asat . "
Particulars March 31,2024 | March 31,2023 Mode of Valuation
a. Raw Materials and components 679.54 621.61
679.54 621.61
|b. Work-in-progress 106.40 Cost or NRV whichever is
106.40 s lower
¢. Finished goods 2,25347 1,864.82
2,253.47 1,664.82
Total 3,039.40 2,486.43
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GARMENT MANTRA LIFESTYLE LIMITED
(CIN : L18101TZ2011PLC017586)
NOTESTO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2024

(Amount in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 7
Trade Receivables - Current
i As at As at
Particulars March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
- From Related Parties 273.75 -
- From Others 2,429.79 2,558.97
Total 2,708.54 2,558.97
Break-up for security details:
Secured, considered good - -
Unsecured, considered good 2,703.54 2,558.97
Less : Loss Allowance 19.44
Total 2,684.10 2,558.97
As at March 31, 2024
Particulars/ Period Less Than6 | 6 Months to 1 1-2 Years 2-3 Years 3 Years or Total
Months Year More
(i) Undisputed Trade Recievable -
Considered Good 2,577.77 100.16 13.21 - - 2,691.14
(11} Undisputed Trade Fecievable -
Considered Doubtful - - 12.40 - - 12.40
(iii) Disputed Trade Recievable -
Considered Good - - - - - -
(iv) Disputed Trade Eecievable -
Considered Doubtful - - - -
As at March 31, 2023
Particulars/ Period LessThan6 | 6 Monthsto1 1-2 Years 2-3 Years 3 Years or Total
Months Year More
(i) Undisputed Trade Recievable -
Considered Good 2,488.70 10.54 59.72 - - 2,558.97
(i1} Undisputed Trade Recievable -
Considered Doubtful - - - - -
(iii) Disputed Trade Recievable -
Considered Good = & = = = -
{iv) Disputed Trade Fecievable -
Considered Doubtful - - - -
Note §
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Sy As at As at
Particalars March 31,2024 |  March 31,2023
Balances with Banks in current accounts 2,064.51 8.74
Cash on hand 5.40 744
Total 2,069.91 16.18
Note 9
Loans and Advances - Current Assets
. As at As at
Faitautan March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Unsecured, considered good
Loans and advances to employees 19.43 953
Advance to suppliers 0.72 12.15
Other Advance 16.90 =
Total 37.05 21.68
Out of which recievables from related parties;
Group Entity 1.00 -
Proportion 2.70% 0.00%
Note 10
Other Current Assets
" As at As at
Tl March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Balance with Revenue Authority 75.28 69.32
Prepaid Expense 163 239
Other current assets - 1.52
Total 76,92 73.23
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GARMENT MANTRA LIFESTYLE LIMITED
(CIN : LIBIMTZ2011PLC0T586)
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2004

{Ammonnt in Lakles, anless otherwise stated)

Note 11
[& Equity Share Capital “As at Warch 31, 2024 A at March 31, 1073
M. Amount No Amoant
Aot orteed Shace Capital 37,00,00,000 3. 700,00 11.00,00,000 1,100.00
Tsmued Subseribed and Paid-np Share Capital L0384 10,03 84,050 100384
Subseriled Shae Cagital 13, 84.050 L0384 10,03 84,050 L0384
Fally Paid-ug Shae Capital 10,03,84.050 L0384 03 .84,050 1384
[Emtmeiled bt vt fully paid-ug = 3 E -
Reconciliation of Shares outstanding at the heginning and at the end of the year
S As at March 31, 2028 ak March
N Amount No. Amount
Balance at the begmmnimg of the year 13,4050 LM3BL 10,03,54,050 10038
Taswwed during the vear - - E -
Balance at e end of Qe year 10,103,84.050 1003 84 111,03 54,050 1354

b} TerimgRights attached e equity shares

The Compay has ouly one class of equity shares having par valne of Fs. 1 per share. Each holder of equity share & entitled to one vote per equity share. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors, if any, is

smibject to e approval of the shareholders m the meming Anmmal General Meeting, except fn case of interim dividend In e event of lgmdation, the equity sharelelders are elgibde to gecene the senmatimeg assets
of e Company after distsl of all ial anosnts, dn p ton o Qvedr ahagelwoldi
c} Shares in the Comy ares.
As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Fthe Sharehold
e = Ne. i of Halding Na. % of Halding
rem Dinamath Aggarwal 2,75,99,5%: 7A9% 3,75,94,5% 37.45%
hiklis Apgarwal Prein B0 230% 123 13043 12 26%
Total 29911639 29.80% 49906 639 49.72%
Shareholding of Promotors al the end of the periad
Name of the Sharchobler e ) AnatMurch 1,20
Na. i) oI'HlIIIH No % oI'B.llliH
ShiiPrem Dinanath Aggarwal 2,75,99,5% 2749% 3,75,04,5% 37.45%
Shikha arwal Prem 13,12, 2130% 1.23,12,043 12 36%

The

will be in o

&) There are no shares reserved for issue auder options mud contracts / commitments for tee sale of shares / disinvestment.
1) There i no divedead pasd or proposed dierbng e year and duetnog Me previes year

An per e Compaides Act, 2003, M holders of equaty shares will be entiffed to tereive raaining aesets of Se Conpany, after distidation of all preferential amemnts m the event of hanidation of Se Comgany:
i i H h drex of eqaity shares held by the shareholdess

Fairvalue in Other | Changes in Own Credit Beserves amd Surplus
B Aatr Eaidly Comprehensive Sk ot minieel - . . £
Taconte Liabilities measared at Secarities Fremivm Metained Earmings Total
Reserve
Balance as at April 1, 2022 3247 o 1,260.00 956,68 241913
Trofit for the year 2| 023 * 4388 4388
Previons year adnstment (4.01))
Other Compreliensve Income for e year 20021003 110.67 - - - 11067
Balance as at March 31, 2023 3314 - 1.260.00 1,000.56 250968
Profit for M year 20231024 - - 143.05 143.05
Previoms year adgnstoent - - % . =
IDer Com%m Income the year 2003-2024 110.60 - - - 110.60
el arch 51 453.74 - 1.260.00 114361 285333
T terana of our zeport attached — — - —
ForNB T and Co For and en behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartesed Acconntants Garmenl Mantra Lifestyle Limited
FRIN - 140489WW
=Bd- -5d-
As hutesh Biyani Frem Aggarwal Shikha Aggarwal
Partuer Managing Director Director
Menbersldg MNo- 165017 DI 02050297 DHIN: 03373965
Frem Regd, Mo, 180489947
Place: Mumbai
Date : 38, 05,2024 -5d- -5d-
Aditya Aggarwal K. Lakshmi Priva
CFO Coanpay Secretary
PAN: BOTPADLSSL PAN:BERPPG162M
Place: Ti

- 3B,/05/2024
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GARMENT MANTRA LIFESTYLE LIMITED
(CIN : L18101TZ2011PLC017586)
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2024

(Amountin Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 12
Bormowings - Non-Current
L P, As at As at
Fatailne March 31,2024 | March 31,2023
Secured
From Banks 91.56 232.42
-Term Loan Union Bank 33.33 -
From Others . -
Loans and advances from Directors = -
124 89 23242
In case of continuing default as on the balance sheet date in repayment
1. Period of default " -
2. Amount - =
Unsecured
From Banks ~ .
From Financial Institutions - =
From Directors 77.00 2.00
77.00 2.00
In case of continuing default as on the balance sheet date in repayment
1. Period of default - =
2, Amount - -
Total 201.89 234.42
Terms and Condition Attached to borrowings
Bank Borrowings
Rate of Interest 8.70% 8.00%
Repayable in Equated Monthly Installments
Secured Against stock and book debts and other current assets of the Firm present and future
Collaterlly Secured against hypothecation of the property of company and promoter
Note 13
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
As at As at

Particulars March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

The balance comprises emporary differences attributable to:

Depreciation and amortisation expense 392 (0.03)
Disallowance under Section 43B and 40(a) (ia) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 (1.95) (2.11)
Provision for Gratuity 16.31 (6.07)
Provision for Expected Loss on Impairment of Credit Loss (12.40) =
Provision for Bonus 0.75 3.59
Total 6.63 (4.62)
Deferred Tax (Liability)/ Assets Impact 1.67 (1.16)
Reflected in the Balance Sheet as follows:
Deferred Tax Liabilies({MNet) 1.67 091
Reconciliation of Deferred Tax Liabilities
Al the start of the vear 091 2.07
Change /(Credit) to Statement of Profit and Loss 1.67 (1.16)
Net deferred tax assets / liabilities 2.57 0.91
" Earlier Year Effect has been given in current year
Note 14
Provision - Non Currrent
icul As at As at
Fartienlars March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Gratuity Provision 549 12.75
Total 5.49 12.75
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Note 15
Borrowings - Carrent

. As at As at
Pertinlass March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Secured
From banks
(a) Loans repayable on demand 3,877.52 1,883.73
{Secured by hypothecation of inventories, book debts and machineries)
(of the above, entire amount is guaranteed by Directors and/ or others)
(b) Term Loans - 50.51
(c) Current Maturities of Long Term Debt 105.20 123.88
3,982.71 2,058.13
In case of continuing defaunlt as on the balance sheet date in repayment
of loans and interest with respect to above
1. Period of default - -
2. Amount - -
Total 3.982.71 2.0558.13
Terms and Condition Attached therewith ;
Bank Borrowings ;
Rate of Interest 8.70% 8.00%

Repayable on Demand

Secured Againststock and book debts and other current assets of the Firm present and future
Collaterlly Secured against hypothecation of the property of company and promoter

The company regular in filing quarterly returns or statements of current assets with bank or financial institutions and are in

agreement with the books of accounts.

Company has submitted the Monthly Stock statements for the Period ended March 31, 2024: -

Particulars As per Stock

Statement

As per
Financials

Difference

Reason

Inventory 3,005.77

3,039.40

(33.63)

Book Debts 2,662.68

2,684.10

(21.42)

Thifference 1s due
o valuation
adjustments and
proper
quantification as
the time of
preparation of
Financials.

Note 16
Trade Payables

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

1. Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises

2. Total outstanding dues of Other than micro enterprises
and small enterprises

(1) Creditors for Goods

Payables within next 12 months 1437.51 396.71

Payables after 12 months 62.50 564.36

(ii) Creditors for Expenses

Payables within next 12 months -

FPayables after 12 months - -

(iv) Creditors for others

Payables within next 12 months =

Payables after 12 months - -
Total 1,500.01 961.06 |

Ageing as on March 31, 2024

payment

Outstanding for Following periods from the due date of

1,437.51
Disputed Dues - MSME -
Disputed Dues - Others -

Particulars Less than1 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Total
Year Years
Other 62.50 - - | L300l

(i) Mo Amount due in respect of MSME

Mote : (i) There is no Unbilled and not Due trade payables are outstanding at the period ended
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Ageing as on March 31, 2023

Outstanding for Following periods from the due date of

payment

Particulars Total
Lessthan1 | 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3
Year Years
MSME - - - - -
Other 396.71 564.36 - 961.06
Disputed Dues - MSME - - -
Disputed Dues - Others - -
Note 17
Other Current Liabilities
g As at As at
Rarticulams March 31,2024 | March 31,2023
Advances from Customers 53.88 12.00
Statutory Dues Payable 411 6.63
Total 57.99 18.63
Note 18
Provisions- Current
F As at As at
Particulars March 31,2024 | March 31,2023
(a) Provision for employee benefits 3.00 375 |
(b) Others (Specify nature)
- Provision for Expense 17.96 -
- Provision for Taxation 4717 2970
- Provision for Audit Fees 2.00 200
- Provision for Gratuity 14.16 23.22
Total 84.29 58.67
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GARMENT MANTRA LIFESTYLE LIMITED
(CIN : L18101TZ2011PLCO017586)

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,

2024

(Amount in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note 19
Revenue from Operations
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Sales
Sales of Products
-Domestic 10,447.41 10,663.42
-Export 78.10 53.43
Sales of Services
-Domestic Sales .
-Export Sales = .
Other Operating Revenue -
Less: Discount 40.57 54.02
Total 10,454.94 10,662.83
Note 20
Other Income
s Year Ended Year Ended
Portlenlars March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Commission Income 9.01 20.35
Rental Income 0.90 6.00
Other Income 4.85 3.74
Total 14.76 30.09
Note 21
Cost of Material consumed
s Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Raw Materials and Stores
Opening Stock 621.61 346.32
Purchase 10,051.38 9,569.68
Less- Closing stock of materials meant for consumption 679.54 621.61
Total 9,993.45 9,294.39
Note 22
Changes in inventories of finished goods and stock-in-trade
Peiticilite Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Stock-in-Trade
Opening Stock of Work in Progress 1,864.82 289.34
Opening Stock of Finished Goods - 1,906.98
1,864.82 2,196.33
Closing Stock of Work in progress 106.40 1,864.82
Closing Stock of Finished Goods 2,253.47
2,359.86 1,864.82
Total (495.04) 331.51
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GARMENT MANTRA LIFESTYLE LIMITED
(CIN: L18101TZ2011PLCO017586)

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Note 23
Employee Benefits Expense

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(A) Salaries, Wages And Incentives Incl Bonus 83.80 111.26
(B) Contributions To
(i) Provident Fund
(ii) Superannuation Scheme 0.50 0.73
(C) Gratuity Expense 7.06 6.07
(D) Staff Welfare Expenses 15.85 28.61
Total 107.21 146.68
Defined Contribution Plans
Contribution to Defined Contribution Plans,
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
LEmployer’s Contribution to Provident Fund 0.50 0.73
Defined Benefit Plan
(1) Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Defined
Defined Benefit Obligation at beginning of the year 35.96 30.00
Interest Cost 2.66 2.05
Current Service Cost 441 4.02
Liability Transferred In/ Acquisitions
(Liability Transferred Out/ Divestments) - -
(Benefit paid directly by the Employer) (18.16)
Actuarial (Gains)/ Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in
Demographic Assumptions - -
Actuarial (Gains)/ Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in
Financial Assumptions 0.08 (0.62)
Actuarial (Gains)/ Losses on Obligations - Due to Experience
Adjustment (5.30) 0.51
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the End of the Period 19.65 35.96
(ii) Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss
for Current Period
Current Service Cost 4.41 4.02
Net Interest Cost 2.66 2.05
Past Service Cost - Recognized - -
(Gains)/ Losses on Curtailments And Setdements - -
Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss 7.06 6.07
(ii) Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income for Current Period
Actuarial (Gains)/ Losses on Obligation For the Period (5.21) (0.11)
Expenses Recognized in the Statement of OCI (5.21) (0.11)
Actuarial Assumptions
Expected Return on Plan Assets NA NA
Rate of Discounting 7.39% 7.39%
Rate of Salary Increase 7.00% 7.00%
Rate of Employee Turnover 10.00% 10.00%
Retirement Age
Mortality Rate During Employment e Assure_d L“'?S M_Drmm‘v G
14) Ultimate

Mortality Rate After Emplovment NA NA
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GARMENT MANTRA LIFESTYLE LIMITED
(CIN : L18101TZ2011PLC017586)

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,

2024
Note 24
Finance Costs
. Year Ended Year Ended
Eartienlam March 31,2024 | March 31,2023
Interest Expense 208.31 191.14
Other Borrowing Costs 1.84 5.86
Total 210.15 197.00
Note 25
Depreciation and Amortization Expense
; Year Ended Year Ended
Paxtioriym March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Depreciation 39.90 36.26
Amortization - -
Total 39.90 36.26
Note 26
Other Expenses
Pl Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Administrative and General Expenses
Corportate Social Responsibility = 8.32
Directors Remuneration 30.00 48.00
Discount 0.89 4.81
Provision for Doubtful Debts 1240 =
Bad Debts Expense 9.32 -
Factory Expense 5.33 -
Freight and forwarding Charges 16.86 39.33
Insurance Expenses 3.81 5.73
Miscellaneous Expenses 17.60 37.79
Other Maintenance Exepense 1.28 1.72
Jobwork Expense 32.68 59.54
Postage and Telephone Expense 432 6.98
Power and Fuel 2547 19.68
Printing and Stationery 4.10 311
Professional and Consultancy 34.82 74.07
Provision for Expected Credit Loss 7.04 1.22
Rent 68.30 48.21
Rates and Taxes 1.11 212
Repairs To Buildings 25.68 6.28
Repairs To Machinery (Electrical Maintenance) 4.59 8.81
Repair to Factory 274 8.68
Vehicle Maintenance 7.57 711
Water Charges To Nap 0.97 315
Selling and Distribution Expenses
Advertisement Expense 27.28 26.79
Business Promotion Expense 9.76 20.53
Commission Expense 71.99 95.60
Travelling and Conveyance 24.09 48.57
Auditor's Remuneration:
|(i) For audit 1.25 0.75
(ii) For taxation matters 0.50
Total 451.25 587.41
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GARMENT MANTRA LIFESTYLE LIMITED
(CIN : L18101TZ2011PLC017586)

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,

2024
Note 27
Exceptional Ttems
. Year Ended Year Ended
Fartienlas March 31,2024 | March 31,2023
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets - 0.34
Total - 0.34
Note 28
Tax Expense
Pl Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Current tax expense 4717 29.70
Deferred Tax 1.67 (1.16)
Adjustment in respect of Previous Year 0.90 27.59
Total 49.74 56.13
Income tax expense attributable to:
Profit from Continuing Operations 143.05 43.88
Profit from Discontinuing Operations - -
Total 143.05 43.88
Total current tax expense comprises of the
|following:
Current Tax relating to current reporting period 47.17 29.70
Total Deferred Tax expense / (benefits)
comprises of the following;
Amount of deferred tax expense (income) relating
to origination and reversal of temporary 1.67 (1.16)
differences
Note 29
Uther L’ompnehensive Income
. Year Ended Year Ended
Particalas March 31,2024 | March 31,2023
a) Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
i) Re-measurement gains/ (losses) on defined 521 0.11
ii) Fair value gains/ (losses) on equity instruments 104.33 110.56
ii1) Fair value gains/ (losses) on Silver article 1.06
Total 110.60 110.67
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GARMENT MANTRA LIFESTYLE LIMITED
(CIN : L18101T Z2011PLCO17586)
MNotes to the Standalone Financial Statements as at March 31, 2024

{Amount in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

MNo separate disclosure for Segment Reporting to be made in the financial statements of the Company.

30 Contingent Liabilities and Capital Commitment
(1) There s no contingent liabilities as at 31st March, 2024 except to Corporate Guarantee provided tor the Loan to its Whelly Owned Subsidiary Jannat Fabrics
and Apperals Private Limited and no contingent liabilities as at 31st March, 2023 except to Corporate Guarantee provided for the Loan to its Wholly Owned
Subsidiary Jannat Fabrics and Apperals Private Limited.
(ii) Capital Commitments
There is no capital commitments as at 31st March, 2024 and as at 31st March, 2023,
31 Earnings Per Share:
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
MNet Protfit atter tax attributable to Equity Shareholders for Basic 143.05 43.88
143.05 43.88
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares (Face Value Bs. 10/-) 1,003.64 1,003.84
Earning Per Share in Rupees - Basic and diluted 0.14 0.04
Face Value of per Equity Share (in Fs.) 1.00 1.00
az Employee Benefit Expenses:
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(A) Salaries, Wages And Incentives Incl Bonus 83.80 111.26
{B) Contributions To
(i) Provident Fund(ii) Sup ion Scheme 0.50 0.73
(C) Gratuity Expense 7.06 6.07
(D) Staff Welfare Expenses 15.85 28.61
Total 107.21 146.68
L i e
kx] Segment Information:
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Tesnat
a Miss. K. Lakshmi Priva Company Secretary
b Mr. Aditya Aggarwal CFO
g B Prem Dinanath Aggarwal hlanaging Dirvector
d Iiss Shikha Aggarwal Wholetime Director
e Mr. Thangamuthu Muthiah Independent Director
i ble. Subramansan Thirunmregan Independent Disector
@ Mir. Dreva Faumar Independent Director
Iﬁi] (Companies Entities under the Control of Key Management Personnel
a Tanmat Fabrics and Apparels Private Limited
b Beatle Apparels
[ Twenty Twenty LLI"
d e Seikanth Banerjee (Son fu law of MD)
e Full choices {Ms_Ashonita Aggarwal Proprietorshap Fimm)
t Fiberforge Studios (My. Aditya Aggarwal HUF}
g Oxcean Fibers and Fabric (Mr Prem Aggarwal HUF}
Mote- Related party transaction with related parties during the year ended on March 31, 2024
i) Transactions Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
1 Loan Taken 161.44 -
2 Loans Fepaid H6.44 -
3 E o Key M. t Persomanel 3540 65.40
4 Eent 2910 18.15
5 Purchases 3,620.83 247149
o Asset Prachase 56, ) -
7 Sales 52117 2004
& Rent Recerved - 600
9 Rent Deposit - 13.50
0 Reimbursement expenses 4.05 -
i Advance given Loo -
Outstanding Balances
Unsecured Loans ] 200
Trade Payable 452,67 12785
Sandry Deblors 27375 -
Fenumeration 043 =
Advance given Loo =
Fent Deposit 13.50 13,50
) Year Ended Year Ended
Details of Transactions March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
1 Loan Taken
Mr Prem Aggarwal 221
Wlrs. Shikha Apgarwal 156.98
M Aditya Aggarwal 198 -
Ils Ashonita Aggarwal 026
2 Loans Repaid
Mr. Prem Aggarwal n
Wlvs. Shikha Aggarwal gL98
v Aditya Aggaswal 198 -
Ils Ashonita Aggarwal 0.26
3 Remuneration
Mr. Prem Aggarwal 18,00 2400
irs. Shikha Aggarwal 12.00 1200
Mle Aditya Agparwal - 1200
Migs. K. Lakshon Priya 540 540
M Ashimita Aggarwal - 12,00
4 Rent
blr Prem Aggarwal 9.00 525
Nlrs. Shikha Apgarwal 9.00 5.25
Mr. Aditya Aggarwal 9.00 525
Jannat Falbrics and Apparels Private Limited 120 240
Full Cheice (Furmiture Rent) ] -
5 Purchases
Jannat Fabracs and Apparels Prvate Lindted 326717 1,649.59
Twenty Twenty Tradimg LLP - 150.31
Beatle Apparels 120,80 BT L6
Fiberforge Studios 23286 -
[ Assel Purchase
Twenty Twenty Tradmg LLP 56.90 =
7 Sales
Twaenty Twenty Tradmg LLIP - 2014
Jannat Fabrics and Apparels Private Linsdted 303 -
Beatle Apparels 14185 £
Full Clhsdee 21802 -
Ocean Fibers and Fabric 129.27
b Rent Received
Twenty Twenty Tradmg LLP = 6.0
9 Renl Deposit
Mr. Aditya Aggarwal - 13.50
1] Reimburmsement expenses
M Seikanth Banerjes 405 -
11 Advance given
b Srikanth Banerjee 100 -

(Oiperating Leases :
The Company has taken certain premdses under cancellable lease wlsch are upto one year . The rental expense under such operating leases during the year Fs. 68.30 Lakhs
(Previous Year Bs. 48.21 Lakhs)

I accordance with the India Accounting Standards (AS-2) "Valualion of Inventories”, in velation to Raw matessals, work in progress, tmished goods, packing matenals, stoves,
spares, bles and stock-in-trad dd at the lower of cost and net realizable value.
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A Financial risk management

The Company's activities are exposed lo a vadely of market sisk (mcludug forergn currency lsk and mrex!gl |ssk} credil ssk and Bquadity sk, The Company’s overall financal
risk management policy foceses on the unpredictability of financial markets nd seeks o mini P focts om the Company’s financial performence

& Market Fask

Market vate s he risk that arises fom changes in market prices, such ag conmodity prices, foreign exchange vates, mberest sates ete, and will affect the Company’s mcome or the
value of its heldings of financial instruments, The objective of market risk management is o manage and confrol marke! risk exposure within acceplable pavameters, while
oplumising reluns.

a. Interest Fale Rk

Inferest mie risk is the risk that fhe fair value or nhue cash fows of a fmancial instroment will finciuate becanse of changes m market interest rates. Currenily company not take
any loan factlaty and nse own fund forils busmess so mberest dskas very low.

b. Foreign Cumency Exchange Fate Fisk

(Conpany notde any n foredg; S0 pany has no visk.
ii. Credit Fisk
Credat 1ask sefers lo the nsk fhat coumterpasty will defanlt on its contmactual obligations resulling m a loss to the Comgany, The Company has adopted a peliey of only dealmg wath
e ditworthy tery % & means of mabigating the visk of frnancial loss from defaulls.
TlnCnmpanyperﬂxn:nn-phsrmd.l i f fta partied’ financial conditions. The Company's major ¢l f Anancial aseets are cach and bank balances, trade
les, 5 by depossts, Ad to Suppliers and Engloy mbilled F and prep 1s
As al the reporting date, the Company’s maxi f 1o credit risk i d by the carrying amount of each class of firancial gnised in th {
i I position.

As atthe npuml\g date, substantially all the cash and bank balances as defailed in Note 8 fo the financial information ave held m major Banks which are regulated and located in
the Tiwlia, whi beleves are of high credit quality.

y of the company’s exp to credit risk by age of th ding from vari i 1l
Trade Receivable
Particulars Asal As al
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Unsecured
Congidered good 2,708.54 2,558.97
Less: Loss Allowance 19.44
et Trade Receivables 2,654.10 2 55897
— —

(O account of adopfion of Ind AS 109, the Company uses expected credit loss madel to assess the impaiment loss. The Company computes the expected credit loss allowance as

per snplified apy I for trade bles based on available external and internal credit nsk Factors such as the agesng of ils dues, market wformation about the customer and
the Company’s lustorical for The Company has used a practical expedient by compubing the expected credit loss allowance for trade seceivables based on a
provision matrix The pro mmm matrix fakes imte account historical credit loss experience and i based on fhe ageing of the receivable days and the mbes as given in the provision
malbiy.

ii) Loans and fi ial assets I at ized cost

Loans and advaces given comprises of mter Company loans hence fhe 15k of defaull from these companies are remote The Company monitors each loans and advances given and
makes any specibic provision wherever required.

iii, Cash and bank balances
le C‘cuupan\ lwld cash and cash equivalent and other bank balance of INF 206991 Lakhs at March 31, 2024 (March 31, 2023 IINE 16,18 Lakhs), The same are held with bank and

terparties with good credit ratmg.

iv. Others

Apart from hade receivables , the Company has ne other fnancial assels which carmies any significant credit risk.

{B) Liquidity risk

Liquidily risk is the risk that the Company will enconnter ditficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial Habilities that ave setfled by delivering cash or anofher
bmancial asset. The Congany's approach to managing Liquidiby is to ensure, a5 far as possible, that it will have sufficient llqlwhfy to mwet its liabilities when they are due, under
Both nosmal and stessed dith without 1 ble losses or msking damage lo the Company's tep rolling forecasts of fhe
Company’s liguidity position and cash and cash equlwlemxonlbehlnsod expected cash flows.

(i) Maturilies of fimancial liabilities

The following ave fhe ing contractual ities of financial labilities at the reporting date The amoumts are gross and nndiscounted, and inchsde contractual inferest
paymenis
Contractual
maturilies of Mace than
Ffinancial 1year or less 1-3 years 3 years Total
liabilities
31 March 2024
Long Term - 12489 TN 0189
Barmwings
Short Term 3,082.71 - = 398271
Bormwings
Trade Pavable 52.50 1.500.01
5, -ﬁﬂ 20 18730 T7.00 5,684, 61
1year or less 1-3 years M:“u“" Total
liabilities S
31 March 2023
Lomg Term. - 23242 00 13442
Bormowings
Shost Terin 2,058.13 3 = 2,058.13
Bommowings
Trade Pavable 3%.71 564 36 - L 06
2,85183 06.78 200 3,253.61

(ii) Interest rate risk

Inferest rate risk i the risk that the fair valoe or fufure cashflows of a inancial mshament will fluctuate becanse of changes in market intevest 1a tes,
[ The exposure of the Company's borrowing (o interest rate changes at the end of the reporiing period are as follows:

- Asal 3 As at
Particalars March 224 31 March 2023
Vardalile rate bormwings 4,002 40 2,166.67
Fixed rate bormowings 7700 200
Sensitivity

nd equity -
Asat 31
March 2024 March 2023

Particulars i

Inmierest rates - 28,62 16,03
merease by 100

Dasis points

Interest rales — (29.62) {16.03)
decreage by 100

basis poink

(i) Price Risk
The Company's exposure lo Sdver Articles is exposed to prce sk and dassified o the balance sheet af fir value theough OCL 100 bps screase in price of sllver would inerease
profit before tax by approxdmately INR 0,15 as at 31 Mawh 2004 (31 Mach zﬂiza]&IR 014 Lakhs) A stnular pescentage decrease would have resulted equivalent opposite aupact




Capital Risk Management

The Comnpany manages ibs cagrital to enmre that Se Company will De able to maimbain an optoal capital stactore se as o sagrport a8 1 and 4 hareholder value. Te schieve thes
objective, e Company may make sdpuatments i De capital strueture fn view of chages in ecotsemie condiions, such a8 adinstng e amount of dividend payment, seturidug of capital o shaehobders]

or imsming new shares

Curren tly, Compauy have no debt in company and nee own capital and reserve and surplus, The Coonpam’s adi .l ned debt to egnity zatio i 25 follows -
Particulars Ara i
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Borrowings
Loxg term and Short tenn horrowings 4184 60 229155
Less cash and cash equivalents 1069 91 1618
Adjusted net debl 211469 227637
Tolal Equity 3,B57.17 3,603.52
Adjusted net debt to adjusted equily ratis 05 .63
Financial e !
) Financial Instruments by Category FVTPL oot Amaorised Tetal canying
As on Marh 31,2024
Financial Assets:
Measured at Fair Valae
Investments
Unquoted Equity Share - 131210 - 131210
Other Ungnoted Investments - 1480 * 1480
Mot Measared at Fair Valae
Unquoted Equity Share - - 3510 510
Long Term Advances - - an21 021
Trade Feceivables - = 268410 266410
| Cash and casl equivalents - - 2,069.91 2p69.91
Deposts - - a7 017
Short Term Advances - - 3705 s
Tatal - 132691 4566 53 619344
Financial liabilities:
Mot measured ab fair value
Long Term Borrowings - - 2018% 188
Short Term Borrowings - - 398271 398271
Trade Payable = = 1500.01 1500.01
[ Tatal - - 568461 5 Bl 61
Financial Instruments by Calegory FVIPL FVOCT Amodised Tatal carrying
cast valae
As om March 31, 2023
Assels:
Measured at Fair Value
Investments
Ungrieted Equaty Share - 133492 E 133492
Other Unguoted hnvestinents 1374 E 1574
Mot Measured at Fair Value
Unquoted Equity Share - - 3510 510
Long Term Advances - 5284 B4
Trade Feceivables - = 1558.97 2558.97
| Cash and casl equivalents - - 16.18 1618
Deposts - - a7 017
Short Term Advances - - 2168 2168
Tatal - 134866 268494 403360
Financial liabilities
Mot measured ab fair value
Long Term Borrowings - - 2442 2342
Short Term Borrowings - - 2058.13 2058.13
Trade Payable - - 6 1.06 %6106
| Tatal - - 325361 325561

b} Fair value hieranchy
The lollowing table preseats the fair valne hiesascly of assels and lisbilifies measured at fais valne on a recusring basis,

it also inclndes the & which aze dat ised cost for which fair values are disclosed.
As on March 31, 2024 Level 1 |Level 2 |Level 3 [Tatal
s In Lakh
Financial Assels:
Measured at Pair Vak
Investments
Equity Share - - 131210 131210
Other Ungnoted Investments 1450 - - e ]
Mot Measured al Fair Value (Refer
[Tatal 1450 - 131210 132691
As om March 31, 2023 Level 1 |Level 2 |Level 3 [ Tatal
Fis. Iu Lakhs
Financial Assets:
Measured at Fair Valae
Investments
Equity Share - - 133492 133492
Othier Unguoted Investments 1374 - - 1T
1374 - 133492 1345 66
) Fair value hieraichy:
The fair valne hiesarchy is based on inpuss bo valuation techmiques that are used to measore fair vahe that are eifher i comsists of

the followayg teee levels:

Level 1- Level 1 hierarchy fuchides financial mshmments measnred nsing quoted prices m an active market. This incladed listed equity instmments, traded
Aerentnres snd motoal fonds Tt have quoted paace, The fatr valae of all equity metements (ochuling debentaies) which ave waded in te stock eschanges s}
walsed weing te clesing price ag at e reporting pesod. The mutaal faonds age vahsed saneg G closng MAYV

Lewel 2 Level * hievarchy mchades Snancial matraments that are set aded moan sctive nanker (im wample, traded boads debrentes, over the coniber)
derivatives). The fair valne in this hierachy is determined nsing valuation iques which the nse of market data and rely as little as]

possibile on entity-specific estimates. i all significant inpais required bo fair vahue an i e is included in level

Level 5t I owe o more of the signifacant Inpmits w5 ot baged on obeervable market data, e mstament 18 mcbuded m level 3 Fan valwes are determined in|
wlhole o in part wsing o vilnaton inedel based on assnmptions that ace aedther suppoited l.vy' prwes from observable cnrrent market tranaac tome i e saine,
mstrument nor ave ey based on available market data Fmancial i such ilisted equity shares, loaus are inchuded in this hierarchy.

d) Valuation techmigque used to determine fair valoe
Spevite valaation tecl msed to vahse finasscial inebud
a) the use of quoted market prices for the equity instmments

T} the fatr vahue of the nnlsted shaves are determuaved Taaed on the mwome spprosch or e comparalide mark approach Foo e wniqneted investoents
categorised nnder Level 3, their respective cost has been as an iate estimate of bxir vahie becanse of a wide range of possibde fair value

measurements and cost represents the best estimate of bar value within that range.

) the fats valne of the semaining financial mshwulmntsisdehnnms the diseounted cash flow analyss




40 Gratuity And Other Post-Emplovment Benetit Flans
The Company operates gratuity plan in a way wherein every employee is entitfed to the benetit equivalent to fifteen days salary last drawn for each completed year of service, The|
same is payable on terminabion of service or retirement, whichever is earlier. The benefit vests atter five years of ¢ service, Company only provides from provision and)
'when a sum is payable is paid immediately, No such fund has been created for the purpose of Gratuity Payment.
The Company provides for provision based on the actuarial valuation report.
The following tables summarise the components of net benefit exp gnised in the S of Profit and Loss and Balance Sheet :
MNet benefit expense recognised through the Statement of Profit and Loss
Particalars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Current Services Cost 4.41 4.02
Interest Cost Lob .05
Actuarial Losses/(Gains) {5.21) (0.11)
Total L85 A
Expense Recognized in Profit & Loss 706 .
Expense Recognized Through OCI {5.21) 0.11))
Changes in the present value of the Defined Benefit Obligations (DBO) are as follows:

il Year Ended Year Ended
a—— March 31,2024 | March 31,2023
Opening defined benefit obligation 35.90 30.00
Interest Cost Zib 205
Crurrent Service Cost 441 4,02
(Benefit paid directly by the Employer) (18.16) #
Actuanial (gain)/ loss on account of:

Changes in demograplic assumptions - -
Changes in Anancial assumptons 0.08 0.51
Experience adjustments (5.30)
MNet Liability/( Asset) Transter Ing/ Out - £
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the End of the Period 19.65 36.58
Balance Sheet Reconciliation
Opening Net Liability 35.9% 30.00
Exp Recognized in S5 of Profit or Loss 7.06 6.07
Expense Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income {5.21) {0.11)
Net Liability/( Asset) Transfer In/Out = -
Benett Pad (18,16} -
Net Liability/ ( Asset) Recognized in the Balance Sheet 19.65 35.9%
4 i. Non-current assets

All non-current assets of the company are located in Inclia.
i1 Going Concermn-

The annual financial statement have been prepared on the basis of accounting policies applicable to a going concern. This basis presumes that funds will be available to finance futore operations and that

the realization of assets and settl of hiabilities, ¢ blig will occi i ordinary course of business

in Events atter the reporting perod-

There are no events after the balance sheet date that require disclosures.

iv. Approval of financial statements

These financial statements were approved by the board of divectors and authorised tor issue on 28th May, 2024,
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wi)

{vid)

Other Disclosures

The Congpany has nol been declaved as & Wilful Defaulter by any bank or Anancial &

O EY g austhonity

Mo relationship with the Struck of f Companies.

The Conpany has altempted to discover whether there has been any transactions with Compatses stouck off under section 248 of the
Comgranzes Act, 2013 or sectson 560 of the Compandes Act 1956 but it has not feand any of its vendor /client whose naoe has been striked
otk by MC A

Compliance with namber of layers of companies: The company has complied with the momber of layers prescribed under e comparies
Ack 2013

Statement of unhedged foreign currency exposare:
The Company's has no foresgn cumrency exposuse,

Regroaping and Classification:
Previous year figures have besn regrouped/ reclassified, whire necessary, b fo frin yoar's o
Key management personnel compensation:
Year ended
< Year ended
Particulars March 31,
: March 31,2023
EMP Femwmera tion: 3540 4540

Salaries and Allowances

Key managenial personnel who ave nnder the employment of the Conmpany are entifled fo post employment benefits
mecognised as per Ind A5 19 - ‘Employes Benefits in the fnancial statements. As these smployes benefits are amounts
provided on fhe basis of actuarial valuation, fe same 15 not acluded above Grahuty has been congputed for the Company
a5 a whele and henee exchuded

The tansactions with velated parties are muade on tenms equivalent to those that prevail m arm's lengih lransactions.
Outstanding balances ab the year-end are wmsecured and setflement sceurs in cash This assessment is underfaken each
financial yvear thwough examining fhe financial pesition of the wlated party and the markel in which the related party
aperates

Ratio for the Ratio far the piaaaten B chsnge it
Following Ratios to be disclosed: Il & bor| Year ended 31) Numerator | Denominator| Year ended 31 Change i mmp&gd I the revious
March 2024 March 2023 i
(Courtol Ralas Corrent adactey, Cutaent 0737 562501 141 5156.49 3,09649 167 15.58% NA
lialdlities
TDieb-Equity Fatio=Tofal Borrowings,
Shareholder’s 4184.60 3BETIT L8 2202 55 360352 O 053% Increase in Debt resulted in
| change m the vabio
Diebt Service Coverage Balio
= Eamings available for debt 4284 21015 in Jaar 197.00 169 24 56% NA
service, Dbt service
Fetum on Equity Fatio
= Met Profits after taxes | Average 143.05 373034 0 43.879 352825 ool 20835% Tncrease in Profit resulled
shareholder’s sgui lin_change in the ratio
Tnventory hamover ratio = Fevemne from,
operatinns 1048494 276291 37 10662 83 251453 4.1 -l051%
Average mvendory NA
Trade Receivables tumover ratie = Net credit
reverme from opemtions Average trade pLEEE R 2621.53 400 a2 83 246636 432 T
receivables NA
Trade pavables hmmover mtio = MNet cradit 1005138 123054 817 956968 8319 1084 -2461%
uirhases, Average frade payables NA
1454 91 bl 459 16283 2060.00 518 -11.25% NA
et pmf!ﬁ.l rafio = Met profit/ Reverme from 14305 1ME4 0 o1 88 1066283 000 29154% Iﬂvas?_inhvﬁt_msult@d n
era tions change m the ratio
Fetum on Capifal employed = EBIT/ Capital
40293 A4059.06 010 297.01 IEF n.os B2T% Iegease in Profit resulted in
Total change m the rafio
f::;“ antestment =ERIT/ Averogetobl | sonis 20 12 005 29701 681940 004 1166% NA
Mote: The comgany shall explain the items included in anl i for comguting the above rafios, Further explamafion
shall be provided for any change i the ratio by smove han 25% d to the doig year
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Note -1
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements

Company Background

Garment Mantra Lifestyle Limited formerly known as Junction Fabrics and Apparels
Limited (the ‘Company’) is a listed public limited Company incorporated under the
Indian Companies Act 1956. The Company is engaged in the business of
manufacturing, selling and distribution of fabrics, hosiery garments and providing
of related services.bn

The registered office of the Company is located at No.15, Murthy's Plaza
Kariagounder Street, Khaderpet Tirupur Erode, Tamilnadu - 641601, India.

The financial statements were approved and authorized for issue in accordance with
the resolution of the Company’s Board of Directors on 28 May, 2024.

Significant Accounting Policies
1. Basis of preparation of financial statements
(a) Basis of Accounting:

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost
convention except for following assets and liabilities which have been measured at
fair value;

1. Certain Financial Assets and Liabilities (including derivative instruments),

2. Defined Benefit Plans

The Financial Statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India (‘Indian
GAAP’) and comply with the Indian Accounting standards (‘Ind AS’), including the
rules notified under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, amended
from time to time.

The Company’s Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees, which is also
its functional currency and all values are rounded to the nearest rupee except when
otherwise indicated.

(b) Use of Estimates:

In the application of accounting policy, the management is required to make
judgment, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amount of assets and
liabilities, income and expenses, contingent liabilities and the accompanying
disclosures that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are
considered to be relevant and are prudent and reasonable. Actual results may differ
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from those estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in
which the estimates are revised if revision affects only that period or in the period of
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

The few critical estimations and judgments made in applying accounting policies
are:

i. Property, Plant and Equipment:

Useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets are as specified
in Specified in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.

ii. Income Taxes:

Significant judgment is required in determining the amount for income tax expenses.
There are many transactions and positions for which the ultimate tax determination
is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. Where the final tax outcome is
different from the amount that were initially recorded, such differences will impact
the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in which such
determination is made.

iii. Inventories:

Inventory Obsolescence is based on assessment of the future uses. In all cases,
inventory is carried at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

iv. Impairment of Non-Financial Assets:

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing
for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An
assets recoverable amount is higher of assets or CGU’s fair value less costs of
disposal and its value in use. It is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset
does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other asset
or group of assets. Where carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its
recoverable amount, the asset is considered as impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flow are
discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessment of the time value of money and the risks specific asset. In
determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken
into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation
model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples or other
available fair value indicators.
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v. Impairment of Financial assets

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk
of default and expected loss rates. The Company uses judgement in making these
assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on
Company’s past history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking
estimates at the end of each reporting period.

(c) Current/Non-Current Classification:

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current /
non-current classification.

A. An assets treated as current when it is:

. Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal
operating cycle

o Held primarily for the purpose of trading

. Expected to be realised within 12 months after a reporting period, or

. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to

settle a liability for at least 12 months after a reporting period.
All other assets are classified as non-current.

B.  Liability is current when:

. It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

. It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

. It is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting period, or

. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at
least 12 months after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

C. Deferred tax asset and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.
The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and
their realization in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified 12
months as its operating cycle.

2. Property, Plant and Equipment

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of property, Plant and
Equipment ('PPE') recognized as of 1st April 2019 (transition date) measured as per

the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost of the PPE as on
the transition date.

110



Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses. Cost include purchase price after deducting trade
discount / rebate, import duty, non-refundable taxes, cost of replacing the
component parts, borrowing cost and other directly attributable cost of bringing the
asset to its working condition in the manner intended by the management.

An item of PPE is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of an item
of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in
Statement of Profit and Loss when asset is de-recognized.

The depreciable amount of an asset is determined after deducting its residual value.
Where the residual value of an asset increases to an amount equal to or greater than
the asset's carrying amount, no depreciation charge is recognized till the asset's
residual value decreases below the asset's carrying amount. Depreciation of an asset
begins when it is available for use, i.e,, when it is in the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the intended manner. Depreciation of
an asset ceases at the earlier of the date that the asset is classified as held for sale in
accordance with Ind AS 105 and the date that the asset is derecognized.

Depreciation is charged so as to allocate the cost of assets less their residual values, if
any, over their estimated useful lives, using the written down value method except
intangible assets. Depreciation on intangible assets is provided on straight line basis.
The following useful lives are considered for the depreciation of property, plant and
equipment:

Description of the Asset ~ Estimated Useful Life

Furniture & fixtures 10 Years
Buildings 60 Years
Office Equipment 5 Years

Air Conditioner 10 Years
Electricity Fittings 10 Years

If there is an indication that there has been a significant change in useful life or
residual value of an asset, the depreciation of that asset is revised accordingly to
reflect the new expectations.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of properties, plant

and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate.
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Investment properties:

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both,
and that is not occupied by the Company, is classified as investment property.
Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related transaction
costs and where applicable borrowing costs. Subsequent expenditure is capitalized
to the asset's carrying amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed
when incurred. When part of an investment property is replaced, the carrying
amount of the replaced part is derecognized.

On disposal of an investment property, the difference between its carrying amount
and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Intangible assets under development:

The amount disclosed as 'Intangible asset under development' represents assets
purchased/acquired and not available for use, as at the date of Statement of
Financial Position.

An item of Intangible asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any profit or loss arising from de-
recognition of an intangible asset measured as the difference between the net
disposals proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is de-recognized.

Impairment of Tangible (PPE) and Intangible Assets:

At each reporting date, property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are
reviewed to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If there is an indication of possible impairment, the
recoverable amount of any affected asset (or group of related assets where it is not
possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset), is estimated and
compared with its carrying amount. If the estimated recoverable amount is lower,
the carrying amount is reduced to its estimated recoverable amount, and an
impairment loss is recognized immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less cost to sell and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessment of
the time value of money and the risk specific to the asset. In determining fair value
less cost of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.
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If an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or
group of related assets) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount
(selling price less costs to complete and sell, in the case of inventories), but not in
excess of the amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognized for the asset (or group of related assets) in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognized immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss.

3. Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured regardless of when
the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms
of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before the revenue
is recognized.

Sale of Goods:

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when the significant risk and rewards
of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer, usually on delivery of the
goods. Sale is recognized when no significant uncertainty exists regarding the
amount of consideration that will be derived from the sale of goods. Revenue from
the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable, net of returns and allowances, trade discounts and volume rebates.

Dividend Income:
Dividend is recognized when right to receive is established, which is generally when
shareholders approve the dividend.

Interest Income:
Interest income on financial assets measured at amortized cost is recognized on time
proportion basis, using effective interest method.

4. Lease Accounting

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the
substance of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is (or
contains) a lease, if fulfillment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a
specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets,
even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

Finance leases that transfer substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to
ownership of the leased items (i.e. PPE), are generally capitalized at the inception of
the lease at the fair value of the leased assets or, if lower, at the present value of
minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges
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and a reduction in lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognized in finance cost in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Lease in which significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not
transferred to the Company as lessee is classified as operating leases. Payments
made under operating leases are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss over the
period of lease on straight line basis other than those cases where the escalation are
linked to expected general inflation in which case they are charged on contractual
terms.

5. Inventory

(a) Raw materials, work in progress, finished goods, packing materials, stores,
spares, components, consumables and stock-in-trade are carried at the lower of cost
and net realizable value. However, materials and other items held for use in
production of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished goods in
which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. The
comparison of cost and net realizable value is made on an item-by item basis.
Damaged, unserviceable and inert stocks are valued at net realizable value.

(b). In determining cost of raw materials, packing materials, stock-in-trade, stores,
spares, components and consumables, weighted average cost methods used. Cost of
inventory comprises all costs of purchase, duties, taxes (other than those
subsequently recoverable from tax authorities) and all other costs incurred in
bringing the inventory to their present location and condition.

(c) Cost of finished goods and work-in-progress includes the cost of raw materials,
packing materials, inappropriate share of fixed and variable production overheads,
excise duty as applicable and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition. Fixed production overheads are allocated on the
basis of normal capacity of production facilities.

6. Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity
and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. The Company
recognizes a financial asset or financial liability in its balance sheet only when the
entity becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets:
A financial asset inter-alia includes any asset that is cash, equity instrument of
another entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. The

Company recognizes a financial asset or financial liability in its balance sheet only
when the entity becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
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Financial assets of the Company comprise trade receivables. Cash and cash
equivalents, bank balances, investment in equity shares of Companies, investment
other than in equity shares, loans / advances to employees / related parties / others,
security deposit, claims recoverable etc.

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial
assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial
assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in Statement of Profit
and Loss. When transaction price is not the measure of fair value and fair value is
determined using a valuation method that uses data from observable market, the
difference between transaction price and fair value is recognized in Statement of
Profit and Loss and in other cases spread over life of the financial instrument using
effective interest method.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement financial assets are classified in three
categories:

e Financial asset measured at amortised cost

e Financial asset at fair value through OCI

¢ Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets measured at amortized cost

Financial assets are measured at amortized cost if the financial asset is held within a
business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding. These financial assets are amortized using the
effective interest rate (EIR) method, less impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by
taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that
are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance income in
the statement of profit and loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognized
in the statement of profit and loss in finance costs.

Financial assets at fair value through OCI (FVTOCI)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if
the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by
both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual
terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. At initial
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recognition, an irrevocable election is made (on an instrument-by-instrument basis)
to designate investments in equity instruments other than held for trading purpose
at FVTOCI. Fair value changes are recognized in the other comprehensive income
(OCI). On Derecognition of the financial asset other than equity instruments,
cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is reclassified to income
statements.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Any financial asset that does not meet the criteria for classification as at amortized
cost or as financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income, is
classified as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss. Further, financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss also include financial assets held for trading
and financial assets designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit
or loss. Financial assets are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the
purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near term. Financial assets at fair value
profit or loss are fair valued at each reporting date with all the changes recognized in
the Statement of profit and loss.

De-recognition of financial assets

The Company derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the
cash flows from the asset expire, or it transfers the financial asset and substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. If the Company
neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the financial asset and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company
recognizes its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it
may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognize the
financial asset and also recognizes a collateralized borrowing for the proceeds
receivables.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses impairment based on expected credit loss (ECL) model on
the following;:
Financial assets that are measured at amortized cost.

Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVTOCI)
ECL is measured through a loss allowance on a following basis:-

The 12 month expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all

possible default events on the financial instruments that are possible within 12
months after the reporting date)
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Full life time expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all
possible default events over the life of financial instruments)

The company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment on trade
receivables or contract assets resulting from normal business transactions. The
application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in
credit risk. However, it recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime
ECLs at each reporting date, from the date of initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets, the Company
determines whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since
initial recognition. If credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is provided.
For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company assesses the
credit risk characteristics on instrument-by-instrument basis.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company
in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to
receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR.

Impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized
as expense/income in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments:

Classification as debt or equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified
according to the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets
of the Company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments are recorded
at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial liabilities

The Company's financial liabilities include loans and borrowings including book
overdraft, trade payable, accrued expenses and other payables.
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Initial Recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities at initial recognition are classified as financial liabilities at
amortized cost or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, as
appropriate. All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the
case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction
costs. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the fair
value at initial recognition is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss or in the
"Expenditure Attributable to Construction" if another standard permits inclusion of
such cost in the carrying amount of an asset over the period of the borrowings using
the effective rate of interest.

Subsequent measurement

Subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends upon the classification as
described below: -

Financial Liabilities classified at Amortized Cost:

Financial Liabilities that are not held for trading and are not designated as at FVTPL
are measured at amortized cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods.
Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are integral part of the Effective Interest Rate.
Interest expense that is not capitalized as part of cost of assets is included as Finance
costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial Liabilities at Fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

FVTPL includes financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as FVTPL. Financial liabilities are classified as
held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term.
Financial liabilities have not been designated upon initial recognition at FVTPL.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is
discharged/cancelled/expired. When an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as the de recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new
liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the
statement of profit and loss.
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Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and net amount is reported if there is
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is
intention to settle on a net basis, to realize assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.

7. Transactions in Foreign Currency
(a) Initial recognition:

Transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the Company are accounted at the
exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. Exchange differences arising
on foreign exchange transactions settled during the year are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

(b). Measurement of foreign currency items at the Balance Sheet date:

Foreign currency monetary items of the Company are restated at the closing
exchange rates. Non-monetary items are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on
the date of the transaction. Exchange differences arising out of these translations are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(c). Forward exchange contracts:

The Company had not entered into any forward exchange contracts to hedge against
its foreign currency exposures relating to the underlying transactions and firm
commitments. The Company had not entered into any derivative instruments for
trading or speculative purposes.

8. Trade receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for goods sold or services
rendered in the ordinary course of business. Trade receivables are recognised
initially at fair value (at carrying value) and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment if require.

9. Employee Benefits
A.Short Term Employee Benefits:

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelvemonths of rendering the service
are classified as short-term employee benefits and they are recognized in the period
in which the employee renders the related service. The Company recognizes the
undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in
exchange for services rendered as a liability (accrued expense) after deducting any
amount already paid.
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B. Post-employment benefits:
(a) Defined contribution plans:

Defined contribution plans are employee state insurance scheme and
Government administered pension fund scheme for all applicable employees
and superannuation scheme for eligible employees. The Company’s
contribution to defined contribution plans are recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss in the financial year to which they relate.

(b) Defined benefit plans

(c) Provident fund scheme

The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards Employee
Provident Fund scheme, for the eligible employees.

(d) Gratuity scheme

The Company has created provision for gratuity based on the report issued
by Actuaries.

10. Research and Development

Research and Development expenditure of a revenue nature is expensed out under
the respective heads of account in the year in which it is incurred. Fixed assets
utilized for research and development are capitalized and depreciated in accordance
with the policies stated for Tangible Fixed Assets and Intangible Assets.

11. Provision for Taxation

Tax expense comprises of current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in
accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961) and deferred tax charge or credit
(reflecting the tax effects of timing differences between accounting income and
taxable income for the period). The deferred tax charge or credit and the
corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognized using the tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax
assets are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets
can be realized in future; however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carry
forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is a
virtual certainty of realization of such assets. Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at
each Balance Sheet date to reassess realization.
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12. Provisions and Contingencies

The Company creates a provision when there exists a present obligation as a result
of a past event that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of the obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is
made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but
probably will not require an outflow of resources. When there is possible obligation
or a present obligation in respect of which likelihood of outflow of resources is
remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

13. Earnings per Share

The Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share (“EPS”) is computed by dividing the profit
after tax for the year by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year.

14. Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost includes interest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred in
connection with the arrangement of borrowings and exchange differences arising
from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment
to the interest cost. Borrowing costs, if any, directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of
time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized. All other borrowing
costs are expensed in the period they occur.

15. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and cheques in hand, bank balances,
demand deposits with banks and other short-term highly liquid investments where
the original maturity is three months or less.

16. Government Grants and Subsidies

The Company is not entitled to any subsidy from government authorities in respect
of manufacturing units located in specified regions: Grants in the nature of subsidy
which are nonrefundable are credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss, on accrual
basis, where there is reasonable assurance that the Company will comply with all the
necessary conditions attached to them. Grants in the nature of subsidy which are
refundable are shown as Liabilities in the Balance Sheet.

17. Measurement of EBITDA

The Company has opted to present earnings before interest (finance cost), tax,
depreciation and amortization (EBITDA)as a separate line item on the face of the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year. The Company measures EBITDA on the
basis of profit/ (loss) from continuing operations.

121



18. Segment Reporting
i) Business Segment
a. The business segment has been considered as the primary segment.

b. The Company’s primary business segments are reflected based on principal
business activities, the nature of service, the differing risks and returns, the
organization structure and the internal financial reporting system.

c. The Company’s primary business comprises of manufacturing of knitted
garments and trading of fabrics and since it is the only reportable segment as
envisaged in Accounting Standard 17. ‘Segment Reporting’. Accordingly, no
separate disclosure for Segment Reporting to be made in the financial
statements of the Company.

ii) Geographical Segment

A geographical segment is a distinguishable component of an enterprise that is
engaged in providing products or services within a particular economic
environment and that is subject to risks and returns that are different from those of
components operating in other economic environments. The company provides
products or services only through single establishment. Accordingly, no separate
disclosure for Segment Reporting to be made in the financial statements of the
Company.

19. Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares in the Company

Name of the share holders AsonMarch31,2024 |  AsonMarch 31, 2023
Number of | Percentage of | Number of Percentage
Equity holding Equity Shares | of holding
Shares

Prem Dinanath Aggarwal 27,599,596 27.49 37,594,596 37.45

Shikha Aggarwal 2,312,043 2.30 12,312,043 12.26

Total 29,911,639 29.80 49,906,639 49.72

20. Disclosure under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006 are provided as under for the year 2023-24, to the extent the Company has
received intimation from the “Suppliers” regarding their status under the Act.

(i) Principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to each supplier
at the end of each accounting year (but within due date as per the MSMED Act)
Principal amount due to micro and small enterprise Rs. Nil (PY- Nil) and Interest
due on above- Nil (PY- Nil)

(ii) Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along-with the amount of the payment
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made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the period Nil (During 2022-
23 Nil)

(iii) Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have
been paid but beyond the appointed day during the period) but without adding
interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Act, 2006 Nil
(During 2022-23 Nil)

(iv)The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each
accounting year Nil (During 2022-23 Nil)

(v) Interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date
when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprises Nil
(During 2022-23 Nil)

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties
have been identified on the basis of information collected by the Management. This

has been relied upon by the auditors.

21. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to
correspond with current year’s classification
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of M/s. Garment Mantra Lifestyle Limited
Report on the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of Garment Mantra
Lifestyle Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in
Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024 and total
comprehensive income (comprising of profit and other comprehensive income), changes in equity
and its cash flows for the year ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code
of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Director’s report, but does not include the Consolidated
Ind AS financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. Our opinion on the consolidated Ind
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AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on
the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance,
(changes in equity) and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the
Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation
and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those
Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Ind AS financial statements in
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’'s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the
Consolidated Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditors” report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

e FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group and its associates and joint ventures of which
we are the independent auditors and whose financial information we have audited, to
express an opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements. We are responsible for
the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such
entities included in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of which we are the
independent auditors.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in
the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the
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current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

(i) We did not audit the financial statements of two subsidiaries, whose financial statements reflect
total assets (before consolidation adjustments) of Rs. 6,683.26 Lakhs as at 31st March 2024, total
revenues (before consolidation adjustments) of Rs. 9230.12 Lakhs and net cash inflows (before
consolidation adjustments) amounting to Rs. 1,492.84 Lakhs for the year ended on that date, as
considered in the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements.

(if) Certain debit/credit balances including trade receivables, other current and non-current assets,
trade payables, other financial liabilities and other current and non-current liabilities in the
Company are pending independent confirmation and consequential reconciliation thereof.

(iii) The determination of the transactions with MSME vendors and balances thereof, have been
done based on the certificate received from the respective parties as available from the system. In
absence of complete reconciliation in this respect, completeness of the disclosures in respect of
MSME vendors, interest liability thereon as per MSME Act, Income tax computations as such need
to be ascertained.

Our opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our
reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial statements/
financial information certified by the Management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give
in the Annexure “B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the
purposes of our audit have been received from the branches not visited by us.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including comprehensive income),

Statement of changes in equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.
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d)

g)

h)

il

iv.

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2023
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 315t March,
2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with
the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company or there were no amounts which were
required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;.

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the
Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
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whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b)
above, contain any material misstatement.

(d) Based on our examination, which included test checks, and other generally accepted
audit procedures performed by us, we report that the company has not used an accounting
software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail
(edit log) facility.

For NB T and Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 140489W

Ashutosh Biyani

Partner

Membership No. 165017
Place: Mumbai

Date - 28/05/2024

UDIN - 24165017BKCYQC1022
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Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Consolidated Ind AS
Financial Statements of Garment Mantra Lifestyle Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Garment Mantra
Lifestyle Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and
the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and deemed to
be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of consolidated Ind AS financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For NB T and Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 140489W

Sd-
Ashutosh Biyani
Partner
Membership No. 165017
Place: Mumbai
Date - 28/05/2024
UDIN - 24165017BKCYQC1022
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“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in our report of even date to the members of Garment Mantra Lifestyle Limited as at
and for the year ended 31t March, 2024)

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report of even date)

(xxi) According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of the following
companies incorporated in India and included in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements:

Name of Entities CIN Subsidiary/Associate
Jannat Fabrics and Apparels Private Limited U18101TZ2013PTC019376 Subsidiary
Twenty Twenty Trading LLP AAL-5941 Subsidiary

There have not been any qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies
(Auditor’s Report) Order (CARO) reports of the companies included in the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements

For NB T and Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 140489W

-Sd-

Ashutosh Biyani

Partner

Membership No. 165017

Place: Mumbai

Date - 28/05/2024

UDIN - 24165017BKCYQC1022
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GARMENT MANTRA LIFESTYLE LIMITED
(CIN : L18101TZ2011PLC017586)

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2024

(Amount in Lakhs, Unless otherwise mentioned)

: As at As at
Particulars Note No- | \jarch 31, 2024 March 31,2023
ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
a) Property, plant and equipments 2 643.07 694.96
b) Financial assets
(i) Investments 3 67.65 66.59
(ii) Loan and advances 4 75.30 70.44
(iii) Other financial assets 5 0.17 1017
¢) Deffered tax assets (net) 14 22.68 21.80
Total non-current assets 808.87 863.97
(2) Current assets
a) Inventories 6 5,873.39 4,535.37
b) Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables 7 4,053.88 434952
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 8 3,579.65 33.09
(iii) Loan and advances 9 511.86 25.73
c)  Other current assets 10 §4.82 162.02
Total current assets 14,103.59 9,105.72
TOTAL ASSETS 14,912.46 9,969.69
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
L. Equity
a) Equity share capital 1 1,003.84 1,003.84
b) Other equity 2,717.86 2,454 46
c) Non controlling interest 12 (3.73) 44 81
Total Equity 3,717.97 3,503.11
II. Liabilities
(1) Non-current liabilities
a) Finandial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 13 755.72 488.28
b) Other non-current liabilities 15 12.93 25.57
Total Non-current liabilities 768.65 513.85
(2) Current liabilities
a) Financial habilities
(i) Borrowings 16 7,043.92 3,605.20
(ii) Trade payables 17
- Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 1,089.76 -
-Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 1,698.53 1,740.19
and small enterprises
b) Other current liabilities 18 450.40 516.97
¢) Provisions 19 143.24 90.37
Total current liabilities 10,425.85 5,952.73
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 14,912.46 9,969.69
Summary of significant accounting policies 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Ind AS Consolidated finandal statements

In terms of our report attached
ForN B T and Co

Chartered Accountants

FRN - 140489W

-Sd-
(Ashutosh Biyani
Partner

Membership No-165017
Firm Regd. No. 140489W

Place: Mumbai

Date : 28/5/2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Garment Mantra Lifestyle Limited

-5d- -5d-
Prem Aggarwal Shikha Aggarwal
Managing Director Director
DIN: 02050297 DIN: 03373965
-Sd- -Sd-
Aditya Aggarwa] K. Lakshmi Priya
CFO Company Secretary
PAN: BQJPA0155L PAN:BBRPP6162M

Place: Tirupur

Date : 28/5/2024
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GARMENT MANTRA LIFESTYLE LIMITED
(CIN : L18101TZ2011PLC017586)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

(Amount in Lakhs, Unless otherwise mentioned)

aiticalati Note No. Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Income
I Revenue from operations 20 16,413.01 17,19743
II  Other income 21 15.44 26.60
III  Total Income (I + II) 16,428.45 13,224.03
IV~ Expenses
Cost of material consumed 22 16,116.23 14,331.08
Purchase of stock-in-trade 23 . 169.35
Changes in inventories of finished goods and stock-in-trade 24 (1,303.58) 886.79
Employee benefits expenses 25 22648 293.11
Finance costs 26 416.30 377.01
Depreciation and amortisation expense 2 78.14 89.19
Other expenses 27 560.36 914.60
Total expenses (IV) 16,093.94 17,061.13
V  Profit (Loss) before exceptional tems and tax (ITI-IV) 334.51 162.90
VI  Exceptional items 28 0.97 0.34
VII Profit (Loss) before tax (V+VI) 335.48 163.24
VIII Tax expense 29
(1) Current tax 86.22 46.95
(2) Deferred tax 0.88 (L.11)
(3) Short/(Excess) provision of income tax for earlier year 0.98 25.11
Total tax expenses (VIII) 88.08 70.95
IX Profit (Loss) for the year (VII-VIII) 247.40 92.29
X  Other comprehensive income
(i) Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss 30 12.34 1.98
XI Total comprehensive ncome for the year (IX+X) 259.75 94.27
Profit/ (loss) attributable to
- Owners of the company 263.51 91.70
- Non-controlling interest (3.76) 2.57
- Pre acquisition profits - =
XII Earnings Per Equity Share of Rs 1/- Each (Basic And Diluted)
0.26 0.09
Summary of significant accounting, policies 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Ind AS Consolidated financial statements

In terms of our report attached
For N B T and Co

Chartered Accountants

FRN - 140489W

-Sd-
Ashutosh Biyani
Partner
Membership No-165017

Place: Mumbai
Date : 28/5/2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Garment Mantra Lifestyle Limited

_Sd-

Prem Aggarwal
Managing Director

DIN: 02050297

-Sd-

-5d-

Shikha Aggarwal
Director

DIN: 03373965

-5d-

Aditya Aggarwal
CFO
PAN: BQJPAD155L

Place: Tirupur
Date : 28/5/2024

K. Lakshmi Priya
Company Secretary

PAN:BBRPP6162M




GARMENT MANTRA LIFESTYLE LIMITED

(CIN : L18101T Z2011PLC017556)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

{Amount in Lakhs, Unless otherwise mentioned)

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
) March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Cash flow from operating activities
Net Profit before Tax 33548 163.24
Discontinued operations -
Profit before income tax including discontinued operations 335.48 163.24
Adjustments for
Depreciation and amortisation expense 78.14 89.19
Provision for Gratuity 11.96 7.82
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets (0.97)
Provision for Impairment Loss on Debtors 19.44
Finance Cost 41630 524.88 377.01 474.03
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 860.36 637.27
(Increase)/ Decrease in trade receivables 276.20 (1,165.77)
(Increase)/ Decrease in inventories (1,338.02) 785.23
(Increase)/ decrease in other current aand non current assets 87.20 8.94
Increase/ (Decrease) in trade payables 1,048.09 (151.69)
Increase/(decrease) in provision (current and non current) 41.44 (95.41)
Decrease/(Increase) in Short term and Long term Loan & Advances (490.99) 100.00
Increase in other current liabilities (66.57) 466.27
Cash generated from operations (442.65) (52.42)
Income taxes paid (87.19) (72.07)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 330.52 51278
Cash flows from investing activities
(Increase)/ Decrease in investments -
Payment / Change in minority interest (48.54)
(Increase)/ Decrease in Property, Plant & Equipment (25.28) (97.24)
Net cash used in investing activities (73.82) (97.24)
Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds From long Term Borrowing (Net) 267 44 (330.22)
Increase/ (Decrease) in short Term borrowings 3,438.72 59.24
Interest paid (416.30) (377.01)
Net cash from financing activities 3,289.86 (647.99)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 3,546.56 (232.46)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 33.09 265.54
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 3,579.65 33.09

Note -

1. The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method’ as set out in the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 7, Statement of
Cash Flows as specified in the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards), Rules, 2015 (as amended).

2. Cash comprises cash on hand, Current Accounts and deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short term balances (with an original maturity of three

months or less from the date of acquisition).

Summary of significant accounting policies

1

The accompanving notes are an integral part of the Ind AS Consolidated financial statements

In terms of our report attached
For NB T and Co

Chartered Accountants

FEN - 140489W

-8d-
Ashutosh Biyani
Partner
Membership No-165017

Place: Mumbai
Date : 28/5/2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Garment Mantra Lifestyle Limited

-Sd-
Prem Aggarwal
Managing Director

DIN: 02050297

-8d-
Aditya Aggarwal
CFO

PAN: BQIPA0155L

|Date : 28/5/2024

-5d-
Shikha Aggarwal
Director
DIN: 03373965

-Sd-
K. Lakshmi Priya
Company Secretary
PAN:BBRPP6162M
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GARMENT MANTRA LIFESTYLE LIMITED
(CIN : L18101TZ2011PLC017586)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
{(Amount in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

As at As at
(A) Equity share capital 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Balance at the beginning of the period 1,003,84 1,003.84
Changes in Equity Share capital during the period - -
Balance at the end of the period 1,003.54 1,003.84
(B) Other equity
Equity Instruments
through Other Reserves and Surplus
Haricalazy Comlpr.ehemwe Securities Premium | Retained Earnings Total
neome Thaaii
Balance as at March 31, 2022 (21.37) 1,260.00 1,190.36 2,428.99
Profit for the year 2022-2023 - = 89.72 89.72
- Excess Amount Paid for Acqusition - - = (66.23)
- Pre Acquisition Profits - - -
Add - Premium Feceived on Issue of Shares - - - -
Less: Bonus Issue = = = -
Other Comprehensive Income for the year 2022-2023 - - 1.98 1.98
Balance as at March 31, 2023 (21.37) 1,260.00 1,282.06 245146
Excess amount paid adjustment
Profit for the year 2023-24 - = 251.16 25116
- Excess Amount Paid for Acqusition - - - (0.11)
(Other Comprehensive Income for the year 2023-2024 - - 1234 1234
Balance as at March 31, 2024 (21.37) 1,260.00 1,545.56 2,717.86
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GARMENT MANTRA LIFESTYLE LIMITED
(CIMN : LIS101TZ2011PLO0T586)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2024

{ Amount in Lakhs, Unless otherwise mentsomned)

Note 2
Froperty, Flant and Equipment
P Furnitume & Ilant and i Miscellaneous n Dffice
Particulars Buildings Fixbures Eyuipment Vehicles Computer Assels Goodwill | Software Equipments Total
Owned Orwned Ohwned Owned Owned Owned Owied Owned

Gross Block
At cost or fais value a5 af March 31, 2027 57541 288.77 18457 11807 nsa 124 7825 7.23 500 1,2%0.49
[Additions 583 269 33.09 Il 7 = 706 B
Disposals i (0.06) ] ] (0.76) (0.09) (0.91)
At cost or Fair value as at March 31, 2023 601,74 1146 217.66 11917 418 129 7825 647 6,97 1.387.18
Additions - [OAT) T (5 15.16 s 567
Disposals = {57.82)) {11.49) (0801 (6.90}] (647} (7. 36 {90.85H)
At cost or Fair value as at March 31, 2024 60174 30118 22568 11882 5243 129 7825 (0,00} (0.39) 138201
Depreciaion Block
Accumulated depreciation as at March
31,2022 239.39 13477 127.2% 79.32 18.61 0.92 - 233 0.76 60333
Depreciation for the year 270 ) T 50 LE"S - 1A T (5T
Diisposals - - - - - 029} 2.01) {0.30]
Aeramulated deprecialion as al March 2 £ |
31, 2023 272.0% 16136 136,83 90,41 24.05 0.92 136 27 9272
Depreciation for fhe year Bor FED 7.5 519 [E .06 = [ T2t TR 11
Disposals = (13.19) (246} (0.36)) (5.91) - = (4.24) (5.26)) {3142}
Reeamulated depreciation as al March
31,2024 291.76 160,52 162.63 99,84 24.51 097 - {0.00) (1.30) 738.94
Met Block
As at March 31, 2023 329.65 150.10 8083 2826 2013 038 78125 ERY 425 894,95
As at March 31, 2024 300.98 140.66 66.05 18.98 27.92 0,32 7825 0.0 0.91 B43.07
Title Deeds of Tmmovable Property not held in the Name of Company.

Whether the tifle

deed holder is a

director .
e Desciiptionof [ Gross Canying forrelativeo  [Propereyhola  [Eestt b ot belug
s Ttem of Property Value promoter/director |since which date cm'n*" A
or employee of "
promo tef/director

|Benami Property

Mote:-

the satd Ind AS . Oun the basis of review carsied out by th

There is no sunovable property whe's title deed ave not held in the name of company

There s no Proceeding have been instiated o Pending agamst the company for holding any benand property under Benamu Transaction (Problition) Act 1988 (15 of 1988).

4} In accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 36 ) on * Iinpaisment of Assets”, the management dusing the year carried ont anexercise of identifying the assets that may have been tmpaived m accordance with
there was no mpat loss on property, plant and equepment during the year ended 31st Mazch, 2024

b} The carrying value (Gross Block less accummilated depreciation and amortisation) as on Ist Apail, 2019 of the Property, plant and equipment is considerad as a deemed cost on the date of ansition.
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GARMENT MANTREA LIFESTYLE LIMITED

(CIN : L1811 TZ2011 PLC017586)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 231, 2024
(Amount in Lakhs, Unless otherwise mentioned)

Note 3
Investments - Non Current
Subsidiaries / No. of Shares and Face Value of | No. of Shares and Face Value iltis GE Ths ssbmiceE
Associates / Shares of Shares =
Name of the Body Corporate Joint Ventures / ‘As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Structured TVl As at As at
Entities / Others ace Ve | March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
/ Nos, Face Value (Rs.) MNos, (Rs.) are axch 3k,
Investments Measured at Fair Value Through
OCI (FVTOCI)
(i} Janmnat Fabrics and Apparels P Lid., Subsidiary 2468829 10.00 24,68,829 10.00 1,312.10 1,207.40
(i1) Twenty Twenty Trading LLP Subsidiary 42,776,405 NA 42,776,405 NA - 127.51
(1) Silver Articles Others [N A NA) NA) NA 14.80 13.74
Other Investments (Carried at cost)
(i) Metaji Apparel Park Others 3,550 10 3,550 10 52.85 52.85
Agpregate amount of unguoted investments 67.65) 6659
Agprepate amount of quoted investments gl
Aggregate market value amount of quoted inv =
67,65 66.59
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GARMENT MANTRA LIFESTYLE LIMITED
(CIN : L18101TZ2011PLC017586)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2024

(Amount in Lakhs, Unless otherwise mentioned)

Note 4
Loans and Advances - Non Current
Particul As at As at
arhicuiars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Secured, considered good
Unsecured, considered good 75.30 70.44
Total 75.30 70.44

There is no loans or advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the
related parties during the year.

Note 5
Other Financial Assets - Non Current
. As at As at
Farticalaes March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Security Deposits 017 10.17
Total 017 10.17

139



GARMENT MANTRA LIFESTYLE LIMITED
(CIN : L18101TZ2011PLC017586)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2024
(Amount in Lakhs, Unless otherwise mentioned)

Note 6
Inventories
As at As at
Particul Talui
articulars March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023 Mode of Valuation
Value Value
a. Raw Materials and components 88, 62 054 18
Kgs 988.62 954.18
) Cost or NRV whichever is lower
b. Work-in-progress 1,716.91 179.64
Kgs 1,716.91 179.64
¢ Finished goods 3,167.86 3401.55
Pieces 3,167.86 3,401.55
Total 5,873.39 4,535.37
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#VALUE!

#VALUE!

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024
Note 11
A, EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL Az at March 31, 2004 Az at March 31, 2023

Neo. Ao unt Nao. Amoant

Authorised Share Capital 37,00,00.000 3,700.00 11,00, 00,000 L1000
Ismed Subscobed and Paid-np Share Capital 10,03,84,050 100384 10,03,84,050 1,003 84
Subscitbed Shase Capital 10,03.84,050 1,003 84 10,03,84,050 100384

Fully Pasd-np Share Cagital 10,03,84,050 100384 1ih,03,54,050 1,005 84
Sribrscaibed bt ot fully paid-ap = = = =

a) Reconciliation of Shares sulstand; at the beginning and al the end of the year

Particalars As at March 31, 2604 As ai March 31, 2023
Na. Amoant Ne Amount
Balance at the beginning of the vear 10,03,84,050 100384 10,03.84.050 1,003 84
Tssmed duiug the year - E =
[Balauce at fhe end of the year 10.03.84,050 100384 10,03.84,050 100384

b) TermyRights attached to e quity shares

The Company bas only one class of equity shares having par valne of Bs. 1 per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per equity share The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors, if any,
& sabject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Anmnal General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of Hqnidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaiuing
assets of the Company after di iom of all p ial amounts, in proportion to their sharebolda

) Shares in the Company held by each shareholder holding more than fiv per cent shares
‘As at March 31, 7024 ‘As at March 31, 2023
[Name of the Sharehold L Aeakiiesck, 7WGR ]

o e Ne. i of Halding Ne. '+ of Halding
[ShriFrem Dinanath Aggarwal 2,75.995% 17.49% 3,75,94,5% 37.45%
Shikha Aggarwal Frem 2313045 2308 123,12 043 12.26%

Total 2,991,639 29 80% 199,06 539 7|

An per the Companses Act, 2013, the holders of equaty shares will e entitfed to vecedve remanmg assets of the Conpany, after distribution of all preferential amounts m e event of Hgnadaton of the Congpany
The distiflm tion will be dn progpodtion to e wenber of equity shares held by the sharehokders

d} Theexe aze o abares reserved for sesue nudes options awd costracts /. comindtments for the sale of shaves |/ desdnvestment,

#) There 42 w0 dividend pasd or proposed dnsing the year and dotng e previons year.

Equily Instraments | Changes in Owna Credit Reaerves and Surplus
B. OTHER EQUITY through Other Risk of Financial
Comprehensive Liabilities dat | SecuritiesPremi Retained Eamings Tatal
Income FVPL Reserve
[EaTance as af iarch 31, 2022 @137) = T260.00 19036 747509 |
Profit for fie year 2022-2023 = E #972 89,72

Other Comprehensive Income for the year 2022-2023 - v - 198
- Excess Amonnt Paid for Acquisition
Tranaferable Subsidary Feserves to Moo Congollig Tntereat - - -
Balance as at Mamh 31, 2023 E_j?} = 1,262 06
Paofit fon e year 2023-24 35116
- Excens Awmomnt Paud for AcouisiHon
- Pre Acquisition Profits

[Premuinm Received on Issue of Shares
Botnus Issue iz
Other Comprehiensnoe Income for the year 2023-2024 1134 12.34
Balance as at 31st Mawch, 2024 2137} - 126000 134556 271786 |

Mature and Purpose af Reserve
L Secarities Premium Reserve:

Securities Premisim soserve i created an isse of equity share capital The weserve will be utilised fn sccordance wills provisions of the C fes Act, 2013

I terins of onr report attached

For NBT and Co Forand on behalf of the Board of Directass
Chartered Accounlants Garment Mantra Lifestyle Limited

FEIN - 1404890

-5d- -Bd- -8d-
Ashutosh Biyani Prem Aggarwal Shikha Aggarwal Aditya Aggarwal K. Lakshmi Priya
Partmer Managing Diector THues bos CFD Comnpany Secretiny

Menberahip Mo- 165017 DEN: 02050297 IR O3ETR465 PAN: BQIFA0155L PANTBEEPP6162M
Fom Fegd. No. 1404894

Place: Mumbai Place: Tirupuz
Date : 25,/5/2024 Date : 28/5/2024
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GARMENT MANTRA LIFESTYLE LIMITED

(CIN : L18101TZ2011P LC017586)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31-03-2024
{Amount in Lakhs, Unless otherwise mentioned)

Note 7
Trade Receivables - Current
S E As at As at
Eatticulars March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
- From Felated Parties 413.17 -
- From Others 3,855.64 4.349.52
Total 4,268.81 4,349.52
Break-up for security details:
Secured, considered good - -
Unsecured, considered good 4,268.81 4349 52
Trade receivables, which have significant increase in credit risk - -
Credit mmpaned - -
Impairment allowance
Credit Impaired -
Mot Exceeding Six Months (6.44)
Exceeding Six Months {12.90)
Ageing
Mot Exceeding Six Months 3,939.92 4,349.52
Exceeding Six Months 113.96
Total 4,053.88 4,349.52
Aging as at March 31, 2024
Particulars/ Period Less than 6 Month | 6 Months to 1 1-2 Year 2-3 Year | 3yearor Total
year more
(i} Undisputed Trade Recievable - Considered
Good 3,946.36 100.16 1221 1.09 4 060,82
(i1} Undisputed Trade Recievable -
Considered Doubtful = = 12.40 - = 12.40
(iti) Disputed Trade Recievable - Considered
Good - - = = = =
(iv) Disputed Trade Recievable - Considered
Doubtful - - -
Aging as at March 31, 2023
Particulars/ Period Less than 6 Month | 6 Months to | 1-2 Year 2-3 Year | 3yearor Total
year more
(i} Undisputed Trade Recievable - Considered
Good 4,349.52 = £ 4,349.52
(ii} Undisputed Trade Recievable -
Considered Doubtful < < # = = =
(iti) Disputed Trade Recievable - Considered
Good =
(iv) Disputed Trade Recievable - Considered
Doubtful -
Note 8
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Particulars Anat At
March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Balances with Banks in current accounts (of
the nature of cash and cash equivalents); 3,564.82 22,85
Cash on hand 14.83 10.24
Total 3,579.65 33.09
Note 9
Loans and Advances - Current
Particulars Ay Ava
March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Loans and advances to employees 19 -
Secured, considered good - -
Unsecured, considered good 492,43 25.73
Total 511.86 25,73
Note 10
Other Current Assets
& As at As at
Particul.
PR March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Adwvance to Supplies 0.72 -
Deposits with Revenue Authorities 80,27 138.40
Prepaid Expenses 1.63 3.91
Other current assets 2.19 19.71
Total 84.82 162.02
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GARMENT MANTRA LIFESTYLE LIMITED

(CIN : L18101TZ2011PLC017586)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2024

(Amount in Lakhs, Unless otherwise mentioned)

Note 12
Non Conrolling Interest
. As at As at
Paiticulare March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Jannat Fabrics and Apperals Private Limited -
Twenty Twenty Trading LLP (3.73) 4481
Less -
Profit on Upstream Transaction - -
Total (3.73) 44.81
Note 13
Borrowings - Non Current
Particulars Asat ARt

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Secured
From Banks 178.22 336.40
From Others - -
Loans and advances from Directors - -
178.22 336.40
In case of continuing default as on the balance sheet date in
1. Period of default = .
2. Amount s 5
Unsecured
From Banks - -
From Financial Institutions = -
From Directors 577.50 141.00
From Others B 10.88
Terms of Repayment has not been entered into between the parties s
From Other Related Parties =
(None of the above, is guaranteed by Directors and / or others)
Terms of Repayment has not been entered into between the parties
577.50 151.88
In case of continuing default as on the balance sheet date in
1. Period of default -
2. Amount =
Total 755.72 488.28
Note 14
Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
As at As at
Particula
TR March 31,2024 | March 31,2023
The balance comprises temporary differences attributable to:
At the start of the year 21.80 23.66
Change/ (Credit) to Statement of Profit and Loss 0.88 (1.86)
Total 22.68 21.80
Note 15
Other Non Current Liabilities
y As at As at
Particulars March 31,2024 | March 31,2023 |
Gratuity Provision 12.93 25.57
Total 12.93 25.57
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Note 16
Borrowings - Current

Particul As at As at
ARSI March 31,2024 | March 31,2023
Secured
From banks
(a) Loans repayable on demand 6,885.24 3,360.33
(Secured by hypothecation of inventories, book debts and
(of the above, entire amount is guaranteed by Directors and/or
(b) Term Loans - 50.51
Terms of Repayment: 33 months)
(of the above, * entire amount is guaranteed by Directors and / or
From other parties
From Director/Related Parties
Current Maturities of Long Term Debt 158.67 194.36
7,043.92 3,605.20
In case of continuing default as on the balance sheet date in
|repayment of loans and interest with respect to above
1. Period of default = =
2. Amount = =
Unsecured
From banks -
From other parties -
From Director/ Related Parties = =
In case of continuing default as on the balance sheet date in
repayment of loans and interest with respect to (a) (b) & (d)
L. Period of default
2. Amount -
Total 7,043.92 3,605.20
Note 17
Trade Payables - Current
. As at As at
Particulars March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
1. Total oulst‘:mdmg dues of micro enterprises and 1,089.76
small enterprises - -
2. Total outstanding dues of Other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises
(i) Creditors for Goods
Payables within next 12 months 1,636.03 1,740.19
Payables after 12 months 62.50
(i1) Creditors for Expenses
Payables within next 12 months - -
Payables after 12 months -
(iii) Creditors for others
Payables within next 12 months
Payables after 12 months
Total 2,788.28 1,740.19
éﬁeinﬁ as on March 31, 2024
QOutstanding for Following periods from the due date of payment
Particulars Less than 1 1-2 Years 2.3 Years Morethan3 | Total
Year Years
MSME 1,089.76 - . - 1,089.76
Other 1,636.03 62.50 . - 1,698.53
Disputed Dues - MSME - - - - -
Disputed Dues - Others - - - -

(ii) No Amount due in respect of MSME in this FY year
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Ageing as on March 31, 2023

Qutstanding for Followin

¢ periods from the due date of payment

Particulars Less than 1 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Total
Year Years
MSME 1,740.19 - - = 1,740.19
Other 5 = S = =
Disputed Dues - MSME - -
Disputed Dues - Others - -
Note 18
Other Current Liabilities
Particul As at As at
arhicutars March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Advances from Contractors & Suppliers 43449 498.02
Statutory Dues Payable 10.31 18.53
Other pavable 5.60 042
Total 450.40 516.97
Note 19
Provisions- Current
Particulars Asat Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(a) Provision for employee benefits 5.50 3.75
(b) Others (Specify nature)
- Provision for Taxation 86.22 46.95
- Provision for Audit Fees 3.00 3.50
- Provision for Bonus - 2.50
- Provision for Expenses 27.62 -
- Provision for Gratuity 20.91 33.67
Total 143.24 90.37
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GARMENT MANTRA LIFESTYLE LIMITED
(CIN:L18101TZ2011PLC017586)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,

2024
(Amount in Lakhs, Unless otherwise mentioned)
Note 20
Revenue from Operations
Paititeilais Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Sales
Sales of Products
-Domestic 16,375.48 17,198.02
-Export 78.10 53.43
Sales of Services
-Domestic - -
-Export - -
Other Operating Revenue - -
Less: Discount 40.57 54.02
Total 16,413.01 17,197.43
Note 21
Other Income
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rental Income 0.90 -
Commission Income 9.01 20.35
Other Income 5.53 6.25
Total 15.44 26.60
Note 22
Cost of Material consumed
Pus ik Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
[Raw Materials and Stores
Opening Stock 954.17 852.62
Purchase 15,697.33 13,995.83
Add Manufacturing Expense 453.35 436.80
Less- Closing stock of materials meant for consumption 988.62 954.17
Total 16,116.23 14,331.08
Note 23
Purchase of Stock In Trade
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Purchases : 169.35
Total - 169.35
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GARMENT MANTRA LIFESTYLE LIMITED
(CIN : L18101TZ2011PLC017586)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,

Note 24

Changes in inventories of finished goods and stock-in-trade

2024

Particulars

Year Ended
March 31, 2024

Stock-in-Trade

Year Ended
March 31, 2023

—

Opening Stock of Work in Progress 179.64 400.57
Opening Stock of Firushed Goods 3,401.55 4,067.41
Closing Stock of Work in progress 1,716.91 179.64
Closing Stock of Finished Goods 3,167.80 3,401.55
Total (1,303.58) 886,79
Note 25
Employee Benefits Expenses
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(A) Salaries, Wages And Incentives Incl Bonus 180.27 219.99
(B) Contributions To -
(i) Provident Fund
(11) Superannuation Scheme 1.80 2.27
(C) Gratuity Fund Contributions 11.96 11.65
(D) Social Security And Other Benefit Plans For
Overseas Employees 6.76 -
(E) Staff Welfare Expenses 25.69 59.20
Total 226.45 293.11
Note 26
Finance Costs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Interest Expense 36b.61 340.70
Other Borrowing Costs 50.69 36.31
Total 416.30 377.01
Note 27
Other Expenses
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Administrative and General Expenses
Advertisement and Sales promotion 45.44 60.72
Corportate Social Responsibility - 832
Commusston & Discount 75.78 159.80
Dhirector's/ Partner's Remuneration 30.00 97.20
Factory Expense 533
Freight and forwarding Charges 3139 45,95
Insurance Expenses 7.95 B.66
Jobwork Expenses 32.68 74.80
Labour - 440
Miscellaneous Expenses 17.60 -
Net Impairment losses on trade
receivables/Financial assets 1.38 -
MNon Recoverable Deposit - 23,98
Office Expenses 579 -
Other Admuinistrative Charges 239 46.19
Packing Expense - -
Postage & Couriar Charges. 0.03 -
Preliminary & Pre Operative Expenses written off - 1.32
Printing and Stationery 4.10 311
Profesional & Consultancy Fee 45.46 93.57
Provision for Doubtful Debts 1240 -
Provision for Bad Debts 9.32 -
Provision for Expected Credit Loss 7.04 -
Power and Fuel Expense 39.06 44.81
Rates and Taxes 4.51 2,88
Rent 71.30 76.47
Fepairs & Maintenance 61.39 82.36
Telephones & Mobile Charges 4.90 7.79
Travelling and Conveyance 4].14 65,90
Water Charges 0.98 3.61
Auditor's Remuneration:
(1) For audit 225 225
(11} For taxation matters 0.75 .50
Total 560.36 914.60

147



GARMENT MANTRA LIFESTYLE LIMITED
(CIN : L18101TZ2011PLC017586)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,

2024
Note 28
Exceptional Items
Pokioatases Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets 0.97 0.34
Total 0.97 0.34
Note 29
Tax Expense
F Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars March 31,2024 | _March 31, 2023
Current tax expense 86.22 46.95
Deferred Tax 0.88 (1.11)
Adjustment in respect of Previous Year 0.98 25.11
Total 88.08 70.95
Income tax expense attributable to:
Profit from Continuing Operations 247.40 (70.95)
Profit from Discontinuing Operations -
Total 247.40 (70.95)
Total current tax expense comprises of the
following:
Current Tax relating to current reporting period 86.22 46.95
Total Deferred Tax expense / (benefits)
comprises of the following:
Amount of deferred tax expense (income) relating
to origination and reversal of temporary
differences 0.88 (1.11)
Note 30
Other Comprehensive Income
Year Ended Year Ended
ParHioulaty March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
a) [tems that will not be reclassified to Profit or
i) Re-measurement gains/ (losses) on defined 11.28 1.98
ii) Fair value gains/ (losses) on equity instruments - -
iii) Fair value gains/ (losses) on Silver article 1.06 -
Total 12.34 1.98
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GARMENT MANTRA LIFESTYLE LINOTED
(CIN: L1810 T Z2001 PLO017586)
Motes to the Consolidated Finandal Statements as at March 31, 2024

(Amount in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

31 [Contingent Liabilities and Capital Commitment
(4] There is no contingent lishilities as at 31st harch, 2024 and as at 31st March, 2023
(it} Capital Commitments
There is o capital comutiments as at 31st March, 2024 and as at 315t March, 2023
32 |Earnings Per Share
Particul Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Met Profit after tax atiributable to Equity Shareholders for Basic 25975 9427
25975 94.27
Weighted Average Mumber of Equity Shares (Face Value Bs. 10/-) 1,003.84 1,003.84
Earning Per Share in Fupees - Basic and diluted 026 0.0%
Face Value of per Equity Share {in s 10.00 10.00
33 |Employee Benefit Expenses:
Particul Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(4} Salaries, Wages And Incentives Incl Bonms 18027 219,9%
(B} Contribubions To -
I} Provident Fund 1.80 227
{C) Gratuaty Fund Contribubions 1196 1165
(D Social Secarity And Other Bene it Plans For Overseas Employees 676 -
(E} Expense On Employee Stock Option Scheme (Esop) And Empioyee Stock Purchase Plan (Espp), = :
{F) Staff Weltare Expenses 25,69 59.20
Total 226,45 26311
34 Segment Information:
Mo separate disclosure for Segment Reporting to be made in the financial statements of the Company.
35 | Provisions:
Dhisclosures as required by Ind AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assels:-
Movement in Provisions:
i Year Ended Year Ended
Particalars
= March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Provison during the year
Income Tax Provision 86.22 46,95
Provison for employee benefits 550 375
Provision for Bonus 250
Provision for Audit Fees 350
Provision tor Expenses ;
Provision tor Gratuity 33.67
Tl'ltil 90.37
36 |Related Party Disclosure:
Parties whech significantly mfluence |/ are miluenced by the company (eather individually or with others) -
a Mhiss K. Lakshoni Prva Company Secretary
b M. Aditya Aggarwal CFO
[ Mr Prem Dinanath Aggarwal Managing Divector
d Ddiss Shikha Aggarwal Wholetime Divector
e bir: Thangamuthu Muthiah Independent Director
i Mr Subramamdan Thimmu gan Independent Director
= Mr. Deva Kumar Independent Divector
i) (CompaniesEntities under the Control of Key Management Personnel
a Beatle Apparels
b Wi Srikanth Banerjee (Sonin law of MY
[ Full choices {Ms. Ashmita Aggarwal Proprietorship Firm)
d Fiber forge (Mr. Aditya Aggarwal HUF)
[ Ocean Fibers and Fabric (Mr Frem Aggarwal HUF)
MNote:- Related party transaction with related parties during the yvear ended on 31032023
i Year Ended Year Ended
L TrangiLtiody March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
1 Loan Taken Inl44 14066
2z Loans Fepaid 32744 246,91
3 Femunerahon 49.50 119.40
4 Rent 28.62 16.50
5 Purchases B70.45 L036.98
[ Sales Hp.749
7 Salary .00 540
& Feimbursement expenses 405
9 Advance given 00
Outstanding Balances as at March 31, 2023
Unsecured Loans 577.50 200
Trade Pavable 279.92 {50.04)
Sundry Debtors 41317 -
Femuneration 0.43 -
Eent Deposit 2350 2350
* Megative Balance Exhibits Debit Balance Outstanding
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Mote 44

(i)

(i)

(i)

(iv)

i

(]

(vid)

(vii)

Other Disclosures

The Company has not been declared as a Wilful Defaulter by any bank or financial mstbubion or governinent or any government

anthority

Mo relationship with the Struck off Companies

The Company has attempted to discover whether fhere has been any transactions with Companses struck off under section 248 of the

Companies Act, 2003 or secHon 560 of the Compandes Act 1956 but it has not fonnd any of its vendor/ chient whose name has been shnked
Compliance with number of layers of companies; The company has comphed with the number of layers prescibed under the companies

Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium: The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person{s)

or entity(ies), including toreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding, that the Intermediary shall:

(1) darectly or indirectly lend or mvestin other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company

(Ultumiate Beneficiaries) or

(1) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(1) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding

Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(i) Provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries, the company shall disclose the following -

Statement of unhedged foreign currency exposure:
The Company's has no foreign currency exposure,

Regrouping and Classification:

Previous year figures have been regrouped,/ reclassified, where necessary, to confarm {o this year's classification,

Year ended  Year ended
Particulars March 21, March 31,
2024 2023
EMP Femuneration: 49.80 119.40

Salanes and Allowances

Key managerial persommel who arve under the employment of the Company are entifled to post employment benefits

recoguised as per Ind AS 19 - ‘Employee Benefits’ i the fnancial

As these

benefits are

By

provided on the basis of actuarial valuation, the same is not inchided above Gratity has been computed tor the

Company as a whole and hence excluded.

The tansactons with related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in amm’s length transactions,
Outstandmg balances at the vear-end are unsecured and settlement occurs m cash. This assessment 15 undertaken each
fnancial vear through examining the financial position of the related party and the market in which the related party

Following Ratios to be disclosed:- Ratic for the Ratio for the :':p::::nnmfg:hmg;;:ﬁ
MNumerator | Denominator| Year ended 31| Numerator |Denominator| Year ended 31 | Change y 5
as compared to the revious
March 2024 March 2023
year
Curknt Ballo=Curentazsots/ Cibiont 1410350 | 1042585 135 910572 505273 153 AL57% NA
liabilities
]'_.'}ebl-Eqmt_\-' Ea I:lu.-TotaI Borrowings/ 799,64 379 210 4093.48 350311 117 79.53% Im:reas.e in Debt.resnlted in
Shareholder's equity change in the ratio
Drebt Service Coverage Ratio
= Eamings available for debt 2895 416.30 199 62911 Kl | 167 19.33% Na
service, Debt service
Eetum on Equity Eatio
= Net Profits after taxes/ Average 24740 361054 0.07 9229 3,354.49 0.03 149.06% | Increase in Profit resulted
shareholder's equi {in change in the ratic
Inventory tumover ratio = Fevenue from
operations; 1641301 5204 38 315 1719743 4,827 98 349 -9.63%
Average inventory NA
Trade Receivables turmmover ratio = Net credit
revenie from operabons, Average trade 1ed13.01 420070 391 17197 43 3,766.63 4,57 -laus
receivables NA
Feducton in
Trade payables turnover ratio = Net credit 0.00 2264.24 0.00 169.35 15816.04 0.09 -100.00% |Purchaseresulted m change
purchases Average trade payables lin the ratio
Derehpiial mnouer At~ Beveuiedion 1841301 | 3677 146 17167.43 3152.99 5,45 18185 NA
operations, Working capital
MNet profit ratio = Met profit/ Revenue from 24740 1641301 0.02 912y 1719743 0.01 180.58% | Increase in Profit resulted
Operations L change in the ratio
Feturn on Capital employed = EBIT/ Capatal
employed THLTTT 447370 017 539.91 399139 0.14 4.23% MNA
{Average Total Equity + Debts)

Mote: The company shall explam the items mcluded in numerator and denominator for computing the above ratios. Further explanation

shall be provided for any change in the ratio by more than 25% as compared to the preceding vear.
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Note -1
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Company Background

Garment Mantra Lifestyle Limited formerly known as Junction Fabrics and Apparels
Limited (the ‘Company’) is a listed public limited Company incorporated under the
Indian Companies Act 1956. The Company is engaged in the business of
manufacturing, selling and distribution of fabrics, hosiery garments and providing
of related services.

The registered office of the Company is located at No.15, Murthy's Plaza
Kariagounder Street, Khaderpet Tirupur Erode, Tamilnadu - 641601, India.

The Consolidated financial statements were approved and authorized for issue in
accordance with the resolution of the Company’s Board of Directors on 28" May,
2024.

Significant Accounting Policies
1. Basis of preparation of Consolidated financial statements
(a) Basis of Accounting:

The Consolidated financial statements have been prepared and presented under the
historical cost convention except for following assets and liabilities which have been
measured at fair value;

1. Certain Financial Assets and Liabilities (including derivative instruments),

2. Defined Benefit Plans

The Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India
(‘Indian GAAP’) and comply with the Indian Accounting standards ('Ind AS'),
including the rules notified under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, amended from time to time.

The Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees,
which is also its functional currency and all values are rounded to the nearest rupee

except when otherwise indicated.

The Company has adopted for the first time for their annual reporting through their
Consolidated financial statements.

(b) Use of Estimates:
In the application of accounting policy, the management is required to make

judgment, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amount of assets and
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liabilities, income and expenses, contingent liabilities and the accompanying
disclosures that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are
considered to be relevant and are prudent and reasonable. Actual results may differ
from those estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in
which the estimates are revised if revision affects only that period or in the period of
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

The few critical estimations and judgments made in applying accounting policies
are:

1. Property, Plant and Equipment:

Useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets are as specified
in Specified in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.

ii. Income Taxes:

Significant judgment is required in determining the amount for income tax expenses.
There are many transactions and positions for which the ultimate tax determination
is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. Where the final tax outcome is
different from the amount that were initially recorded, such differences will impact
the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in which such
determination is made.

iii. Inventories:

Inventory Obsolescence is based on assessment of the future uses. In all cases,
inventory is carried at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

iv. Impairment of Non-financial Assets:

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing
for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An
assets recoverable amount is higher of assets or CGU’s fair value less costs of
disposal and its value in use. It is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset
does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other asset
or group of assets. Where carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its
recoverable amount, the asset is considered as impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flow are
discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessment of the time value of money and the risks specific asset. In
determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken
into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation
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model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples or other
available fair value indicators.

v. Impairment of Financial assets

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about
risk of default and expected loss rates. The Company uses judgement in making
these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on
Company’s past history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking
estimates at the end of each reporting period.

(c) Current/Non-Current Classification:

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current /
non-current classification.

A. An assets treated as current when it is:

. Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal
operating cycle

u Held primarily for the purpose of trading

. Expected to be realised within 12 months after a reporting period, or

. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to

settle a liability for at least 12 months after a reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

B.  Liability is current when:

. It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

. It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

. It is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting period, or

. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at
least 12 months after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

C. Deferred tax asset and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and

their realization in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified 12

months as its operating cycle.

2. Property, Plant and Equipment

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of property, Plant and
Equipment ('PPE') recognized as of 1st April 2019 (transition date) measured as per
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the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost of the PPE as on
the transition date.

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses. Cost include purchase price after deducting trade
discount / rebate, import duty, non-refundable taxes, cost of replacing the
component parts, borrowing cost and other directly attributable cost of bringing the
asset to its working condition in the manner intended by the management.

An item of PPE is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of an item
of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in
Statement of Profit and Loss when asset is de-recognized.

The depreciable amount of an asset is determined after deducting its residual value.
Where the residual value of an asset increases to an amount equal to or greater than
the asset's carrying amount, no depreciation charge is recognized till the asset's
residual value decreases below the asset's carrying amount. Depreciation of an asset
begins when it is available for use, i.e, when it is in the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the intended manner. Depreciation of
an asset ceases at the earlier of the date that the asset is classified as held for sale in
accordance with Ind AS 105 and the date that the asset is derecognized.

Depreciation is charged so as to allocate the cost of assets less their residual values, if
any, over their estimated useful lives, using the written down value method except
intangible assets. Depreciation on intangible assets is provided on straight line basis.
The following useful lives are considered for the depreciation of property, plant and
equipment:

Description of the Asset  Estimated Useful Life

Furniture & fixtures 10 Years
Buildings 60 Years
Office Equipment 5 Years

Air Conditioner 10 Years
Electricity Fittings 10 Years

If there is an indication that there has been a significant change in useful life or
residual value of an asset, the depreciation of that asset is revised accordingly to
reflect the new expectations.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of properties, plant

and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate.
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Investment properties:

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both,
and that is not occupied by the Company, is classified as investment property.
Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related transaction
costs and where applicable borrowing costs. Subsequent expenditure is capitalized
to the asset's carrying amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed
when incurred. When part of an investment property is replaced, the carrying
amount of the replaced part is derecognized.

On disposal of an investment property, the difference between its carrying amount
and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Intangible assets under development:

The amount disclosed as 'Intangible asset under development' represents assets
purchased/acquired and not available for use, as at the date of Statement of
Financial Position.

An item of Intangible asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any profit or loss arising from de-
recognition of an intangible asset measured as the difference between the net
disposals proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is de-recognized.

Impairment of Tangible (PPE) and Intangible Assets:

At each reporting date, property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are
reviewed to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If there is an indication of possible impairment, the
recoverable amount of any affected asset (or group of related assets where it is not
possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset), is estimated and
compared with its carrying amount. If the estimated recoverable amount is lower,
the carrying amount is reduced to its estimated recoverable amount, and an
impairment loss is recognized immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less cost to sell and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessment of
the time value of money and the risk specific to the asset. In determining fair value
less cost of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.
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If an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or
group of related assets) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount
(selling price less costs to complete and sell, in the case of inventories), but not in
excess of the amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognized for the asset (or group of related assets) in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognized immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss.

3. Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured regardless of when
the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms
of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before the revenue
is recognized.

Sale of Goods:

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when the significant risk and rewards
of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer, usually on delivery of the
goods. Sale is recognized when no significant uncertainty exists regarding the
amount of consideration that will be derived from the sale of goods. Revenue from
the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable, net of returns and allowances, trade discounts and volume rebates.

Dividend Income:
Dividend is recognized when right to receive is established, which is generally when
shareholders approve the dividend.

Interest Income:
Interest income on financial assets measured at amortized cost is recognized on time
proportion basis, using effective interest method.

4. Lease Accounting

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the
substance of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is (or
contains) a lease, if fulfillment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a
specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets,
even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

Finance leases that transfer substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to
ownership of the leased items (i.e. PPE), are generally capitalized at the inception of
the lease at the fair value of the leased assets or, if lower, at the present value of
minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges
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and a reduction in lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognized in finance cost in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Lease in which significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not
transferred to the Company as lessee is classified as operating leases. Payments
made under operating leases are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss over the
period of lease on straight line basis other than those cases where the escalation are
linked to expected general inflation in which case they are charged on contractual
terms.

5. Inventory

(a) Raw materials, work in progress, finished goods, packing materials, stores,
spares, components, consumables and stock-in-trade are carried at the lower of cost
and net realizable value. However, materials and other items held for use in
production of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished goods in
which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. The
comparison of cost and net realizable value is made on an item-by item basis.
Damaged, unserviceable and inert stocks are valued at net realizable value.

(b). In determining cost of raw materials, packing materials, stock-in-trade, stores,
spares, components and consumables, weighted average cost methods used. Cost of
inventory comprises all costs of purchase, duties, taxes (other than those
subsequently recoverable from tax authorities) and all other costs incurred in
bringing the inventory to their present location and condition.

(c) Cost of finished goods and work-in-progress includes the cost of raw materials,
packing materials, inappropriate share of fixed and variable production overheads,
excise duty as applicable and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition. Fixed production overheads are allocated on the
basis of normal capacity of production facilities.

6. Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity
and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. The Company
recognizes a financial asset or financial liability in its balance sheet only when the
entity becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets:
A financial asset inter-alia includes any asset that is cash, equity instrument of
another entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. The

Company recognizes a financial asset or financial liability in its balance sheet only
when the entity becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
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Financial assets of the Company comprise trade receivables. Cash and cash
equivalents, bank balances, investment in equity shares of Companies, investment
other than in equity shares, loans / advances to employees / related parties / others,
security deposit, claims recoverable etc.

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial
assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial
assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in Statement of Profit
and Loss. When transaction price is not the measure of fair value and fair value is
determined using a valuation method that uses data from observable market, the
difference between transaction price and fair value is recognized in Statement of
Profit and Loss and in other cases spread over life of the financial instrument using
effective interest method.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement financial assets are classified in three
categories:

e Financial asset measured at amortized cost

e Financial asset at fair value through OCI

¢ Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets measured at amortized cost

Financial assets are measured at amortized cost if the financial asset is held within a
business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding. These financial assets are amortized using the
effective interest rate (EIR) method, less impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by
taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that
are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance income in
the statement of profit and loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognized
in the statement of profit and loss in finance costs.

Financial assets at fair value through OCI (FVTOCI)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if
the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by
both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual
terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. At initial
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recognition, an irrevocable election is made (on an instrument-by-instrument basis)
to designate investments in equity instruments other than held for trading purpose
at FVTOCI. Fair value changes are recognized in the other comprehensive income
(OCI). On Derecognition of the financial asset other than equity instruments,
cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is reclassified to income
statements.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Any financial asset that does not meet the criteria for classification as at amortized
cost or as financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income, is
classified as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss. Further, financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss also include financial assets held for trading
and financial assets designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit
or loss. Financial assets are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the
purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near term. Financial assets at fair value
profit or loss are fair valued at each reporting date with all the changes recognized in
the Statement of profit and loss.

De-recognition of financial assets

The Company derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the
cash flows from the asset expire, or it transfers the financial asset and substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. If the Company
neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the financial asset and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company
recognizes its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it
may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognize the
financial asset and also recognizes a collateralized borrowing for the proceeds
receivables.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses impairment based on expected credit loss (ECL) model on
the following;:
Financial assets that are measured at amortized cost.

Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVTOCI)

ECL is measured through a loss allowance on a following basis:-

The 12 month expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all
possible default events on the financial instruments that are possible within 12
months after the reporting date)

Full life time expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all
possible default events over the life of financial instruments)
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The company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment on trade
receivables or contract assets resulting from normal business transactions. The
application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in
credit risk. However, it recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime
ECLs at each reporting date, from the date of initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets, the Company
determines whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since
initial recognition. If credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is provided.
For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company assesses the
credit risk characteristics on instrument-by-instrument basis.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company
in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to
receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR.

Impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized
as expense/income in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments:

Classification as debt or equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified
according to the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets
of the Company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments are recorded
at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial liabilities

The Company's financial liabilities include loans and borrowings including book
overdraft, trade payable, accrued expenses and other payables.

Initial Recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities at initial recognition are classified as financial liabilities at
amortized cost or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, as
appropriate. All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the
case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction
costs. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the fair
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value at initial recognition is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss or in the
"Expenditure Attributable to Construction" if another standard permits inclusion of
such cost in the carrying amount of an asset over the period of the borrowings using
the effective rate of interest.

Subsequent measurement
Subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends upon the classification as
described below:-

Financial Liabilities classified at Amortized Cost:

Financial Liabilities that are not held for trading and are not designated as at FVTPL
are measured at amortized cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods.
Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are integral part of the Effective Interest Rate.
Interest expense that is not capitalized as part of cost of assets is included as Finance
costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial Liabilities at Fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

FVTPL includes financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as FVTPL. Financial liabilities are classified as
held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term.
Financial liabilities have not been designated upon initial recognition at FVTPL.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is
discharged/ cancelled/expired. When an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as the de recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new
liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the
statement of profit and loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and net amount is reported if there is
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is

intention to settle on a net basis, to realize assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.
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7. Transactions in Foreign Currency
(a) Initial recognition:

Transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the Company are accounted at the
exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. Exchange differences arising
on foreign exchange transactions settled during the year are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

(b) Measurement of foreign currency items at the Balance Sheet date:

Foreign currency monetary items of the Company are restated at the closing
exchange rates. Non-monetary items are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on
the date of the transaction. Exchange differences arising out of these translations are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(c) Forward exchange contracts:

The Company had not entered into any forward exchange contracts to hedge against
its foreign currency exposures relating to the underlying transactions and firm
commitments. The Company had not entered into any derivative instruments for
trading or speculative purposes.

8. Trade receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for goods sold or services
rendered in the ordinary course of business. Trade receivables are recognised
initially at fair value (at carrying value) and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment if require.

9. Employee Benefits
A. Short Term Employee Benefits:

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelvemonths of rendering the service
are classified as short-term employee benefits and they are recognized in the period
in which the employee renders the related service. The Company recognizes the
undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in
exchange for services rendered as a liability (accrued expense) after deducting any
amount already paid.

B. Post-employment benefits:
(a) Defined contribution plans :

Defined contribution plans are employee state insurance scheme and

Government administered pension fund scheme for all applicable employees
and superannuation scheme for eligible employees. The Company’s
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contribution to defined contribution plans are recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss in the financial year to which they relate.

(b) Defined benefit plans

Provident fund scheme

The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards Employee
Provident Fund scheme, for the eligible employees.

(c) Gratuity scheme

The Company has created provision for gratuity based on the report issued by
Actuaries.

10. Research and Development

Research and Development expenditure of a revenue nature is expensed out under
the respective heads of account in the year in which it is incurred. Fixed assets
utilized for research and development are capitalized and depreciated in accordance
with the policies stated for Tangible Fixed Assets and Intangible Assets.

11. Provision for Taxation

Tax expense comprises of current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in
accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961) and deferred tax charge or credit
(reflecting the tax effects of timing differences between accounting income and
taxable income for the period).The deferred tax charge or credit and the
corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognized using the tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax
assets are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets
can be realized in future; however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carry
forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is a
virtual certainty of realization of such assets. Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at
each Balance Sheet date to reassess realization.

12. Provisions and Contingencies

The Company creates a provision when there exists a present obligation as a result
of a past event that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of the obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is
made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but
probably will not require an outflow of resources. When there is possible obligation
or a present obligation in respect of which likelihood of outflow of resources is
remote, no provision or disclosure is made.
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13. Earnings per Share

The Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share (“EPS”) is computed by dividing the profit
after tax for the year by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year.

14. Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost includes interest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred in
connection with the arrangement of borrowings and exchange differences arising
from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment
to the interest cost. Borrowing costs, if any, directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of
time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized. All other borrowing
costs are expensed in the period they occur.

15. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and cheques in hand, bank balances,
demand deposits with banks and other short-term highly liquid investments where
the original maturity is three months or less.

16. Government Grants and Subsidies

The Company is not entitled to any subsidy from government authorities in respect
of manufacturing units located in specified regions: Grants in the nature of subsidy
which are nonrefundable are credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss, on accrual
basis, where there is reasonable assurance that the Company will comply with all the
necessary conditions attached to them. Grants in the nature of subsidy which are
refundable are shown as Liabilities in the Balance Sheet.

17. Measurement of EBITDA
The Company has opted to present earnings before interest(finance cost), tax,
depreciation and amortization (EBITDA)as a separate line item on the face of the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year. The Company measures EBITDA on the
basis of profit/ (loss) from continuing operations.
18. Segment Reporting
i) Business Segment
a. The business segment has been considered as the primary segment.
b. The Company’s primary business segments are reflected based on principal

business activities, the nature of service, the differing risks and returns, the
organization structure and the internal financial reporting system.
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¢. The Company’s primary business comprises of manufacturing of knitted
garments and trading of fabrics and since it is the only reportable segment as
envisaged in Accounting Standard 17. ‘Segment Reporting’. Accordingly, no
separate disclosure for Segment Reporting to be made in the Consolidated
financial statements of the Company.

ii)

Geographical Segment

A geographical segment is a distinguishable component of an enterprise that is
engaged in providing products or services within a particular economic
environment and that is subject to risks and returns that are different from those of
components operating in other economic environments. The company provides
products or services only through single establishment. Accordingly, no separate
disclosure for Segment Reporting to be made in the Consolidated financial

statements of the Company.

19. Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares in the Company

'Name of the share holders |  As on March 31, 2024 ‘As on March 31, 2023
Number of | Percentage of | Number of | Percentag
Equity holding Equity Shares |e of
Shares holding
Prem Dinanath Aggarwal 27,599,596 27.49 37,594,596 37.45
Shikha Aggarwal 2,312,043 2.30 12,312,043 12.26
Total 29,911,639 29.80 49,906,639 49.72

20. Disclosure under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006 are provided as under for the year 2023-24, to the extent the Company has
received intimation from the “Suppliers” regarding their status under the Act.

(i) Principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to each supplier
at the end of each accounting year (but within due date as per the MSMED Act)
Principal amount due to micro and small enterprise Rs. Nil (PY Nil)/- and Interest
due on above- Nil (During 2022-23 Nil)

(ii) Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along-with the amount of the payment
made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the period Nil (During 2022-
23 Nil)

(iii) Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have
been paid but beyond the appointed day during the period) but without adding
interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Act, 2006 Nil
(During 2022-23 Nil)
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(iv) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each
accounting year Nil (During 2022-23 Nil)

(v) Interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date
when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprises Nil
(During 2022-23 Nil)

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties
have been identified on the basis of information collected by the Management. This
has been relied upon by the auditors.

24. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to
correspond with current year’s classification
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oF-mail: companysecretary@junctionfabrics.in eWebsite: www.garmentmantra.com

Name of the MeMBEr () 1. i s or i o s sl s e v s s s s s
Registered Sdaress: i i i s s s s e e S e
R L 0 o rmso s s e o O B L S SR R S s A AR AN R B A

Folio No/ Client Id:nninnmimmmninimnmiiisminsisnissisissaiiasniaaamn

I/We, being the member (s) of... .
shares of the above-named company, herebv appomt

B I =T TS OSSR STUPURPUTN = 13 v-1 | o OO
PEIOTEEET siusamvviusmicssiunoiossisiass s onion s e sasiesdnsivass saaaSes Ses GsvRT e a Ao RV M B i A s i
SIENATUrG ciiivmrmnmn R R eie OF TAITAE him

2 INIERIO T i s S SRR R A Eetnail I i s ssasian
B TP OB s e B A VB O L
SIBNALUME c.veveec et e es e sr e s ssssrs s sra st et e testestesrensenbessessensansansensensenseesesOF fAIIINE RimM

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the
13" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company, to be held on Saturday, 28™ of
September, 2024 at 11:00 a.m at Swaad Mantra Hotels and Restaurants, No.8, College
Road, Tirupur — 641 602 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as
are indicated below:

S. No | Resolution litem

1 To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements (Standalone and
Consolidated) as at 31% March 2024 together with the Directors’ Report and
Auditors’ Report thereon.

2 To appoint a Director in the place of Mrs. Shikha Aggarwal Prem, (DIN: 03373965),
who retires by rotation and, being eligible offers herself for reappointment.

3 | To ratify the remuneration payable to cost auditor of the company for the year 2024-
25
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4 To obtain Omnibus Approval for Related Party Transactions.
Affix
Revenue
Stamp
Signed this ............ec....... day of 2024
Signature of member .......cvccecvevecienee.. Signature of  Proxy  holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement
of the Meeting.
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Garment Mantra Lifestyle Limited
CIN: L18101TZ22011PLC017586
Registered Office: No.15, Murthy’s Plaza, Karia Gounder Street, Khaderpet, Tirupur-—
641 601

oE-mail: companysecretary@junctionfabrics.in ~ ®Website: www.garmentmantra.com

ADMISSION SLIP

Serial No.

Folio No./Client ID/ DP Id

Name of the sole/ first member(s)

Registered Address

Name(s) of joint member(s), if any

No. of shares held

I certify that | am/ we am/ are Member(s) / Proxy for the Member(s) of the company. Please (V)
in the box

Member  [] Proxy O

I/ We hereby record my/ our presence at the 13" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the
Company, to be held on Saturday, the 28" of September, 2024 at 11:00 a.m at Swaad Mantra
Hotels and Restaurants, No.8, College Road, Tirupur — 641 602.

Name of the Proxy in Block Letters Signature of Member / Proxy attending
NOTES:

i) Member / Proxy attending the Annual General Meeting (AGM) must bring his / her Admission
Slip which should be signed and deposited before entry into the venue.
ii) Duplicate Admission Slip will not be issued at the venue.

ELECTRONICVOTING

Electronic voting (e-voting) facility is being provided in respect of the Resolutions proposed at
the AGM, in accordance with Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014. Please see Notes in the Notice
convening the AGM for the procedure with respect to e-voting.

EVSN NO:428
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(Pursuant to Section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 21(1)(c) of the Companies
(Management and Administration Rules, 2014)

CIN

L18101TZ2011PLC017586

Name of the Company

Garment Mantra Lifestyle Limited

Registered Office

Tirupur = 641 601

No.15, Murthy’s Plaza, Karia Gounder Street, Khaderpet,

Name of the member(s)

Registered Address

E-mail Id

Folio No./Client ID DP ID |

Number of Equity shares held

| hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary / Special Resolution enumerated below by

recording my assent or dissent to the said Resolution in the following manner:

Resolution | Description

Optional (V)

To appoint a Director in the place of Mrs. Shikha Aggarwal
Prem, (DIN: 03373965), who retires by rotation and, being
eligible offers herself for reappointment.

Number For Against
Ordinary Business
1 To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial
Statements (Standalone and Consolidated) as at 31% March
2024 together with the Directors” Report and Auditors’
Report thereon.
2

Special Business

3

To ratify the remuneration payable to cost auditor of the
company for the year 2024-25

To obtain Omnibus Approval for Related Party Transactions

Place:
Date:

(Signature of the Shareholder)
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ROUTE MAP TO AGM:
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VENUE OF THE MEETING
Swaad Mantra Hotels and Restaurants
No.8, College Road, Tirupur —641 602
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